
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

CABINET 

Date: 
 

TUESDAY, 6 NOVEMBER 2012 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 10.00 A.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 To receive as a correct record the minutes of Cabinet held on Tuesday, 9 October 2012 

(previously circulated).    
  
3. Items of Urgent Business Authorised by the Leader  
 
 To consider any such items authorised by the Leader and to consider where in the 

agenda the item(s) are to be considered.   
  
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.   

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in 
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).   

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.   

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.   

  
  
5. Public Speaking  
 
 To consider any such requests received in accordance with the approved procedure.   

  
  

Reports from Overview and Scrutiny   
 

None  
 



 

 

 Reports  
 
6. Commissioning arrangements for Arts and Voluntary, Community and Faith sector 

(Pages 1 - 55) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Barry) 

 
Report of the Head of Community Engagement  

  
7. Take Pride Community Fund (Pages 56 - 65) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Blamire) 

 
Report of the Head of Community Engagement  

  
8. Storey Creative Industries Centre: Progress Update (Pages 66 - 71) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Hanson) 

 
Report of the Head of Resources  

  
9. Budget and Policy Framework Update Mid Year Review - Medium Term Financial 

Strategy (Pages 72 - 84) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Bryning) 

 
Report of the Head of Resources  

  
10. Customer Comments, Compliments and Complaints Policy and Guidance (Pages 85 

- 137) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility Councillor Blamire) 

 
Report of the Head of Environmental Services  

  
11. Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 
 This is to give further notice in accordance with Part 2, paragraph 5 (4) and 5 (5) of the 

Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) 
(England) Regulations 2012 of the intention to take the following item in private.  No 
representations have been submitted on this intention. 
 
Cabinet is recommended to pass the following recommendation in relation to the following 
item(s):-   
 
“That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) of business, on the 
grounds that they could involve the possible disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in paragraph 12 of Schedule 12A of that Act.”   
 
Members are reminded that, whilst the following item(s) have been marked as exempt, it 
is for Cabinet itself to decide whether or not to consider each of them in private or in 
public. In making the decision, Members should consider the relevant paragraph of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, and also whether the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.  In 



 

 

considering their discretion Members should also be mindful of the advice of Council 
Officers. 
 

  
12. Parksafe Management Agreement (Pages 138 - 170) 
 
 (Cabinet Member with Special Responsibility) 

 
Report of the Head of Environmental Services  

  
 

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Eileen Blamire (Chairman), Janice Hanson (Vice-Chairman), Jon Barry, 

Abbott Bryning, Tim Hamilton-Cox, Karen Leytham, Ron Sands and David Smith 
 

 
(ii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Liz Bateson, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582047, or email 

ebateson@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iii) Apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 

 
MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Friday, 26 October, 2012.   

 



CABINET  
 
 
Commissioning Arrangements for Arts and Voluntary, 

Community and Faith Sector Services 
6 November 2012 

 
Report of Head of Community Engagement 

 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To propose commissioning arrangements to support the voluntary, community and faith 
sector in delivering services to meet current and emerging local needs and to recommend a 
timetable for Arts commissioning following the publication of the Arts Strategy for the district.  
 

Key Decision X Non-Key Decision  Referral from Cabinet 
Member  

Date Included in Forthcoming Key Decision Notice 8 October 2012 

This report is public  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF HEAD OF COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 
It is recommended that: 
 

(1) The Commissioning Framework for Arts and Voluntary, Community 
and Faith sector services is approved 

(2) Commissioning of Arts sector services is undertaken following the 
publication of the Arts Strategy in early 2013 and that existing Arts 
Service Level Agreements remain in place for the next twelve 
months 

(3) Investment in VCFS services for the three year period from 2013 – 
2016 is focused on: 

• support for VCFS organisations 
• volunteering coordination 
• advice and information services and  
• small development grants  

(4) Indicative sums are agreed for each of these services, subject to 
final confirmation as part of the budget process  

(5) Subject to the introduction of a small development grants scheme, 
the council’s Welfare Grants Scheme is now removed. 

(6) Final decisions on service delivery are determined as part of the 
procurement process and in line with the council’s Contract 
Procedure Rules  

(7) That the General Fund Revenue Budgets are updated accordingly as 
part of the 2013/14 Budget Process. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6 Page 1



1.0 Background 

1.1 In January 2012, Cabinet considered a report recommending an approach to 
take forward commissioning arrangements for Arts and Voluntary, Community 
and Faith sector (VCFS)  services (Minute 76 refers).  Cabinet made a 
number of resolutions and in particular:  

“That the Council continues to develop joint approaches with other funding 
partners, where possible, including Lancashire County Council, to achieve 
efficiencies and maximise impact of funding.”  

“That the Council continues to develop partnership working arrangements 
with the Arts and the Voluntary, Community, Faith sectors, to support service 
delivery in the district and to achieve efficiencies.” 

and also  

“That the Council works with Arts and Voluntary, Community, Faith sector 
partners to develop commissioning frameworks to secure important services 
for the district and to provide robust arrangements for management of the 
related funding provided by the council.” 

1.2 Arts and VCFS commissioned services potentially assist in the delivery of all 
four of the council’s Corporate Plan Priorities and a range of Outcomes but in 
particular “VCFS have capacity to deliver services for the district” and “The 
district’s cultural, retail and tourism offer is maximised”.   

1.3 This report provides detailed proposals to take VCFS commissioning forward 
with the development of detailed service specifications and procurement of 
services to allow contractual arrangements to be in place from April 2013.  
These arrangements will replace the current SLA’s (Service Level 
Agreements) that have been in place for some years with a small number of 
VCFS organisations and which will now end in March 2013.  Some excellent 
work has been undertaken but local needs are changing over time.  Bearing 
this in mind, it is right to review what services are most needed and which will 
have the greatest impact and to commission services fairly and transparently 
to meet those needs.  

1.4 Early work in relation to Arts sector commissioning is underway but the 
prioritisation of services will depend upon the focus and priorities within the 
district wide Arts Strategy, which is due to be published in early 2013.  In light 
of this, proposals are made in this report regarding appropriate timescales for 
commissioning for arts, sports and leisure activities over the next twelve 
months.  This would mean that assessment and engagement work would take 
place from April to October 2013 and proposals would be prepared for 
Cabinet’s consideration in autumn 2013 to align with the budget process.  
Following this, an Arts Commissioning Plan can be implemented and 
commissioned services commence by April 2014.   

Locality based commissioning  

1.5 The commissioning approach that has been developed is essentially Locality 
Based Commissioning, meaning that it is focused on services within the 
district with the council’s own investment.  Over time, it is likely that more 
strategic commissioning, where joint investment with other funders occurs, 
will become more and more feasible.  At this stage, alignments between 
services have been identified as well as specific opportunities to add value 
and achieve efficiencies, particularly relating to Lancashire County Council 
funding.  

 

Page 2



Needs, Opportunities and Market factors 

1.6 Commissioning is different to procurement in that it relies on a strong 
understanding of needs, opportunities and the provider market, which is 
gained by ongoing communications and engagement with those that benefit 
from and deliver services.   This helps to steer investment towards those 
services that can add value and achieve the maximum impact.   

1.7 A number of pieces of work have been undertaken to gather together facts 
and information and also to understand the perceptions of those working on a 
day to day basis with individuals and communities and with the service 
providers themselves.  

1.8 A Local Assessment has been prepared, which draws together available 
information on the district’s demography, economy, trends and opportunities.  
The Local Assessment is attached at Appendix A. 

1.9 Engagement and communication in variety of ways are ongoing features at all 
stages of commissioning and assist in gaining the understanding that is 
required to focus investment on the most important services that will have the 
most impact.  This approach also helps to capture learning from experience 
and can inform future investment proposals. 

1.10 To inform the proposals in this report, engagement work has also been 
undertaken in the form of two well attended listening events where questions 
were asked of 44 service providers and members of the community about: 

• Current and emerging needs of local people  
• Gaps in provision   
• Successes and what works really well 
• Opportunities to work together 
• What a future thriving voluntary, community and faith sector looks like 
• What is needed to help this to happen 

1.11 Outcomes from the listening events are available as Appendix B to this 
report.  In summary, the key findings, from both this and the Local 
Assessment are as follows: 

• Important influencing factors are complex but include changing 
demographics particularly a rapidly increasing number of over 65’s in the 
district and economic factors affecting employment and income.  Further 
public sector budget cuts along with Welfare Reforms are expected, the 
effects of which are not yet fully understood. 

• Demand across a very wide range of services is high and indications are 
that demand will increase exponentially in future years.   Increased 
demand is apparent in respect of basic needs such as food, warmth, 
shelter and mobility.  The need for debt advice remains high and demand 
for impartial advice and information services has increased with further 
significant increases expected, particularly in respect of benefits and 
employment. There is general recognition that early intervention and 
prevention can be effective in reducing future needs.   Some service 
providers believe that building on success by doing more of what works 
well is likely to become increasingly important as funding contracts.  

• The VCFS sees a widening gap between increasing levels of need and 
reducing statutory provision, creating a potential call on VCFS services 
that is higher than ever whilst the sector’s funding is reduced.  

 

 

Page 3



• VCFS partners tell us that to meet current and future challenges, they 
would like to see more coordination and joint working, better sharing of 
information and communication across the sector and with public sector 
partners, help to develop skills and capacity including tendering and 
contracting for services and to identify other revenue income.  VCFS 
partners also tell us they wish to retain their independence, to provide 
challenge to policy makers and to inform policy and service development.   
Current very limited infrastructure support is under threat limiting 
opportunities to support the development of the VCFS in this way.   

• Volunteering coordination was identified as a vital element of capacity in 
the sector with many, if not most, organisations dependent on volunteer 
time to run their services.  However, there are no central arrangements to 
provide coordination, recruitment, training and vacancy management that 
could help to provide more trained volunteers in a way that is efficient and 
effective.    Lancashire County Council has identified volunteer 
coordination as important for the capacity of the VCFS as well as creating 
opportunities for individuals and will invest on a limited basis to help 
provide volunteer coordination in each of the districts.   

2.0 Proposal Details 

2.1 The proposed Commissioning Framework document covers the key elements 
of the recommended commissioning arrangements for VCFS and Arts 
services.  This includes details of the stages in the commissioning process, 
Understand, Plan, Do and Review, and how they are undertaken.  
Commissioning arrangements have been developed around some guiding 
principles to ensure that the investment is Citizen focused, Value focused, 
Engaged, encourages Working Together and is Transparent.    

2.2 It is recommended as part of this report that the draft Commissioning 
Framework is approved as the guiding document for the council’s 
commissioning arrangements for the Arts and VCFS services.  The 
Commissioning Framework is attached at Appendix C. 

2.3 Regarding VCFS commissioning, significant work has now taken place and 
this report provides proposals for new arrangements to be in place by April 
2013 for a three year period.   

2.4 There are various ways in which the council can invest but funding is very 
limited.  There is an estimated 600 plus VCFS organisations in the district 
delivering some very valuable services for local people across a wide range 
of issues.  Clearly, it is not feasible to directly fund services at this level 
across the sector.  Equally, budgets are not available to provide increased 
levels of services to meet current increasing demand, so it is necessary to 
achieve a greater impact by working smarter, more collaboratively, focusing 
on priorities and investing to achieve the greatest impact.  To ensure this, it is 
suggested that the following applies: 

• Services supported should help to deliver the council’s Priorities as 
detailed in the Corporate Plan 

• Services supported should add value, complement or meet a gap in 
provision but not duplicate existing statutory or mainstream services 

• Focus should be on outcomes to be achieved rather than on specific 
services or organisations  

• Investment should occur at a level that achieves the maximum impact for 
the widest possible group of beneficiaries 

• Where possible, a focus on early intervention and preventative services in 
order to reduce future demand 

 

Page 4



2.5 Based on these themes and the  findings of the Local Assessment and the 
engagement workshops, the services proposed as those for investment for 
the three year period from 2013-2016 are included below in Table 1 but 
briefly comprise: 

• Infrastructure support for the VCFS to help secure the future capacity of 
the sector to deliver services in the district.  This is an area where a 
relatively small investment can support the needs of a large number of 
VCFS organisations and achieve a significant impact on service delivery, 
standards and sustainability. 

• Volunteering coordination as a means of providing an efficient way to 
increase volunteering and community involvement, assisting a wide range 
of organisations that require this support to deliver their services.  
Lancashire County Council funding via One Lancashire are prepared to 
invest a very limited amount of funding for volunteering coordination in 
each of the districts and it is proposed that any contribution from the 
council is invested alongside this to secure a basic level of service for this 
district.     

• A range of specialist advice and information services to help reduce 
levels of debt, poverty, personal distress and isolation, to increase access 
to existing services and to help reduce need for other crisis services.  This 
is an area of critical need that is expected to increase over the next few 
years.  A reduction in advice and information services that provide early 
support and access to preventative routes, seems likely to lead to 
increased demand for crisis interventions from both statutory and VCFS 
services.  

• Small development grants to help to support VCFS organisations to 
protect or develop critical services.  Existing funding for this type of support 
will cease during early 2013 but can be an excellent way to increase the 
long term sustainability of VCFS organisations.  A small fund is 
recommended to support cases where exceptional benefits in line with 
current demands can be achieved.  Taking account of this, it is proposed 
that the council’s very small Welfare Grants Scheme is now removed but 
that Lancashire County Council is requested to continue its contribution via 
the proposed new scheme. 

2.6 These proposals provide a means of supporting many individuals or families 
and VCFS organisations either directly or indirectly but focus investment at a 
more strategic level to try to ensure that the impact is widespread.   

2.7 The proposals will mean that not all organisations currently receiving support 
from the council via SLA’s, as identified in Appendix D, will continue to do so.  
However, there is significant opportunity for collaboration and it is expected 
that some organisations providing high priority services will be engaged in 
these arrangements where their expertise is required, although there may be 
a lead partner taking a coordinating role.  Council officers will engage with 
partners to try to facilitate collaborative arrangements where required.  

Levels of investment 

2.8 Current investment in both Arts and VCFS Service Level Agreements is 
£481,900.  Budgets for the current year for the Arts/ Sports/ Leisure SLA’s 
total £213,900 in respect of grants with a further £25,500 for rent 
contributions.  In current year budgets, VCFS SLA’s are supported by 
£228,300 with a further £14,200 being transferred internally as rent 
contributions for council premises.  A further contribution of £2,000 is made 
for Welfare Grants matched by £2,000 from Lancashire County Council. 

Page 5



2.9 It is proposed that the existing SLA’s with Arts/ Sports and Leisure 
organisations are maintained for the next financial year in order to allow 
commissioning arrangements to fall into place following the publication of the 
Arts Strategy in early 2013.   

2.10 In respect of VCFS support for the period 2013 – 2016, proposed services are 
identified in Table 1 but options for the way investment is allocated are 
covered in more detail in the Options Analysis.   

2.11 In terms of the level of investment, Cabinet will wish to consider whether the 
overall budget for VCFS can be maintained at current levels and also whether 
to include an inflationary increase on existing budgets or whether to set 
budgets at a fixed level for the full three year period, achieving a total saving 
of £12,700.  Projections provided show potential allocations across the four 
proposed areas for support based on current 2012 -13 budget figures without 
an inflationary increase. 

2.12 Not all organisations that currently receive support will continue to do so and 
they have been advised of this and that arrangements for 2013 onward have 
yet to be determined. The proposals for investment in services aim to include 
specialist providers in collaborative agreements where this is relevant.  An 
important objective is to create benefits and possible savings for a wider 
range of organisations by providing them with access to support and some 
coordinated services that can be managed more centrally.   

Commissioning Plan and process 

2.13 The Commissioning Plan for agreed VCFS services will be developed 
following Cabinet’s resolutions and will comprise details of services to be 
supported, level of investment, timescales and performance management 
arrangements.  The indicative timescales are as follows:  

 

Milestone Dates 
 

Cabinet decision  
 

6 November 2012 

Detailed service design in consultation 
with specialist partners 

6 November – 30 November 2012 

Publication of Commissioning Plan and 
service specifications 

14 December 2012 

Deadline for submission of bids 
proposals for service delivery 

25 January 2013 

Assessment of proposals (member 
involvement) 

w/c 4 February 2013 

Contractual arrangements in place 1 April 2013 
Contract monitoring / performance 
management 

Ongoing  

Procurement of services will be undertaken in line with the council’s Contract 
Procedure rules. 

Page 6



    TABLE 1 

Proposals for commissioned services 2013 – 2016 

Lancaster City Council Corporate Outcomes 
�The voluntary, community and faith sector has capacity to deliver services for the district�Local communities are actively working with partners to improve where 
they live in ways that matter to them�Efficiency savings and service improvements achieved through joint working and shared services�Impact of welfare reforms 
managed well to avoid any unnecessary impact on local communities 

Services Objectives £’s pa Services Additional requirements/ comments 
VCFS Infrastructure 
services 

• To provide a central 
point for VCFS advice, 
information and support 

• To assist VCFS 
organisations to 
develop strong and 
efficient business 
models for the future 

£25,000 

• Training 
• Business advice and development 
• Development of shared services/joint 
resourcing 
• Developing tendering and contracting 
capacity 
• Sector quality standards 
• Research and data provision 
• Communications across the sector 
• Grants and trusts  
• Liaison with public sector partners 
• Monitoring changes and sector development  

• Collaborative approach between a small number 
of infrastructure agencies with a lead agency 
providing coordination. 

• Requires that infrastructure bodies operate at a 
level that means they can support but are not in 
competition with the organisations they assist. 

• Requires a focus on support for high demand / 
critical services which may change over time 

Volunteering 
coordination 

• To increase levels of 
volunteering in the 
district  

• To provide efficient, 
effective coordination 
of volunteers at a 
central point 

£15,500 

• Volunteer information and publicity 
• Recruitment 
• Training and support for volunteers and 
volunteer managers 
• Relevant checks 
• Vacancy management 
• IT and all information requirements  
• Development of quality standards 
• Monitoring the value and impact of 

volunteering 

• To be provided as match funding for Lancashire 
County Council contribution via One Lancashire 
to support volunteering coordination in Lancaster 
district 

• Collaborative approach between infrastructure 
agencies and partners with a lead agency 
providing coordination 

• Support for VCFS organisations and community 
groups to recruit and manage volunteers 

Advice and information  • To provide accessible 
advice and information 
services  

• To reduce levels of 
debt, poverty, personal 
distress and isolation 

• To reduce demand for 
crisis interventions 

£190,000 

• Specialist advice and information, such as 
 Debt advice,  
 basic needs and crisis advice,  
including  food, housing, personal care,  
 Disability and mental health  
• Access to services information  
• Liaison with public sector and VCFS  
• Training 
• Ensuring quality service standards 
• Monitoring changing levels and types of 
demand 

• Requires a collaborative approach between 
specialist agencies with a lead partner taking the 
coordination role 

• Needs to take account of predicted huge increase 
in demand 

• Focus on early intervention and prevention 
• Requires extensive volunteering support 

Small grants • To support 
development of VCFS 
organisations  

• To protect or develop 
critical services 

£12,500 

• Grants to support sustainability of VCFS 
organisations, skills and development of new 
capacity 
• Grants to support design, testing and 
development of new services to meet 
identified needs 

• To provide limited support to meet gap created as 
similar schemes end in 2013 

• Management agency to be selected via relevant 
processes  

P
age 7



3.0 Details of Consultation  

3.1 Consultation with VCFS partners has been ongoing over the last two years 
with members and council officers engaging in discussions on a range of 
sector issues, including the development of the council’s commissioning 
arrangements.  A broad understanding of current issues has been gained and 
this has been added to by two specific workshops that were undertaken in 
September, the results of which have informed the proposals in this report.  

3.2 All organisations with existing SLA’s with the council have been engaged in 
discussions regarding potential commissioning arrangements. 

3.3 In addition, dialogue and engagement with Lancashire County council has 
taken place and areas for joint working and investment are emerging.  The 
proposals for joint investment in volunteering coordination have arisen as a 
direct result of this.   

 

Page 8



4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

 Option 1: Council 
investment for VCFS  
is focused on sector 
support, volunteering 
coordination, advice 
and information 
services and a small 
grant scheme 

Option 2: 
Modifications are 
made to the 
proposals, linked to 
community and 
sector needs  

Option 3: Do 
Nothing 

Advantages 

• Of the options 
available, these  
meet needs and 
opportunities 
identified as part of 
the engagement 
and Local 
Assessment work  

• These offer most 
potential to 
achieve high 
impact for the level 
of investment 
possible. 

• These help to 
provide early 
intervention and 
preventative 
actions to reduce 
the need for other 
VCF and public 
sector services.  

• Support will be 
available to a wide 
range of sector 
organisations 
rather than limited 
to a few. 

• Supports better 
forward planning 
for service 
delivery. 

• Dependent on 
modifications 
made. 

• Some officer time 
saved in 2012 – 
2013 as 
procurement 
processes would 
no be required. 

 

Page 9



 

 Option 1: Council 
investment for VCFS  
is focused on sector 
support, volunteering 
coordination, advice 
and information 
services and a small 
grant scheme 

Option 2: 
Modifications are 
made to the 
proposals, linked to 
community and 
sector needs  

Option 3: Do 
Nothing 

Disadvantages 

• Some support may 
be necessary to 
help organisations 
move to more 
collaborative 
models of service 
delivery. 

• Dependent on 
modifications 
made. 

• Process for 
allocations of grant 
is less transparent 
as current SLA’s 
have been in place 
for some years. 

• Current SLA’s are 
not designed 
around current 
needs and 
opportunities 
although do make 
a useful 
contribution. 

• Value for Money 
and overall impact 
reduced. 

• Opportunity to 
underpin wide 
support structures 
for VCFS will be 
limited.  

• Opportunities for 
more collaboration 
likely to be limited. 

Risks 

• Services 
recommended will 
require other 
funding support, 
which may be at 
risk in the future 
as funding 
contracts. 

• Mitigation includes 
service 
efficiencies, joint 
working and 
revenue income 
generation. 

• Dependent on 
modifications 
made 

• Less clarity around 
current investment 
arrangements, the 
council’s 
objectives and 
procurement 
processes. 

Page 10



5.0 Officer Preferred Option (and comments) 

5.1 The officer preferred option is Option 1 as this reflects the findings of the 
Local Assessment, the engagement workshops and also provides the most 
efficient and effective way of maximising impact by providing benefits across 
the VCFS and supporting a very wide range of services indirectly. 

6.0 Conclusion 

6.1 The council has taken steps towards introducing the commissioning 
arrangements proposed in this report over the last two years.  A detailed 
review of current SLA’s, an assessment of local needs and opportunities and 
communications and engagement work with the VCFS have been 
undertaken, leading to these proposals.  The recommendations provide a 
means of steering the council’s investment in VCFS services to achieve the 
maximum impact linked to current needs and opportunities in the district.  In 
addition, they will provide clear, transparent arrangements that focus on 
Value for Money and Impact and support the principle already agreed by 
Cabinet at earlier meetings. 

6.2 Specific steps have been taken to work with Lancashire County Council with 
the potential to invest jointly providing a more strategic investment in some 
services.   

6.3 This report recommends that Arts commissioning take place following the 
publication of the Arts Strategy in early 2013. 

 

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 

Proposed commissioning arrangements fit with Corporate Plan priorities and Outcomes as 
follows:  

• The voluntary, community and faith sector has capacity to deliver services for the district 
• Local communities are actively working with partners to improve where they live in ways 
that matter to them 

• Efficiency savings and service improvements achieved through joint working and shared 
services 

• Impact of welfare reforms managed well to avoid any unnecessary impact on local 
communities 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 

The proposals potentially impact on a wide range of people and organisations.  The work 
undertaken to understand local needs and the VCFS issue and opportunities has helped to 
inform the proposals, which seek to have a positive impact within the limits of the funding 
available.  

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

Contractual arrangements with VCFS partners will need to reflect the council’s requirements 
in line with normal requirements. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

The current approved budget in 2012/13 for VCFS Service Level agreements totals 
£242,500 including two rent contributions and these figures have been used in the report for 
illustration purposes to demonstrate how the total amount would be split across the different 
areas of the VCFS Sector.   

An inflationary element of 2.0% was included in budgets for future years as part of the 
2012/13 budget process and Cabinet may wish to consider whether inflation should be 

Page 11



applied to future years or grant levels kept at the same level as 2012/13. If the decision were 
taken to keep grants at the 2012/13 level there would be a total saving of £12.7k against 
current approved budgets.   

Ongoing review and monitoring of the Commissioning Framework by the Partnerships Team 
will continue with ongoing support from Financial Services and Legal Services, where 
appropriate, throughout the process. 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Human Resources: 
Staff capacity is required for the procurement of services and ongoing engagement and 
performance monitoring of service contracts 

Information Services: 
No direct implications from this report 

Property: 
Currently two allocations are made to VCFS organisations in respect of rent of council 
premises, although this is inconsistent in that this support is not available to other 
organisations in the same way. Current council policy is to achieve market values for its 
properties and the council would be required to charge tenants in line with this.   

Open Spaces: 
No direct implications from this report 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
None 

Contact Officer: Anne Marie Harrison 
Telephone: 01524 582308 
E-mail: amharrison@lancaster.gov.uk 

 

Page 12



Appendix A 

 

Lancaster District  

Local Assessment 2012 
 Contents  Page 

1. The Demographic Picture  3 

2. The Economic Picture 6 

3. The Community Picture 10 

4. Trends and Opportunities 12 

a. Support for Voluntary, Community and Faith Sector organisations 12 

b. Volunteering and Community Involvement 12 

b. Technology and IT 13 

5. Conclusions  14 

6. A Summary in Numbers 15 

7. References and Resources  16 

 
 

The Purpose of this report 
 
This assessment has been produced by the Community Engagement Service to help inform the 
commissioning process for Lancaster City Council’s funding of the local Voluntary, Community and 
Faith (VCF) and Arts Sectors, for 2013-14 and beyond. It is focused on providing a snapshot of 
factual information about the local area, national issues that affect the district, and other matters 
relevant to those sectors.  
 
As an assessment it is designed to give an overview rather than be a comprehensive study of what is 
a very wide area of research. It does not seek to replicate needs assessments and sources of data 
published by other City Council services, by Lancashire County Council and by other organisations – 
wherever possible these are referenced in the text or under Section 6. Some data have been 
provided internally and are therefore not referenced, but more information can be provided as 
appropriate via the Partnerships Team. 
 
 
 

Page 13



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

2 

1. The Demographic Picture 
 
A general introduction to the district that includes geographical and economic information is produced 
by Lancashire County Council’s Corporate Research and Intelligence Team: click here to view or see 
link (1) in the references. 
 
Population 
The 2011 Census i(i) estimates Lancaster District’s population as 138,400, representing an average 
growth rate of 3.4% over the last decade and giving it the second largest population in Lancashire 
after Preston. 18% of residents (24,500 people) are aged between 18 and 24, well above the national 
average of 13% and reflecting the number of students at the two local universities. Another 18% are 
over 65, which is again a little higher than the national average. There are high concentrations of 
retired people in Morecambe and Silverdale. 
 
 
Spread 
Lancaster district covers 576 square kilometres, making it the second largest district in Lancashire. Its 
population density is the second lowest in Lancashire after Ribble Valley (ii) ii. Centres of population 
are shown in Diagram 1 below. Around 40,000 people live outside urban areas. 

 
Diagram 1: District Population centres in 2001 (source: Lancaster District Core Strategy (adopted 2008)(iiiiii) 

 
 
 
Age 
The district’s population is projectediv(iv) to increase by 15.8% over the next 25 years (pre-census 
figures), above the Lancashire figure of12.8% but below the UK-wide estimate of18.9%. Around four 
fifths of that increase will be in people over the age of 65. With Lancaster’s above-average population 
of older people this will equate to an extra 15,000 people over the age of 65 by 2035. 
 

Page 14



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

3 

Sexuality 
Based on national research the estimated Lesbian, Gay and Bisexual (LGB) population of Lancaster 
District is between 5-7% of the population, which roughly equates to around 7,000 to 9,500 peoplev(v) 
The estimated Transgender/Transsexual population of the district, again based on national research, 
is around 1% or 1,400 peoplevi(vi) 
 
 
Religion 
As of the 2001 UK censusvii,(vii) 76.3% of Lancaster's population reported themselves as Christian 
(UK average 71.7%), 0.6% Muslim (UK average 3.1%), 0.3% Buddhist, 0.1% Hindu, 0.1% Jewish, 
and 0.1% Sikh. 13.6% had no religion. The city is covered by the Roman Catholic Diocese of 
Lancaster and the Church of England Diocese of Blackburn. 
 
 
Households  
The number of households in England is projected to grow to 27.5 million in 2033, an increase of 18% 
over the 2008 estimate. Over the same period, growth rates in this district are projected to be 26.7%, 
the highest in Lancashireviii.(viii) To meet this need, it is estimated that over 900 new market and 
affordable homes are required annually over the next 10 years. 
 

In terms of social housing, Lancaster City Council manages 3800 properties, as of October 2012 
there are 1878 people on the housing register – down from 2565 in October 2011. 
 
 
Children, Young People and Education 
The following information comes from a general overview of Children and Young People’s issues is 
produced for each district by Lancashire Children’s Trust. Click here to view or see link (2) in the 
references. 
 
There are around 32,700 children and young people aged 0-19 in the district. Approximately 1,500 
children born in the district every year, and around 4,400 children and young people live in poverty 
(19.4% of the total, versus 21.9% nationally). 
 
As of June 2012, 116 children are looked after, and 59 are in foster care.  
 
The district has high levels of educational qualification with 66.2% of pupils obtaining five GCSE at 
grades A-C (58.4% nationally). Of the 63 schools in the district, as of August 2011 19 were rated as 
‘Outstanding’ by Ofsted, none were in special measures and only one required special improvements. 
 
There are also high numbers of people with degrees in Silverdale and Central Lancaster. Conversely 
Morecambe, Heysham and North Lancaster perform more poorly. 
 
In 2011 there were 13,352 school children educated by Lancashire County Council (9.33% of the 
total) whose first language wasn’t English. 
 
 
Safety 
Lancaster has slightly below average crime compared to the rest of Lancashire.  Between October 
2010 and September 2011, the district had a rate of 64 crimes per thousand population, a reduction 
from 70 in the previous twelve month period.(ix)ix 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

4 

Health 
A health profile for Lancaster District is produced by the North West Public Health Observatory. Click 
here to view or see link (3) in the references Diagram 2 below is reproduced from that profile. 
 
The health of local people is mixed. Although life expectancy is improving it is lower on average than 
the rest of England – for local men it’s 77 and for women it’s 81, compared to the national average of 
78 and 82. The difference is more pronounced between rich and poor areas in the district, with a 
difference of 6 years for women and 11 years for men. 
 
This is in part caused by the relatively high levels of smoking, with 287 smoking-related deaths per 
year compared to the UK average of 211. On the positive side, physical activity and levels of obesity 
for both adults and children are better than the rest of Britain. The table below, reproduced from the 
Health Profile 2012 for Lancaster District, gives further comparison between Lancaster District and 
other areas of England. 
 

 
Diagram 2: Health Profile for Lancaster District (Source: NHS Observatory Health Profile) 

If reading in black and white, the green dots are 2, 4, 6, 9, 15, 16, 20 and 22.  
The red dots are 7, 8, 10, 18, 26, 27, 29, 30, 31 and 32 

Page 16



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

5 

 
The district has high levels of disability or limiting long-term illness, particularly in Morecambe and 
Heysham.  It is estimated that 23.6% of households in the area contain somebody with a disability, 
slightly higher than the UK average of 20%.x(x) 
 
 
Ethnicity and Country of origin 
Over 90% of the population are estimated to be White British, with around 8500 people from a black 
and minority ethnic background (6.1%) and 4500 (3.2%) from an ‘other white’ background (including 
Irish and Eastern European).xi(xi) Around 3000 long-term residents (here for longer than a year) are 
estimated to be non-UK nationals. These minority populations are concentrated, with locally 
significant numbers of people of Indian and Pakistani origin in Central Lancaster, and from a Chinese 
and Eastern Europe background in Morecambe.  
 

In 2010 National Insurance Numbers were issued to Lancaster-resident non-UK nationals from 23 
countries including Poland, India, Bulgaria, China (and Pakistan, and foreign students from over 100 
different countries attending the two Universities.xii(xii) 
 

Around 3,310 short-term migrants (staying for less than 12 months) arrived in Lancaster in 2007, of 
which 360 were workers. There were estimated to be 2,650 overseas students studying in Lancaster 
in 2009/10 from over 100 different countries, of which 1,365 were undergraduates, and 1,285 were 
postgraduates.xiii(xiii) 
 
Gypsies and travellers have a long-established presence in Lancaster District, and many families live 
on privately owned sites in Heaton-with–Oxcliffe and South Heysham. The Council also manages a 
social site at Mellishaw Lane on behalf of Lancashire County Council.   
 
 
Migration 
Lancaster has experienced low net migration in recent years but figures are rising. The current 
estimated net inflow of long-term (i.e. staying longer than one year) international migrants of 648, 
which is due to around increase to around 800 in 2015/16, and remain stable after that (see Diagram 
3 below).(xii) 

 
 

 
 

Diagram 3: Net long-term migration in Lancaster District 
 
 
 

Page 17



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

6 

 

2. The Economic Picture 
 
 
Recession  
 
The UK is currently in recession, with GDP shrinking by 0.7% in the second quarter of 2012, the third 
successive quarter with negative growthxiv (xiv) (see Diagram 4 below courtesy of 
www.economicshelp.org). The construction sector was hardest hit, with a 5.2% drop from quarter 
one. Manufacturing fell by 1.3% and service sector output by 0.1%. The Office for Budget 
Responsibility predicts that overall growth for 2012/13 will be 0.9%, but other economic forecasts are 
not so positive. For example, the IMF recently downgraded expected UK growth for 2012 to 
0.2%.xv(xv) 
 
 

 
 

Diagram 4: UK quarterly GDP growth, 2008 to present. 
 
 
Household Spending 
Even if UK households have retained their employment they are still squeezed financially, with their 
‘real’ spending power at is lowest since 2005 due to inflation rising faster than wages.(xiv) 
 
House Prices 
House prices are a key indicator of economic activity. Based on sales and valuations over the last 
three months the average house price in the District is £159,500, compared to a regional average of 
£169,800.  
 
Sales in the District have decreased by 35.2% between 2007 and 2010.xvi (xvi) 
 

Page 18



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

7 

Employment  
 
The most common socio-economic classification in the district is ‘lower managerial and professional 
occupations’, and those in this bracket represent around 16% of households. Gross weekly pay in 
stands at £512 per week, up from £422 in 2004, according to the latest data from the Annual Survey 
of Hours and Earnings. This compares to a regional average of £473 per week.(xvii) xvii 
 
The District’s key economic assets are Lancaster University, Port of Heysham and Heysham Nuclear 
Power Station.  There is also an aspiration to deliver the Lancaster University Science Park, which 
will generate significant growth in knowledge based jobs in the District.    
 
Jobs are clustered at Lancaster University, in Central Lancaster, at the White Lund industrial estate 
and Heysham’s port and power stations. The district is relatively self-contained with 16% of working 
age residents commuting out whilst around 13% of employees commute in. (iii) 
 
Further development has been granted planning approval which will generate further job growth - for 
instance Carnforth Business Park at Junction 35 of the M6; and the delivery of the Heysham - M6 link 
road will significantly improve accessibility to the Heysham Peninsula and Morecambe, which will 
increase the attractiveness of employment sites to both local and inward investment. 
78% of the District’s population is classed as economically active, and 74% are employed. Of around 
54,000 employee jobs, 85% are in service industries and only 7% in manufacturing.  
 
The low vacancy rates in the District’s existing employment areas (White Lund, Caton Road, White 
Cross) signals that the local economy remains strong.   Over the last 3 years 8% of in-migration was 
for employment purposes. 
 
 
Unemployment 
 
A key consequence of recession is unemployment. Although Lancaster District’s unemployment rate 
of 8.1% is identical to the national average and below the Lancashire average of 9.5%, the number of 
people claiming jobseeker’s allowance has risen by 200 (7.9%) over the last year and now stands at 
2768. Whilst far below the count in the early 90s, when over 11% of the population were claiming 
unemployment benefit, this figure is likely to rise as the effect of public sector job cuts is felt.  
 
With a larger number of skilled applicants seeking available jobs, the difficulties for those who are 
long-term unemployed are increased. The city council’s worklessness pilot project, which targeted 
this group to help them back into work is no longer running. However, schemes such as the Work 
Programme and the Youth Contract aim to address these needs. 
 
 

3% of the population are claiming jobseekers allowance, again close to the national average of 3.1% 
and below the Lancashire average of 3.6%.However, parts of both Morecambe and Lancaster suffer 
particularly high levels, including the wards of Harbour (6.6%), Heysham North (6.6%) and Poulton 
(6.4%). xviii (xviii) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

8 

 
Cuts to the Public Sector and Welfare State 
 
 
Public Spending and government cuts 
Public sector net debt was £1,038 billion at the end of June 2012, equivalent to 66.1% of GDP. This is 
relatively low in comparison to historical levels. However, public sector net borrowing (PSNB – 
annual deficit) was £126 billion for 2011/12, or around 11% of GDP, which is very high. The 
equivalent Office of Budget Responsibility forecast for 2012/13 is £92 billion.(xvii) 
 
In 2010 the government initiated a five-year programme of cuts to public services in order to reduce 
this deficit. This has recently been extended to 7 years, and both the Prime Minister and the 
Chancellor has suggested it may be extended again to 2018 or beyond, due to a slower than 
expected financial recovery.  
 
 
Benefits  
 
36.1% of households were in receipt of some form of financial support during 2011/12, the highest 
being Council Tax Benefit with around 18% of households in the district benefitting from it. (xvi) 
 
The Welfare Reform Act (2012) will make a significant change to the welfare and benefits system, 
replacing a raft of current support (including housing benefit, income support and tax credits) with a 
single ‘Universal Credit’ payment to each household. The system is scheduled to be rolled out from 
October 2013 with expected completion by 2017. There will also be a move towards managing more 
and more claims online.  
 
There will be a cap on benefits set at the average net earnings for a working household, currently 
projected to be £500 per week (£26,000 per annum) for lone parents and couples with or without 
children, and £350 per week for single people without children.  
 
The Act also puts in place more stringent conditions for receipt of the benefit (including around the 
search for work and staying in jobs) and more sanctions should the ‘claimant commitment’ be broken. 
 
Other changes include replacing central government support for council tax benefit with a localised 
support mechanism in 2013 – this will include a 10% cut in the current council tax benefit bill.  
 
A number of organisations have highlighted the expected consequences of these changes: 
 

• Citizens Advice have noted an increase in requests for advice on benefits and tax credits, 
making it the issue most frequently asked about and accounting for one third of all requests 
madexix. Issues around debt are very close behind (31%), with employment (8%), housing 
(7%) and relationships (5%) the next main concerns. 

 
• The Red Cross have produced a report on the adverse effect of cuts to home-based care for 

elderly people: http://www.redcross.org.uk/About-us/News/2012/June/Dangerous-cuts-are-
putting-vulnerable-people-at-risk 

 
• Local authorities and other organisations have expressed concerns that the change in council 

tax benefit will result in a severe cut in council tax benefit for some vulnerable people. Whilst a 
10% cut in the overall budget is expected, some groups such as pensioners will have their 
benefits protected, meaning that the cut for other vulnerable but non-protected groups will be 
much higher.  

 
 

Page 20



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

9 

 
Poverty 
 
Recession, unemployment and cuts all have an impact on poverty and there is a question as to 
whether in these difficult times people’s basic needs are being met.  
 
In simple terms a household in poverty is defined by the UK government as in receipt of less than 
60% of the median (average) UK household income after tax and housing costs. This equates to 
around £124 a week for a single person, or £300 for a couple with two children under 14. This is a 
relative indicator as opposed to a ‘fixed’ assessment, but over time the cost of living and what is 
accepted as a minimum standard of living has also changed, making a fixed line difficult.  
 
The latest review of poverty and social exclusion in the UK by the Joseph Rowntree Foundation and 
the New Policy Institutexx(xx) shows that nationally 22% of the population were in poverty, a figure 
unchanged for four years. 29% of children live in poverty, and around 16% of pensioners. One in five 
households were in arrears for at least one bill.  
 
 
Indices of Deprivation 
In the government’s indices of deprivation (2010) Lancaster district is placed 8th worst out of the 14 
areas in Lancashire (12 districts plus 2 unitaries) in terms of the average of the seven deprivation 
categories. Nationally it is ranked 133rd out of 326 areas. This is virtually unchanged from the 2007 
survey. The average score masks both areas of low deprivation and high deprivation – a handful of 
wards in Morecambe and Lancaster, particularly Skerton, Poulton and Heysham North, have areas 
amongst the most deprived in the country.xxi (xxi) 
 
 
Homelessness 
Lancaster City Council accepted 114 households as homeless with priority need in 2010/11, by far 
the largest number across Lancashire districts and ranking the district 106 out of 329 across the 
country where 1 has the highest level of homelessness. This figure is only priority households and so 
the true figure, which would include non-priority cases, will be much higher. The figure of 114 is, 
however, a decrease of 66% of 2004/05 levels (the year a strong downward trend in homelessness 
began).xxii 
 
 
Food 
Feedback from local groups suggests that some local families are unable to feed themselves and are 
now reliant on charity food provision. The Trussell Trust, which runs a UK's network of food banks, 
fed almost 129,000 people in 2011. There is one local bank run by a religious group, and efforts are 
being made by other groups to encourage local food growing and better food sufficiency within the 
local area.   
 
 
Other Effects of Recession 
 
A report by the Young Foundationxxiii (xxiii) argues that the greatest unmet needs during this 
recession are psychological - for self-esteem, autonomy, significant relationships and competence – 
which have a pivotal role to play in wellbeing. Current systems in place to meet need are better at 
identifying and satisfying material needs (e.g. housing, transport), whereas psychological needs are 
harder to identify and satisfy. 
 
 
 
 

Page 21



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

10 

 

3. The Community Picture 
 
 
What local people have said to us 
 
The last large scale survey on perceived need across the district was the 2008 Place Survey (Link 4 
in the references). Every local authority in the country asked their citizens a series of questions about 
their perceptions of their area and of local public services. Around 80% of Lancaster District 
respondents were satisfied with their area as a place to live, close to the national average, although 
this varied between 88% in rural areas and 70% in Morecambe. 
 
Respondents noted the most important issues in making somewhere a good place to live were the 
level of crime, clean streets and health services. However, in terms of what they felt needed 
addressing locally they chose:  
 

• road maintenance (50% chose it as one of their top 3 priorities) 
• traffic congestion (47%) 
• activities for teenagers (46%) 

 
More recently the ‘Living in Lancashire’ survey run by the county council has sought to understand 
residents’ views. This is sent to a panel of several thousand residents across the county, several 
hundred of whom are in Lancaster District. 
 
In December 2011 the panel was asked similar questions to the place survey on local priorities. 
Again, levels of crime, clean streets and health services were voted the most important things in 
making somewhere a good place to live. xxiv Road repairs and activities for teenagers were still part of 
the top three issues to be addressed, but ‘job prospects’ replaced traffic congestion with 41% rating it 
a priority (xxiv) 
 
As part of the ongoing work by the council to prepare for a new Commissioning Framework, a number 
of engagement events have been held with voluntary sector organisations to get their feedback on 
their priorities and what they see the key issues facing the district are.   
 
 
Support for those with a disability – both physical and mental 
In the recent Housing Needs Survey (x) 53% of respondents indicated a need for care or support, 
with 18% reporting outstanding support needs – extrapolated across the district that is around 1,550 
households. 
 
Those with an outstanding care or support need were asked what types of support they felt they 
needed – the top requests were for personal care (23%), help claiming welfare benefit / managing 
finances (20%) and looking after the home (14%). 
 
Those who currently receive sufficient care and support services were asked who (formal or informal) 
provided their support. In around 73% of cases support was provided informally by family / neighbour 
/ friend, and in 27% of cases support was provided formally by social services / a voluntary body. 
10% of households received both formal & informal support. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

11 

What local people have said to the Voluntary, Community and Faith sector 
 
Lancaster and Morecambe Citizens Advice provides free advice to local people and keeps records of 
every enquiry received (20,243 in 2011-12) and these are categorised in Chart 1 below. The key 
issues are debt and then welfare/benefit issues – this is a reversal from the normal trend across the 
country where benefits come first and then debt, and CAB believe this reflects the relatively low 
wages in the area coupled with the proliferation of high interest lenders.  
 
There has also been an increase in queries related to welfare and benefits for specific groups, such 
as disabled people (One Voice and Disability Online) and elderly people (Age UK), who are also very 
concerned about the changes being made to the welfare system, even if it is not currently affecting 
them. 
 
As Personal Independence Payments (PIP) are piloted and rolled in through 2013 and Universal 
Credit is rolled out from October 2013 the demand for advice on social welfare benefits and services 
is likely to increase, so local people will need access to appropriate advice and information in order to 
minimise the negative impact on their lives.   
 
 
 
Chart 1: Enquires to North Lancashire Citizens Advice by category, 2009-2012xxv  
(Vertical axis is average daily enquiries) 
 

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

35.0

40.0

45.0

Debt Benefits Employment Housing Relationships Legal Consumer Finance All others

2009-10
2010-11
2011-12

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

12 

4. Trends and Opportunities 
 
This section attempts to cover some of the trends in the district that are particularly relevant to 
Lancaster City Council and the opportunities to be aware of. This information can then be used to 
inform decisions on the commissioning of services from the VCF and Arts Sectors.  
 
There are obviously a number of other public sector agencies concerned with improving the life of 
local people, and collectively their budget dwarfs the funding available to the City Council. 
 
In particular, the ongoing trends of need of local people across Lancashire are continually assessed 
by the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA), which is undertaken by the top-tier local authorities 
and NHS partners. Amongst other things the JSNA includes district-level information on: 
 

• Needs and outcomes for children and young people 
• Community Safety Priorities 
• Public Health and Social Care information 
• Needs and outcomes for older people 

 
 
Click here to view the dedicated JSNA website or see link (5) in the references. 
 
 
 
a. Support for the Voluntary, Community and Faith Sector (VCFS) 
 
The voluntary, community and faith sector provides a wide variety of services to local people and 
helps to meet the need arising from the changing demographics of the district’s population and the 
current economic downturn. 
 
Over 220 VCFS organisations are registered with Lancaster District CVS, although the total number 
operating within the district is thought to be much higher – especially in terms of small community 
groups. Around a third of those organisations employ paid staff - between them they have the 
equivalent of nearly 400 full-time paid postsxxvi (xxvii). The number of voluntary staff is much higher 
(see below). 
 
Supporting those organisations are a small number of local and regional ‘infrastructure’ organisations 
that offer advice, training, assistance with funding bids, improving professional standards, and so on. 
This support is of increasing importance as funding for the sector has reduced thanks to public sector 
budget cuts and a reduction in charitable giving.xxvii (xviii) 
  
Some of the income for infrastructure support comes from subscriptions or the sale of services but 
the nature of the sector being supported means that VCFS infrastructure organisations must rely at 
least partially on grant funding and commissioned contracts from the public sector and funding 
bodies. At the current time a national infrastructure-building initiative is underway, which has provided 
around £650,000 funding to this county to ensure sustainable and effective infrastructure support. 
Known as One Lancashire, the project is being coordinated by SELNET, but tight timescales and a 
limited amount of funding mean that achieving all the aims of the project will be difficult. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

13 

 
 
b. Volunteering and Community Involvement 
 
Earlier in the year, Lancaster District CVS and Help Direct undertook a review of the state of 
volunteering in the district.  It noted that around a quarter of adults in the district participate formally in 
some form of volunteering activity at least once a month. It’s estimated there are over 867,000 person 
hours formally volunteered per year, which if valued at the national minimum wage equals over £5.2 
million.  The level of informal volunteering, such as caring for a friend or relative, is impossible to 
measure but is likely to be substantially higher.xxviii (xxviii). 
 
Government both nationally and locally recognises the contribution that volunteers make to their 
communities and in various ways have promoted local people and communities taking more 
responsibility in service design and delivery. In Lancaster District this is embodied in the Take Pride 
initiative currently being promoted by public services. 
 
Unfortunately funding for a district volunteer bureau ran out in spring 2012, leaving no single route for 
someone interested in volunteering to find out about opportunities. Between 2008 and 2012 the 
bureau place over 1300 volunteers with placements, many of them unemployed or from ‘hard to 
reach’ groups, over 85% of which were with the VCFS. Likewise, local organisations have not single 
straightforward way of advertising volunteer placements to everyone within the district.  
 
  
 
 
c. IT and Technology 
 
Advances in technology, especially broadband access to the internet, make many activities easier 
and cheaper for local people – for example, better value shopping and less unnecessary travel. They 
are also making it easier and cheaper for public services and voluntary groups to provide some of 
their services. 
 

 

The increase in social media and internet-enabled mobile phones in particular is staggering.  
Worldwide there are now 340 million ‘tweets’ per day on Twitter and by 2015 it is expected that 1.5 
billion smartphones will be sold worldwide, up from 300 million in 2010 and only 10 million in 2005.  
 
There are a number of Lancashire projects dedicated to ensuring hard to reach groups are able to 
access these benefits – such as rural broadband through the B4RN Project and prototype 
technologies to allow homeless people better access to health services through the Patchworks 
project (part of the CATALYST Programme run by Lancaster University).  
 
The One Lancashire project (see above) is also intending to introduce better online access and 
support for information on VCFS organisations and events.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

14 

5. Conclusions 
 
Demographically Lancaster District mirrors the UK in many respects with the overall picture masking 
particular pockets and trends. Of particular note are the larger than average, and growing, number of 
both students and older people. Ethnicity is less varied than across the county or the country, but the 
number of international migrants and students is expected to increase over the coming years. 
 
An increasingly elderly and disabled population also means more people are isolated and unable to 
function effectively in local society without support. In the majority of cases this is provided informally 
by friends, family and neighbours, or by statutory care services, but more formal befriending, 
timebank and caring schemes are also available to older people. 
 
The recession and public sector cuts are having an impact on almost every household and 
organisation in the district but a small minority are suffering extreme levels of disruption and poverty. 
Historically Lancaster has had the highest level of priority homeless need in Lancashire, and 
voluntary organisations are also reporting increasing need for basic needs such as food.  
 
Changes in legislation and a rise in financial hardship have meant an increase in the demand for 
impartial advice services. These changes are also having an impact on people’s mental wellbeing – 
this is often a ‘hidden’ increased stress and pressure can lead to depression and relationship 
breakdown.  
 
Not all the trends are negative. Technology continues to improve, offering individuals and 
communities more opportunities to communicate, organise and make decisions without the need to 
meet face to face. This particularly helps those with transport issues, including those in rural areas, 
and people who have issues with mobility. Public services and voluntary organisations are also taking 
advantage of these opportunities to develop new ways for people to access services and information 
more cheaply and at a time that suits them.  
 
Volunteering and community involvement also seem to be remaining at pre-recession levels, although 
without a volunteering brokerage service in the district there is no holistic way of increasing the quality 
or numbers of volunteers or volunteer opportunities for local people. 
 
The voluntary, community and faith sector as a whole continues to provide an enormous variety of 
services and support for local people. Whilst many local needs are the statutory responsibility of local 
and national public bodies, many others fall to the VCFS to provide. Whilst local government 
involvement in supporting the sector is discretionary, it has been vital so far in ensuring the 
continuation of infrastructure support to these local groups. 
 
An important issue for dealing with these needs and trends will be the level of current and future 
resource available to address them. Whilst some needs may be greater than others, these may 
already have a large amount of public funding allocated to deal with them – therefore, what are 
perceived as lesser needs may actually be the ones where a district local authority can add most 
value. There is also an issue about perception – as evidenced by the place survey and subsequent 
Living in Lancashire surveys, what people feel is most important in their area may not be the ones 
they think most need improving . And what the majority need they may not take into account the 
urgent but more specialised need that a minority of people may have. 
 
The information available in making an assessment of our district is overwhelming, although not all of 
it is easily accessible or straightforward to interpret. Other public sector agencies, such as Lancashire 
County Council and the NHS, have devoted a high level of resource in undertaking needs 
assessments, but they will inevitably focus on areas that are relevant to the services they wish to 
provide, and it is hoped that this assessment offers something more focused to Lancaster District and 
to the issues related to the Voluntary, Community and Faith Sectors. 
 

Page 26



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

15 

 

6. A Summary in Numbers 
 
 

Our Demographics 
 
 

138,400 – our latest population estimate (Census 2011) 
 

1500 – The number of children born every year in this district 
 

8500 - people are from a black and minority ethnic background 
 

8,500 to 11,000 – are Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual or Transgender (LGBT) 
 

77 & 81 – the life expectancy for local men & women (English average is 78 and 82) 
 

13,283 – the estimated number of households where at least one occupant has a disability 
 

64 – the number of crimes per thousand population (down from 70 last year) 
 
 
 
Population Increase and Ageing 
 
 

15.8% - expected increase in the district’s population over the next 25 years – nearly 22,000 people 
 

15,000 – the increase in the number of over 65s in the district by 2035 
 

648 – the net inflow of long-term international migrants per year; likely to rise to 800 by 2015 
 
 
 
Recession, Unemployment and Poverty 
 
 

36.1% of existing households were in receipt of some form of financial support 
 

8.1% - the unemployment rate, identical to the national average 
 

4,400 – the estimated number of children living in poverty 
 

8 – the district’s rank in Lancashire in the 2010 indices of deprivation (out of 14) 
 

 
 
 
 

Cuts to the public sector and welfare state 
 
 

£1.038 trillion – net public sector debt – it rose £126 billion in 2011/12 
 

£34 Billion – estimated reduction in yearly welfare budget from 2016 
 

28% - the average cut in local authority budgets over the lifetime of this parliament 
 
 
 
 

Volunteering and Involvement 
 

One in four - the number of adults volunteering formally at least once a month 
 

867, 301 – the number of volunteer hours given in the district during 2011/12 
 

£5.2 million – the estimated value of those hours at the national minimum wage 
 
 

 

Page 27



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

16 

7. References and Resources 
                                                 
 

i) Census 2011 (Population data released July 2012) – Office for National Statistics 
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/guide-method/census/2011/index.html 
 

ii) Area and Population Density: Lancashire County Council. 
http://www.lancashire.gov.uk/corporate/web/?siteid=6120&pageid=37235&e=e  

 

iii) Lancaster District Core Strategy: Part of the Local Development Framework: outlines spatial 
development http://www.lancaster.gov.uk/ldf-html/section_c256.html  

 

iv) Population projections – Lancashire County Council 
http://www.lancashire.gov.uk/corporate/web/?siteid=6120&pageid=35464&e=e  

 

v) Estimate of LGBT population (Report 37, 2009) – Equality & Human Rights Commission 
http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/uploaded_files/research/research__37__estimatinglgbpop.pdf 

 

vi) Prevalance of Transexual/Transgender population - Gender Identity Research & Education Soc 
http://www.gires.org.uk/Prevalence2011.pdf 
 

vii) Census 2001 - data on religion - Office for National Statistics 
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/guide-method/census/census-2001/data-and-products/index.html 
 

viii) Household Projections –DCLG 
http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/corporate/statistics/2033household1110 

 

ix) Crime Statistics for Lancaster District – Office for National Statistics  
http://neighbourhood.statistics.gov.uk (enter Lancaster District) 
 

x) Lancaster District Housing Needs Survey – David Couttie Associates 
http://www.lancaster.gov.uk/planning/planning-policy/housing-policy/housing-needs-demand-survey/ 
 

xi) 2009 Population: Ethnicity Estimates – ONS 
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/taxonomy/index.html?nscl=Population+Estimates+by+Ethnic+Group 
 

xii) Lancaster District Local Migration Profile Winter 12 – NW Regional Strategic Migration Pship  
http://www.northwestrsmp.org.uk/index.php/migration-statistics 
 

xiii) International Student Information: Lancaster University  
http://www.lancs.ac.uk/study/international-students/ 
 

xiv) UK Economic Activity – Office for National Statistics 
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/taxonomy/index.html?nscl=Economy 
 

xv) UK Quarter 2 growth estimates – Economics Help 
http://econ.economicshelp.org/2012/07/uk-growth-downgraded-to-02.html 
 

xvi) Property Analytics - Hometrack   
http://www.hometrack.co.uk/ (subscription access only) 
 

xvii) Public Sector Finances - June 2012 – Office for National Statistics 
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/psa/public-sector-finances/june-2012/stb---june-2012.html 
 

xviii) Lancashire Unemployment statistics – Lancashire County Council 
http://www.lancashire.gov.uk/office_of_the_chief_executive/lancashireprofile/unemployment/index.asp 
 

xix) To be confirmed 
 
 

xx) Monitoring Poverty and Social Exclusion 2011 – Joseph Rowntree Foundation/New Policy 
Institute http://www.jrf.org.uk/publications/monitoring-poverty-2011 
 

xxi) Indices of Deprivation 2010 – Communities and Local Government 
http://www.communities.gov.uk/communities/research/indicesdeprivation/deprivation10/ 
 

Page 28



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

17 

                                                                                                                                                                       
xxii) Lancashire Homeless statistics by LA Area – Lancashire County Council 

http://www.lancashire.gov.uk/office_of_the_chief_executive/lancashireprofile/main/homelessness.asp 
 

xxiii) The Receding Tide – The Young Foundation 
http://www.youngfoundation.org/files/images/publications/The_Receding_Tide.pdf 
 

xxiv) Living in Lancashire Surveys – Lancashire County Council 
http://www.lancashire.gov.uk/corporate/web/?siteid=6339&pageid=37422&e=e 
 

xxv) To be confirmed 
 
 

xxvi) Advice Trends 2011/12 – Citizens Advice 
  https://www.citizensadvice.org.uk/index/index/advice_trends 
 

xxvii) The Sector Counts – Lancaster District CVS 
http://www.lancastercvs.org.uk/thesectorcounts.pdf 
 

xxviii) Economic Crisis, need & voluntary organisations in Lancaster - Lancaster University  
(2011-12 report yet to be published online) 

 

xxix) The State of Volunteering in Lancaster District – Alan Chapman Consulting 
http://www.lancastercvs.org.uk/publications/volunteering2012.pdf 

 
 
 

Further Useful Information 
 

 

1) Lancaster District Profile produced by Lancashire County Council: 
http://www.lancashire.gov.uk/corporate/web/?siteid=6233&pageid=39632&e=e 
 

2) Lancaster CYP Key Facts – produced by Lancashire Children’s Trust 
http://www.lancashirechildrenstrust.org.uk/web/viewdoc.asp?id=91144 

 

3) Lancaster Health Profile produced by the North West Public Health Observatory 
http://www.apho.org.uk/default.aspx?QN=HP_METADATA&AreaID=50498  
 

4) Place Survey 2008. The last nationwide survey of local people’s attitudes to public services and 
the place they live. Results at http://www.lancaster.gov.uk/news/2009/oct/place-survey-results/ 
 

5) Joint Strategic Needs Assessment. Produced by top-tier local authority and health service 
following 2007 legislation. Provides a comprehensive picture of the health of the population 
including unmet needs and inequalities. www.lancashire.gov.uk/jsna  

 
 

 
 

Community Safety Strategic Assessment produced by Lancaster District CSP 
http://www.lancaster.gov.uk/community-safety/   
 

 

NEF interim research into vulnerable communities 
http://www.neweconomics.org/sites/neweconomics.org/files/New_Austerity_and_Big_Society_Me
dia_Report_-_WEB.pdf  

 
 
 
 
 

Page 29



Lancaster City Council                                                                      Local Assessment 2012 
                                                                                    v1.01 10.10.12 
  

 
 

18 

                                                                                                                                                                       
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 
 

 

  
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 30



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
7 

V
C
FS
 C
o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W
o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
M
IG
, W

e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
19
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2
01
2 
a
t 
Fu
rn
itu
re
 M
a
tt
e
rs
 

 V
C
FS
 C
o
m
m
is
sio
n
in
g
 W
o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
M
IG
, W

e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
19
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2
01
2 
a
t 
Fu
rn
itu
re
 M
a
tt
e
rs
 

N
u
m
b
e

rs
 

a
g
re
e
i

n
g
 

R
o
le
 a
n
d
 p
u
rp
o
se
 o
f V
C
FS
 –
 w
h
a
t 
d
o
e
s 
it 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 d
o
in
g
 –
 w
ill
 it
 b
e
 d
o
in
g
 a
n
yt
h
in
g
 

d
iff
e
re
n
t 
o
r d
iff
e
re
n
tly
 t
o
 w
h
a
t 
it 
is
 d
o
in
g
 

n
o
w
? 

To
 w
o
rk
 t
o
w
a
rd
s 
th
is
, w

h
a
t 
c
a
n
 w
e
 d
o
 t
o
 m
a
ke
 

th
is
 p
o
ss
ib
le
? 

7 
C
e
n
tr
a
lis
e
 d
a
ta
b
a
se
 fo
r v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 in
 t
h
e
 d
ist
ric
t 
– 

vo
lu
n
te
e
r b
u
re
a
u
 

Lo
ts
 o
f c
o
-o
rd
in
a
tin
g
 a
n
d
 t
a
lk
in
g
 

C
o
n
st
a
n
t 
u
p
d
a
te
s 
+
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
tio
n
 

Be
 h
o
n
e
st
 a
b
o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
w
e
 c
a
n
 s
h
a
re
! 

H
a
ve
 a
 “
sk
ill
s 
b
a
n
k”
 o
f 
th
o
se
 w
ith
 e
xp
e
rt
is
e
 in
 c
e
rt
a
in
 

a
re
a
s 
so
 w
e
 c
a
n
 a
c
tu
a
lly
 h
e
lp
 e
a
c
h
 o
th
e
r 

Si
m
p
le
, a
ss
e
m
b
le
 le
a
fle
t 
o
f b
a
sic
 in
fo
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

a
n
d
 n
e
tw
o
rk
in
g
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
s 
a
va
ila
b
le
 fo
r s
m
a
ll 

o
rg
a
n
isa
tio
n
s 
th
a
t 
m
a
y 
n
o
t 
e
ve
n
 re
a
lis
e
 t
h
e
re
 is
 a
 

“s
e
c
to
r”
 t
h
e
y 
b
e
lo
n
g
 t
o
! 

Ea
c
h
 o
rg
a
n
isa
tio
n
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
ile
 a
 li
st
 o
f v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
iti
e
s 
w
ith
in
 t
h
e
ir 
o
rg
a
n
isa
tio
n
 w
ith
 jo
b
 

d
e
sc
rip
tio
n
 (
ro
le
s)
 a
n
d
 d
iss
e
m
in
a
te
 t
o
 o
th
e
r a
g
e
n
c
ie
s 
o
r 

to
 o
n
e
 d
a
ta
b
a
se
 fo
r a
ll 
to
 a
c
c
e
ss
 

  
8 

R
e
so
u
rc
e
 S
h
a
rin
g
 (
ro
o
m
s,
 v
e
h
ic
le
 u
se
) 

In
fo
rm
a
tio
n
 s
h
a
rin
g
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s.
  L
e
ss
e
n
 t
h
e
 

d
iv
id
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 L
a
n
c
a
st
e
r a
n
d
 M
o
re
c
a
m
b
e
 

M
a
p
 o
f 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
vo
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r –
 w
h
a
t 
th
e
y 
d
o
 –
 

w
h
a
t 
th
e
y 
h
a
ve
 –
 w
h
a
t 
th
e
y 
sh
a
re
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
 –
 m
o
re
 e
ff
e
c
tiv
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
tio
n
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
tio
n
 w
ith
 o
th
e
r a
g
e
n
c
ie
s 
– 
fin
d
 o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 

fu
n
d
in
g
/i
n
fo
rm
a
tio
n
 is
 o
u
t 
th
e
re
 

Page 31



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
8 

V
C
FS
 C
o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W
o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
M
IG
, W

e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
19
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2
01
2 
a
t 
Fu
rn
itu
re
 M
a
tt
e
rs
 

 

M
o
re
 fo
ru
m
s 
– 
re
le
va
n
t 
a
n
d
 fo
c
u
ss
e
d
! 

   
2 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 c
o
st
s 
fo
r s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
to
 re
n
t 
ro
o
m
s 
e
tc
 

Em
p
ty
 o
ff
ic
e
s 
b
u
ild
in
g
s 
id
e
n
tif
ie
d
 a
n
d
 n
e
g
o
tia
te
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 re
n
ts
 –
 b
e
tt
e
r t
h
a
n
 b
e
in
g
 e
m
p
ty
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
c
o
u
ld
 m
a
ke
 a
 li
st
 o
f s
u
ita
b
le
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s 
th
a
t 
a
re
 

e
m
p
ty
 (
p
o
ss
ib
ly
 a
t 
re
d
u
c
e
d
 re
n
t 
to
 V
C
FS
) 

 
0 

V
C
FS
 d
o
 a
 b
ril
lia
n
t 
jo
b
 –
 t
h
e
y 
a
re
 in
sp
iri
n
g
 –
 t
h
e
y 
fil
l 

g
a
p
s 

 

 

0 
Th
e
y 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
 m
o
re
 

 
 

0 
M
o
n
ito
r a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 

D
iss
e
m
in
a
te
 in
fo
 a
b
o
u
t l
o
c
a
l s
e
rv
ic
e
s/
se
rv
ic
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s 

to
 o
th
e
r a
g
e
n
c
ie
s 
(H
e
lp
 D
ire
c
t)
 

 
13
 

To
 fi
ll/
re
p
la
c
e
 t
h
e
 g
a
p
s 
le
ft
 b
y 
o
th
e
r s
e
rv
ic
e
s 

c
lo
su
re
s 

R
e
se
a
rc
h
 a
n
d
 id
e
n
tif
y 
n
e
e
d
s 

ID
 n
e
e
d
s 

Ta
lk
 t
o
 o
th
e
r s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
a
n
d
 w
o
rk
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 

C
le
a
r d
ire
c
tio
n
 –
 n
o
t 
to
o
 m
a
n
y 
le
a
d
s 
e
tc
…
 

Be
tt
e
r p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
 id
e
n
tif
y 
se
rv
ic
e
 g
a
p
s 

a
n
d
/o
r n
e
e
d
s 
– 
te
ll 
H
e
lp
 D
ire
c
t 

Fe
e
d
 b
a
c
k 
se
rv
ic
e
 g
a
p
s 
to
 L
a
n
c
a
sh
ire
 C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

se
rv
ic
e
 c
o
m
m
iss
io
n
e
rs
 w
h
e
th
e
r t
h
e
y 
w
a
n
t 
th
e
m
 o
r n
o
t!
 

W
o
rk
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r a
s 
a
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ity
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 

p
ro
vi
d
e
d
 in
 t
h
e
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r f
u
n
d
e
d
 

FE
A
R
 –
 d
o
n
’t
 e
xp
e
c
t 
V
C
FS
 t
o
 p
ic
k 
u
p
 a
ll 
th
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 

Page 32



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
9 

V
C
FS
 C
o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W
o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
M
IG
, W

e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
19
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2
01
2 
a
t 
Fu
rn
itu
re
 M
a
tt
e
rs
 

 

fr
o
n
tli
n
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
w
ith
o
u
t 
£ 

(T
h
e
 o
b
vi
o
u
s)
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 

Su
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 d
e
ve
lo
p
 g
o
o
d
 w
o
rk
 a
lre
a
d
y 
b
e
in
g
 d
o
n
e
 

  
0 

Pi
c
k 
u
p
 t
h
e
 p
ie
c
e
s 

 
 

4 
Sm

a
lle
r/
sp
e
c
ia
lis
e
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 ra
th
e
r t
h
a
n
 w
id
e
 

ra
n
g
in
g
 –
 d
u
e
 t
o
 la
c
k 
o
f f
u
n
d
in
g
 

 

 

1 
C
h
a
se
 e
ve
r d
iv
e
rs
e
/c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 fu
n
d
in
g
 s
tr
e
a
m
s 

 
 

1 
N
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 m
o
re
 c
o
st
 e
ff
e
c
tiv
e
 a
n
d
 p
o
ss
ib
ly
 

st
re
a
m
lin
e
d
 

 

D
o
 y
o
u
rs
e
lf 
o
u
t 
o
f a
 jo
b
 

0 
In
fo
 s
h
a
rin
g
 

 
 

2 
En
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 in
vo
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
/p
e
rs
o
n
a
l r
e
sp
o
n
sib
ili
ty
 

 

 

10
 

To
 g
e
t 
m
o
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 in
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ity
 in
vo
lv
e
d
, 

w
ith
 le
ss
 fu
n
d
in
g
 m
o
re
 h
e
lp
 is
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 

 

R
a
isi
n
g
 m
o
re
 a
w
a
re
n
e
ss
 a
b
o
u
t 
w
h
e
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 

– 
p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
se
 a
re
a
s 

0 
Su
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
o
se
 w
h
o
 a
re
 fa
lli
n
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 “
n
e
t”
 

(s
a
fe
ty
 n
e
t 
a
n
d
 w
e
lfa
re
 s
ta
te
) 

 

 

1 
Pr
o
vi
d
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
iti
e
s 
fo
r a
ll 

 
 

Page 33



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
10
 

V
C
FS
 C
o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W
o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
M
IG
, W

e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
19
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2
01
2 
a
t 
Fu
rn
itu
re
 M
a
tt
e
rs
 

 2 
M
a
in
ta
in
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
tio
n
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
o
se
 w
h
o
 fe
e
l 

in
c
re
a
sin
g
ly
 d
ise
m
p
o
w
e
re
d
 �
 h
o
p
e
 

In
ve
st
 t
im
e
 in
 m
e
e
tin
g
s 
lik
e
 M
IG
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 b
u
ild
 

re
la
tio
n
sh
ip
s 
w
h
ic
h
 c
a
n
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 a
 b
a
sis
 fo
r n
e
tw
o
rk
in
g
, 

c
ro
ss
 re
fe
rr
a
l, 
jo
in
t 
e
n
te
rp
ris
e
 e
tc
 

 
2 

Yo
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

G
iv
e
 m
o
re
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
iti
e
s 
to
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 –
 u
se
 t
h
e
ir 

th
o
u
g
h
ts
, i
d
e
a
s 
– 
fu
tu
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
se
rs
 

5 
Le
a
d
in
g
 ro
le
 in
 in
n
o
va
tin
g
 a
n
d
 in
iti
a
tin
g
 s
o
c
ia
l 

so
lu
tio
n
s 
e
g
 lo
c
a
l c
u
rre
n
c
y,
 f
o
o
d
 b
a
n
ks
 

Li
n
ks
 w
ith
 L
a
n
c
 U
n
i i
n
iti
a
tiv
e
s 
e
g
 C
a
ta
ly
st
 p
ro
je
c
t,
 C
h
ris
 

M
a
y 
w
o
rk
 

1 
M
o
re
 p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l 

 
D
e
fin
e
 m
o
re
 p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l 

3 
W
ill
 b
e
 a
tt
e
m
p
tin
g
 t
o
 fi
ll 
a
n
 in
c
re
a
sin
g
ly
 w
id
e
 g
a
p
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 n
e
e
d
 a
n
d
 p
ro
vi
si
o
n
 a
s 
c
e
n
tr
a
lis
e
d
 

se
rv
ic
e
s 
d
e
c
re
a
se
 

 

 

0 
St
ill
 e
xi
st
s 

C
a
p
a
c
ity
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 V
C
FS
 t
o
 d
o
 s
o
m
e
 in
c
o
m
e
 g
e
n
e
ra
tio
n
 

to
 t
h
e
n
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
ra
th
e
r t
h
a
n
 a
lw
a
ys
 re
ly
in
g
 o
n
 

g
ra
n
ts
 

Po
lit
ic
ise
 

1 
Po
ss
ib
ly
 d
iv
e
rs
ifi
e
d
 t
o
 in
c
lu
d
e
 s
o
c
ia
l e
n
te
rp
ris
e
! e
tc
 

in
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

 

3 
O
rg
a
n
ise
! 

A
g
ita
te
! 

C
a
m
p
a
ig
n
! 

 

1 
W
ill
 it
/c
a
n
 it
 m
a
in
ta
in
 it
’s
 in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
? 

St
ill
 n
e
e
d
s 
to
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
/c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
 

O
rg
a
n
ise
 

0 
Le
ss
 d
ire
c
t 
w
o
rk
, m

o
re
 p
a
p
e
rw
o
rk
? 

Be
 t
ra
n
sp
a
re
n
t 
w
ith
 e
a
c
h
 o
th
e
r 

Jo
in
t 
b
id
s/
te
n
d
e
rin
g
 

0 
C
o
m
p
e
te
! (
lim

ite
d
 fu
n
d
s,
 m
a
n
y 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s…

) 
D
o
n
’t
 w
o
rk
 in
 is
o
la
tio
n
 

Page 34



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
11
 

V
C
FS
 C
o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W
o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
M
IG
, W

e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
19
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2
01
2 
a
t 
Fu
rn
itu
re
 M
a
tt
e
rs
 

 

A
vo
id
 lo
c
a
lis
m
 (
1 
sp
o
t)
 

Le
ve
l p
la
yi
n
g
 fi
e
ld
 

1 
To
 h
e
lp
 p
e
o
p
le
 fr
o
m
 re
a
c
h
in
g
 c
ris
is 
p
o
in
t 

 
 

6 
C
a
m
p
a
ig
n
in
g
/a
w
a
re
n
e
ss
 ra
isi
n
g
  

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
tio
n
 –
 li
st
e
n
 t
o
 p
e
o
p
le
’s
 n
e
e
d
s 
a
n
d
 w
h
a
t 

th
e
y 
w
a
n
t 

En
su
re
 V
C
FS
 is
 in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
e
n
o
u
g
h
 t
o
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 

p
o
lic
ie
s/
st
a
tu
to
ry
 b
o
d
ie
s 

  O
rg
a
n
isa
tio
n
s 
re
p
re
se
n
te
d
 (
n
u
m
b
e
rs
 o
f p
e
o
p
le
 if
 m
o
re
 t
h
a
n
 o
n
e
) 

M
o
re
c
a
m
b
e
 In
te
ra
g
e
n
c
y 
G
ro
u
p
: 

Ba
rn
a
rd
o
’s
 L
a
n
c
a
sh
ire
 Y
o
u
n
g
 C
a
re
rs
 (
x2
) 

C
a
ta
ly
st
, L
a
n
c
a
st
e
r U
n
iv
e
rs
ity
 

C
o
m
m
un
ity
 F
ire
 S
a
fe
ty
 P
ra
c
tit
io
n
e
r 

C
V
S 
(x
2)
 

Fu
rn
itu
re
 M
a
tt
e
rs
 

G
a
llo
w
a
y 
So
c
ie
ty
 

H
e
a
lth
 T
ra
in
e
rs
 

H
e
lp
 D
ire
c
t 
(x
2)
 

H
o
m
e
 S
ta
rt
 

i 2
 i,
 L
a
n
c
a
st
e
r 

La
n
c
a
sh
ire
 L
in
k 

La
n
c
a
st
e
r D
ist
ric
t 
H
o
m
e
le
ss
 A
c
tio
n
 

Lu
d
u
s 
D
a
n
c
e
 

M
o
re
c
a
m
b
e
 B
a
y 
Fo
o
d
 B
a
n
k 

M
o
re
c
a
m
b
e
 C
h
u
rc
h
e
s 
Fo
ru
m
 

N
o
rt
h
 L
a
n
c
s 
C
A
B 
 

O
liv
e
 B
ra
n
c
h
 (
x2
) 
 

Page 35



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
12
 

V
C
FS
 C
o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W
o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
M
IG
, W

e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
19
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2
01
2 
a
t 
Fu
rn
itu
re
 M
a
tt
e
rs
 

 Pe
e
r S
u
p
p
o
rt
  (
x2
) 

Ph
o
e
n
ix
 a
n
d
 B
u
tt
e
rf
ly
 P
ro
je
c
ts
 

R
e
d
 R
o
se
 R
e
c
o
ve
ry
, C
V
S 

Yo
u
n
g
a
d
d
a
c
tio
n
 N
o
rt
h
 L
a
n
c
s.
 

 

Page 36



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
1 

V
C
FS
 C

o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W

o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
La

n
c
a
st
e
r, 
W
e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
06

 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2

01
2 
a
t 
C
V
S 

V
C
FS
 C
o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W

o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
La

n
c
a
st
e
r, 
W
e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
06

 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2

01
2 
a
t 
C
V
S 

 O
ve

r t
h
e
 n
e
xt
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
rs
, w

h
a
t 
d
o
 y
o
u
 t
h
in
k 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s 
o
f t
h
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 o
f t
h
e
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
w
ill
 b
e
? 

G
o
o
d
 H
e
a
lth

 
G
o
o
d
 n
u
tr
iti
o
n
/f
o
o
d
 

M
e
a
n
in
g
fu
l r
e
la
tio

n
sh
ip
s 

St
a
tu
to
ry
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s 
h
a
ve

 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 g
a
p
s 
in
 p
ro
vi
sio

n
, a

n
d
 p
re
ss
u
re
 o
n
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
e
.g
. m

e
n
ta
l h

e
a
lth

 n
e
e
d
s 
ris
in
g
. 

H
o
u
sin

g
 –
 q
u
a
lit
y 
a
s 
w
e
ll 
a
s 
ty
p
e
/q

u
a
n
tit
y 

Em
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
– 
p
a
id
 a
n
d
 u
n
p
a
id
  

V
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 –
 m

o
re
 t
o
 d
o
 m

o
re
 

M
e
a
n
in
g
fu
l l
iv
e
lih
o
o
d
s 
– 
u
se
 o
f p

e
o
p
le
s 
tim

e
 g
iv
e
s 
m
e
a
n
in
g
/o
ff
e
rs
 a
 g
o
o
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ity
/c
a
rin
g
 e
.g
. 

c
h
ild
c
a
re
 

Is
o
la
tio

n
 &
 d
e
m
e
n
tia

 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rly
 w

ith
in
 a
g
e
in
g
 p
o
p
u
la
tio

n
/i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 f
a
m
ili
e
s 

Tr
a
n
sp
o
rt
 –
 g
e
tt
in
g
 t
o
 p
la
c
e
s 
– 
yo

u
n
g
 a
n
d
 o
ld
 

A
c
c
e
ss
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 

In
fo
rm

a
tio

n
 a
n
d
 a
d
vi
c
e
, c

o
n
sis
te
n
c
y 
o
f m

e
ss
a
g
e
 e
.g
. b

e
n
e
fit
s,
 jo

b
se
e
ke

rs
 

Jo
in
e
d
 u
p
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
– 
a
vo

id
in
g
 u
n
n
e
c
e
ss
a
ry
 d
u
p
lic
a
tio

n
, t
a
lk
in
g
 t
o
 e
a
c
h
 o
th
e
r, 
p
ro
p
e
r l
in
ks
 –
 n
o
t 
in
 B
o
xe

s 
So

c
ia
l S
u
p
p
o
rt
 –
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r –
 fr
o
n
tli
n
e
 e
.g
. a

ro
u
n
d
 h
o
u
sin

g
 

C
h
a
n
g
in
g
 p
rio

rit
ie
s 
o
f s
ta
tu
to
ry
 s
e
c
to
r –
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r h

a
vi
n
g
 t
o
 p
ic
k 
u
p
 

Ic
in
g
 o
n
 c
a
ke

 �
 fi
re
-f
ig
h
tin

g
 

W
e
lfa

re
 R
e
fo
rm

 A
c
t 
– 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s 
th
a
t 
c
o
u
ld
 h
a
lf 
p
e
o
p
le
s 
in
c
o
m
e
 i.
e
. m

u
c
h
 g
re
a
te
r i
m
p
a
c
t 
th
a
n
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s 
b
e
fo
re
 h
itt
in
g
 

th
e
 s
a
m
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 m

o
re
 t
h
a
n
 o
n
c
e
 

C
ris
is 
su
p
p
o
rt
 a
s 
ru
le
s 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 –
 C
ris
is 
in
te
rn
a
tio

n
a
l 2
5-
60
%
 u
p
 

R
e
g
u
la
tio

n
s 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 b
u
t 
n
e
e
d
 re

m
a
in
s,
 w
h
o
 p
ic
ks
 t
h
is 
u
p
? 

G
e
o
g
ra
p
h
y 
– 
fu
n
d
in
g
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 K
e
n
d
a
l/
Pr
e
st
o
n
 L
a
n
c
a
st
e
r/
M
o
re
c
a
m
b
e
 c
o
n
so
rt
iu
m
s?
 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 –
 c
o
m
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r l
o
c
a
lly
 li
ke

ly
 t
o
 in
c
re
a
se
 F
a
m
ily
 R
e
la
tio

n
sh
ip
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

D
o
m
e
st
ic
 A
b
u
se
 –
 d
iff
e
re
n
t 
se
t 
u
p
 f
o
r U

18
s 
A
lw
a
ys
 b
e
e
n
 a
 g
a
p
 

Kn
o
c
k 
o
n
 e
ff
e
c
ts
 (
c
yc

le
) 
e
.g
. u

n
e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
tr
ig
g
e
r/
e
a
rly
 in
te
rv
e
n
tio

n
 

Fa
c
t 
p
o
rt
fo
lio
 t
o
 a
ss
is
t 
w
ith

 fu
n
d
in
g
 b
id
s 
e
.g
. s
a
ve

 t
im

e
/e
ff
o
rt
/d

u
p
lic
a
tio

n
 

In
fo
rm

a
tio

n
 –
 e
ve

n
 a
b
o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
e
xi
st
s 
n
o
w
 –
 a
w
a
re
n
e
ss
 o
f c

h
a
n
g
e
s 
– 
th
o
u
g
h
 s
a
m
e
 h
ig
h
e
r e

xp
e
c
ta
tio

n
 o
f s
e
rv
ic
e
 

 

Page 37



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
2 

V
C
FS
 C

o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W

o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
La

n
c
a
st
e
r, 
W
e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
06

 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2

01
2 
a
t 
C
V
S 

 A
re
 t
h
e
re
 a
n
y 
g
a
p
s 
in
 p
ro
vi
sio

n
? 

H
o
u
sin

g
- 
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
sin

g
 fo

r y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 o
ld
e
r p

e
o
p
le
, p

o
in
ts
 s
ys
te
m
 is
 d
iff
ic
u
lt,
 re

lie
s 
o
n
 IT
 –
 w

h
a
t 
a
b
o
u
t 

p
e
o
p
le
 n
o
n
-IT
-li
te
ra
te
? 

St
a
tu
to
ry
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s/
c
lo
su
re
s 
p
u
ts
 p
re
ss
u
re
 o
n
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 

M
o
re
 re

so
u
rc
e
s 
a
n
d
 fi
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
, w

ith
 m

o
re
 fl
e
xi
b
ili
ty
 

Be
n
e
fit
s/
jo
b
se
e
ke

rs
 re

st
ru
c
tu
re
 h
a
s 
im

p
a
c
ts
 in
 d
iff
e
re
n
t 
a
re
a
s 
e
sp
e
c
ia
lly
 d
isa

b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 fa

m
ili
e
s 

Fu
n
d
e
rs
 t
o
o
 p
ro
je
c
t 
o
rie

n
ta
te
d
 –
 n
o
t 
lo
n
g
 t
e
rm

.  
Fu
n
d
e
rs
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 lo

o
k 
a
t 
su
st
a
in
a
b
ili
ty
 o
f w

o
rk
.  
So

m
e
tim

e
s 
p
ro
je
c
ts
 t
a
ke

 
lo
n
g
e
r b

e
c
a
u
se
 s
ta
ff
 a
re
 p
a
rt
 t
im

e
 a
n
d
/o
r v

o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

A
c
c
e
ss
 t
o
 IT
 –
 lo

ts
 o
f j
o
b
s 
o
n
ly
 a
va

ila
b
le
 o
n
lin
e
 –
 n
o
t 
e
ve

ry
o
n
e
 is
 c
o
m
fo
rt
a
b
le
 w

ith
 IT
 

M
e
n
ta
l h

e
a
lth

 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 –
 n
e
e
d
 fo

r s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
se
r l
e
a
d
 p
e
e
r s
u
p
p
o
rt
, t
h
e
se
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
re
 lo

st
, n

o
t 
se
e
n
, s
e
e
m
 t
o
 h
a
ve

 n
o
 v
o
ic
e
 

– 
d
ru
g
 u
se
rs
 n
o
t 
g
e
tt
in
g
 c
o
rr
e
c
t 
su
p
p
o
rt
 –
 s
e
ve

re
 a
n
d
 e
n
d
u
rin

g
 m

e
n
ta
l h
e
a
lth

 n
e
e
d
s 
g
a
p
s 
d
u
e
 t
o
 re

c
e
n
t 
d
e
c
isi
o
n
s 

A
c
c
e
ss
 t
o
 IT
 –
 li
b
ra
ry
 n
o
t 
su
ita

b
le
 fo

r e
ve

ry
o
n
e
 

Ba
sic

 li
te
ra
c
y,
 b
a
sic

 s
ki
lls
 

W
e
lfa

re
 R
e
fo
rm

 A
c
t 
– 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s 
th
a
t 
c
o
u
ld
 h
a
lf 
p
e
o
p
le
s 
in
c
o
m
e
 i.
e
. m

u
c
h
 g
re
a
te
r i
m
p
a
c
t 
th
a
n
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s 
b
e
fo
re
 h
itt
in
g
 

th
e
 s
a
m
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 m

o
re
 t
h
a
n
 o
n
c
e
 

Fu
tu
re
 G

a
p
 -
 L
e
g
a
l S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
A
c
t 
– 
le
ss
 p
ro
vi
sio

n
 in
 w

h
o
le
 o
f 
W
 L
a
n
c
s 
– 
d
e
b
t 
– 
h
o
u
sin

g
 –
 le

g
a
l a

id
 a
w
a
re
n
e
ss
/s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

D
o
m
e
st
ic
 A
b
u
se
 –
 d
iff
e
re
n
t 
se
t 
u
p
 f
o
r U

18
s 
A
lw
a
ys
 b
e
e
n
 a
 g
a
p
 

Em
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
– 
so
 m

u
c
h
 u
n
e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t,
 e
m
p
lo
ye

rs
 a
re
 n
o
t 
e
m
p
lo
yi
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 w

ith
 m

u
d
d
le
s 
b
a
c
kg

ro
u
n
d
s 
b
e
c
a
u
se
 s
o
 

m
a
n
y 
‘e
a
sie

r’
 a
p
p
lic
a
n
ts
.  
Es
p
e
c
ia
lly
 y
o
u
n
g
 m

e
n
 u
n
d
e
r 3

0 
– 
ris
k 
o
f d

ro
p
p
in
g
 o
u
t 
o
f s
o
c
ie
ty
 –
 s
u
b
c
u
ltu

re
 –
 n
e
e
d
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ria

te
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 a
vo

id
 t
h
is 

O
ld
e
r p

o
o
l o

f v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 –
 in
c
re
a
sin

g
 a
g
e
 o
f r
e
tir
e
m
e
n
t 
– 
a
 n
e
e
d
 fo

r v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 o
rg
a
n
isa

tio
n
s 
to
 fi
n
d
 w

a
ys
 o
f l
in
ki
n
g
 in
 t
o
 

re
tir
e
m
e
n
t 
sc
h
e
m
e
s,
 le

a
vi
n
g
 w

o
rk
 fo

r r
e
tir
e
m
e
n
t 
e
g
 h
o
sp
ita

ls
, u

n
iv
e
rs
ity
 –
 a
ls
o
 c
h
ild
c
a
re
 re

sp
o
n
sib

ili
tie

s 
N
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
ve

r o
rg
a
n
isa

tio
n
s 
w
h
ic
h
 n
o
 lo

n
g
e
r a

ro
u
n
d
 e
.g
. a

d
u
lt 
m
e
n
ta
l h

e
a
lth

, C
H
IP
S;
 o
r m

a
y 
e
xi
st
 in
 m

u
c
h
 d
im

in
ish

e
d
 

fo
rm

 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 –
 

w
h
a
t 
d
o
e
s 
it 
st
ill
 p
ro
vi
d
e
? 

Fu
n
d
in
g
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 w

h
e
re
 e
ve

ry
o
n
e
 fi
ts
 e
.g
. i
f n

o
t 
q
u
ite

 h
e
a
lth

, n
o
t 
q
u
ite

 e
d
u
c
a
tio

n
 ro

u
n
d
 p
e
g
/s
q
u
a
re
 h
o
le
s 

A
g
e
 p
ro
fil
e
 o
f v

o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 (
st
u
d
e
n
ts
) 
– 
vo

lu
n
te
e
r b

u
re
a
u
 

In
fo
rm

a
tio

n
 –
 e
ve

n
 a
b
o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
e
xi
st
s 
n
o
w
 –
 a
w
a
re
n
e
ss
 o
f c

h
a
n
g
e
s 
– 
th
o
u
g
h
 s
a
m
e
 h
ig
h
e
r e

xp
e
c
ta
tio

n
 o
f s
e
rv
ic
e
 

  

Page 38



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
3 

V
C
FS
 C

o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W

o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
La

n
c
a
st
e
r, 
W
e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
06

 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2

01
2 
a
t 
C
V
S 

  

Page 39



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
4 

V
C
FS
 C

o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W

o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
La

n
c
a
st
e
r, 
W
e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
06

 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2

01
2 
a
t 
C
V
S 

 D
o
e
s 
th
is
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 a
n
y 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
iti
e
s 
to
 w

o
rk
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r i
n
 a
 d
iff
e
re
n
t 
w
a
y?

 
D
e
ve

lo
p
in
g
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
tio

n
s 
so
 m

o
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 k
n
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 
w
h
a
t 
re
so
u
rc
e
s 
a
re
 o
u
t 
th
e
re
 

V
o
lu
n
te
e
rin

g
 –
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
lis
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 e
sp
 fo

r h
ig
h
e
r s
ki
lls
 e
.g
. p

a
th
w
a
ys
 fo

r s
ki
lle
d
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 

Ex
p
a
n
sio

n
 o
f s
o
m
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
V
C
FS
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
– 
d
o
in
g
 m

o
re
 o
f w

h
a
t 
w
o
rk
s 

Be
tt
e
r u

se
 o
f p

u
b
lic
 b
u
ild
in
g
s 
e
.g
. s
c
h
o
o
ls
 d
u
rin

g
 e
ve

n
in
g
s,
 w

e
e
ke

n
d
s 
a
n
d
 h
o
lid
a
ys
, l
a
n
d
 fo

r a
llo
tm

e
n
ts
, o

rc
h
a
rd
s,
 e
tc
, S
t 

Le
o
n
a
rd
s 
H
o
u
se
 

M
o
vi
n
g
 fr
o
m
 a
 c
e
n
tr
a
lis
e
d
, h

ie
ra
rc
h
ic
a
l s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 t
o
 a
 n
e
tw

o
rk
e
d
, w

e
b
, e

vo
lv
in
g
, e

q
u
a
l, 
o
rg
a
n
isa

tio
n
s 
w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 

a
n
d
 li
st
e
n
in
g
 t
o
 a
n
d
 t
ru
st
in
g
 e
a
c
h
 o
th
e
r 

Sh
a
rin

g
 re

so
u
rc
e
s 

Lo
c
a
l c

u
rr
e
n
c
y 
+
 t
im

e
 b
a
n
ki
n
g
 t
o
 b
re
a
k 
c
yc

le
s 
o
f u

n
e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ru
st
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
tio

n
s 
– 
n
e
e
d
 m

o
re
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 t
h
a
t 
w
h
a
t 
is 
p
ro
m
ise

d
 w

ill
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
. E
.g
. i
t 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

g
o
o
d
 fo

r s
ta
tu
to
ry
 o
ff
ic
e
r t
o
 s
p
e
n
d
 a
 d
a
y 
w
ith

 V
C
FS
 w

o
rk
e
r 

La
rg
e
 o
rg
a
n
isa

tio
n
s 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
fo
rc
e
 t
h
is 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 

M
o
ve

 a
w
a
y 
fr
o
m
 p
ro
te
c
tio

n
ism

, p
a
ro
c
h
ia
l a

tt
itu

d
e
s 
(t
h
is 
o
ft
e
n
 c
o
m
e
s 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 p
a
ss
io
n
 p
e
o
p
le
 h
a
ve

 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
ir 
a
re
a
 o
f 

w
o
rk
/c
o
n
c
e
rn
 

In
c
re
a
se
 re

ve
n
u
e
 fu

n
d
in
g
 a
va

ila
b
le
 

H
o
w
 m

a
n
y 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 c
a
n
 w

e
 g
e
t 
to
g
e
th
e
r i
n
 a
 b
id
 (
i.e

. v
a
lu
e
 fo

r m
o
n
e
y)
 a
d
d
e
d
 v
a
lu
e
 o
f j
o
in
t 
b
id
s 
– 
m
o
re
 s
c
o
p
e
 –
 

b
ro
a
d
e
r c

lie
n
t 
b
a
se
, b

ro
a
d
e
r b

e
n
e
fit
s 

C
o
lle
c
tiv
e
 w

o
rk
in
g
 re

la
tio

n
sh
ip
 –
 re

c
o
g
n
isi
n
g
 e
xp

e
rt
ise

 
Pa

rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

W
o
rk
 e
xp

e
rie

n
c
e
 –
 C
o
u
n
ty
 a
s 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
a
re
n
t.
   

Pr
o
g
re
ss
io
n
 ro

u
te
 e
.g
. S
tr
a
w
b
e
rr
y 
Fi
e
ld
s/
St
e
w
a
rd
s 

V
o
lu
n
te
e
rin

g
 –
 a
p
p
ro
p
ria

te
 ro

le
s,
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
r s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

Tr
a
in
in
g
 f
o
r g

ro
u
p
 o
n
 h
o
w
 t
o
 w

o
rk
 c
o
lla
b
o
ra
tiv
e
ly
 –
 s
ki
lls
, l
e
g
a
l i
m
p
lic
a
tio

n
s 

St
ro
n
g
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s 
– 
c
u
rr
e
n
tly
 n
o
t 
ta
lk
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r –
 d
u
p
lic
a
tio

n
 o
f e

rr
o
rs
/i
d
e
a
s 
– 
so
m
e
 s
e
n
se
 o
f c

o
-o
rd
in
a
tio

n
 –
 b
y 
‘t
h
e
m
e
’ 

ra
th
e
r t
h
a
n
 ju
st
 a
 v
 h
ig
h
 le

ve
l o

n
e
? 

  

Page 40



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
5 

V
C
FS
 C

o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W

o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
La

n
c
a
st
e
r, 
W
e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
06

 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2

01
2 
a
t 
C
V
S 

 Sh
a
re
 a
 s
to
ry
 a
b
o
u
t 
a
 re

c
e
n
t 
tim

e
 w
h
e
n
 y
o
u
r o

rg
a
n
isa

tio
n
 d
id
 s
o
m
e
 o
f i
ts
 b
e
st
 w

o
rk
 a
n
d
 m

a
d
e
 a
 re

a
l 

d
iff
e
re
n
c
e
.  
W
h
a
t h

a
ve

 y
o
u
 le

a
rn
t a

b
o
u
t t
h
e
 b
e
st
 w

a
ys

 fo
r 
th
e
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r 
to
 w

o
rk
? 

Pr
o
vi
d
in
g
 a
 s
a
fe
 p
la
c
e
 –
 h
a
ve

n
 

H
a
vi
n
g
 p
a
id
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
r c

o
-o
rd
in
a
to
rs
 

V
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 w

ill
in
g
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 t
im

e
 a
n
d
 re

so
u
rc
e
s 

A
c
c
e
ss
 t
o
 p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
a
l s
e
rv
ic
e
s 

Be
c
a
u
se
 w

e
’r
e
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rin

g
, p

e
o
p
le
 a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
’r
e
 d
o
in
g
 t
h
is 
b
e
c
a
u
se
 w

e
 c
a
re
 

Be
in
g
 a
b
le
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 f
le
xi
b
le
 re

sp
o
n
se
s 
a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
 t
o
 in
d
iv
id
u
a
l n
e
e
d
s 
– 
se
rv
ic
e
-le

d
 

Be
in
g
 w

e
lc
o
m
in
g
/a

p
p
ro
a
c
h
a
b
le
/n
o
n
-t
h
re
a
te
n
in
g
/a

c
c
e
ss
ib
le
/i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

U
p
-s
ki
lli
n
g
 w

o
rk
e
rs
 a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 

G
iv
in
g
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y 
tr
a
in
in
g
 

M
in
im

a
l b

u
re
a
u
c
ra
c
y 

H
a
vi
n
g
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 t
o
 b
e
fr
ie
n
d
 a
n
d
 re

a
lly
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 

Id
e
n
tif
yi
n
g
 re

a
l n

e
e
d
s 
– 
b
y 
b
e
in
g
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 in
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ity
 w

e
 s
e
rv
e
 

In
d
iv
id
u
a
l h
e
lp
 o
n
 a
 o
n
e
 t
o
 o
n
e
 b
a
sis
 t
o
 a
ss
ist
 p
e
o
p
le
 s
tr
u
g
g
lin
g
 w

ith
 h
e
a
lth

 p
ro
b
le
m
s 
e
tc
 w

h
e
n
 c
ris
is 
su
p
p
o
rt
 d
id
n
’t
 w

o
rk
 

G
e
tt
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r –
 li
ke

-m
in
d
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
s 
to
 p
la
y 
c
a
rd
 e
tc
 a
n
d
 lo

o
k 
a
ft
e
r t
h
e
m
se
lv
e
s 

Pe
o
p
le
 w

h
o
 li
ve

 in
 s
q
u
a
lo
r c

a
n
 b
e
 a
 p
ro
b
le
m
 t
o
 h
e
lp
 –
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 in
 d
a
n
g
e
r f
ro
m
 c
le
a
n
lin
e
ss
 is
su
e
s 

Pe
o
p
le
 w

h
o
 a
re
 in
 t
o
ta
l i
so
la
tio

n
 a
llo
w
in
g
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 t
o
 t
a
ke

 t
h
e
m
 o
u
t 
o
f 
th
e
ir 
liv
in
g
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 g
iv
in
g
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f o

u
tlo

o
k 

a
n
d
 n
e
w
 c
o
n
n
e
c
tio

n
s 
 

M
a
ki
n
g
 c
o
n
n
e
c
tio

n
s 
fo
r g

ro
u
p
s 
b
rin

g
in
g
 d
iff
e
re
n
t 
c
o
n
ta
c
t 
to
g
e
th
e
r m

a
d
e
 a
 “
b
ig
 d
iff
e
re
n
c
e
” 
 

Ba
rt
o
n
 R
o
a
d
 C
C
 n
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
rt
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ity
 w

o
rk
 s
o
 m

e
m
b
e
r v

o
lu
n
te
e
re
d
 t
o
 s
e
t 
u
p
 a
 s
e
w
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 –
 in
sp
ira

tio
n
a
l –
 

b
rin

g
in
g
 o
ld
e
r a

n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
e
r p

e
o
p
le
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 

Ta
ke

 p
e
o
p
le
 o
u
t 
o
f i
so
la
tio

n
 o
n
 o
u
tin

g
s 
a
n
d
 t
a
lk
s 
– 
re
la
xa

tio
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
fo
rt
a
b
le
 c
o
m
p
a
n
y 

  W
h
e
n
 a
sk
e
d
 t
o
 c
h
o
o
se
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 t
h
re
e
 m

o
st
 im

p
o
rt
a
n
t 
th
in
g
s:
 

Pe
rs
o
n
a
l c

o
n
ta

c
ts
 +
 tr
u
st
 

N
e
tw

o
rk
in
g
 li
n
ks

 w
ith

 a
p
p
ro

p
ria

te
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
tio

n
 v
ita

l 
  

Page 41



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
6 

V
C
FS
 C

o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W

o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
La

n
c
a
st
e
r, 
W
e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
06

 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2

01
2 
a
t 
C
V
S 

 Fu
rt
h
e
r c

o
m
m
e
n
ts
: 

V
o
lu
n
te
e
rin

g
 c
a
n
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 li
ve

s.
  V

o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 n
e
e
d
 t
im

e
 t
o
 b
e
 ‘
n
u
rt
u
re
d
’.
 

R
e
la
tio

n
sh
ip
s 
c
a
n
 d
e
ve

lo
p
 in
 a
n
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t 
p
e
rc
e
iv
e
d
 a
s 
sa
fe
r. 

Pa
ss
io
n
 is
 fi
n
e
 b
u
t 
d
o
 t
h
o
se
 w

ith
 p
a
ss
io
n
s 
n
e
e
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
ity
 t
o
 e
n
th
u
se
 o
th
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
h
a
re
 t
h
e
 p
a
ss
io
n
 

Th
e
 s
e
c
to
r c

h
a
n
g
e
s 
liv
e
s 
fo
r p

e
o
p
le
 a
s 
‘c
lie
n
ts
’ 
a
n
d
 fo

r p
e
o
p
le
 a
s 
‘v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
’.
 

M
o
re
 s
h
a
re
d
 re

so
u
rc
e
s.
  T
im

e
/t
im

e
 b
a
n
k 
– 
p
ra
c
tic

a
l r
e
so
u
rc
e
s.
 

V
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 +
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

A
c
c
e
ss
 t
o
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 

Su
c
c
e
ss
 ra

te
 in
fo
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rin

g
 

Sh
o
rt
 t
e
rm

 b
e
n
e
fit
s 
e
.g
. a

d
d
ic
tio

n
 re

h
a
b
 o
ft
e
n
 ru

in
e
d
 b
y 
fin

a
n
c
ia
l s
h
o
rt
fa
ll 
– 
n
e
e
d
 fo

r l
o
n
g
e
r t
e
rm

 c
o
m
m
itm

e
n
t 

  e
.g
. C

LN
 h
a
d
 t
o
 ‘
c
h
a
se
 fu

n
d
in
g
’ 
– 
le
d
 o
rg
a
n
isa

tio
n
 a
w
a
y 
fr
o
m
 ‘
e
th
o
s’
 a
n
d
 lo

se
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

Pe
o
p
le
 s
o
m
e
 t
im

e
 n
e
e
d
 ‘
tim

e
’ 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
ity
 t
o
 lo

o
k 
a
t 
th
e
ir 
iss
u
e
s 
in
 a
 ‘
sa
fe
’ 
e
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t 
to
 s
e
e
 t
h
e
 ‘
b
ig
g
e
r’
 p
ic
tu
re
 –
 s
til
l 

‘r
e
lu
c
ta
n
c
e
’ 
to
 a
c
c
e
ss
 b
e
n
e
fit
s 

 Im
a
g
in
e
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
rs
 in
to
 t
h
e
 fu

tu
re
 –
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r i
s 
th
riv
in
g
, e

ve
n
 w
ith

in
 li
m
ite

d
 b
u
d
g
e
ts
.  
W
h
a
t 

d
o
e
s 
it 
lo
o
k 
lik
e
? 

By
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r, 
w
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 w

e
 d
o
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
ve

 t
h
is
 v
isi
o
n
? 

N
e
tw

o
rk
in
g
 

Tr
u
st
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
tio

n
s 

Fu
n
d
in
g
 le

d
 ra

th
e
r t
h
a
n
 p
ro
je
c
t 
le
d
 –
 b
e
 a
w
a
re
! 

Pa
ss
io
n
s 
a
n
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
ity
 t
o
 s
h
a
re
 

Se
rv
ic
e
 u
se
r l
e
d
- 
e
xp

e
rie

n
c
e
 

C
a
sc
a
d
e
 o
f s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
fr
o
m
 o
n
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 

A
c
t 
a
s 
a
 li
n
k 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
tio

n
s 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
a
n
d
 V
C
FS
 

A
c
c
e
ss
ib
le
, a

p
p
ro
a
c
h
a
b
le
, n

o
n
-t
h
re
a
te
n
in
g
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t!
 

R
e
c
o
g
n
isi
n
g
 e
xp

e
rt
is
e
 

Fu
n
d
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s 
lo
n
g
 t
e
rm

 b
e
in
g
 m

e
t 

Lo
n
g
e
r f
u
n
d
in
g
 s
tr
e
a
m
s 

Page 42



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
7 

V
C
FS
 C

o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W

o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
La

n
c
a
st
e
r, 
W
e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
06

 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2

01
2 
a
t 
C
V
S 

D
o
n
’t
 w

a
n
t 
– 
e
xt
e
rn
a
l a

g
e
n
c
ie
s 
d
e
liv
e
rin

g
 lo

c
a
l s
e
rv
ic
e
s 

D
o
 w

a
n
t 
lo
c
a
l a

g
e
n
c
ie
s 
– 
lo
c
a
l s
o
lu
tio

n
s,
 lo

c
a
l p

ro
b
le
m
s 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

C
o
n
tin

u
e
d
 o
ve

r p
a
g
e
…
 

Im
a
g
in
e
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
rs
 in
to
 t
h
e
 fu

tu
re
 –
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r i
s 
th
riv
in
g
, e

ve
n
 w
ith

in
 li
m
ite

d
 b
u
d
g
e
ts
.  
W
h
a
t 

d
o
e
s 
it 
lo
o
k 
lik
e
? 

By
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r, 
w
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 w

e
 d
o
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
ve

 t
h
is
 v
isi
o
n
? 
(C

o
n
tin

u
e
d
 fr
o
m
 p
re
vi
o
u
s 
p
a
g
e
) 

Su
c
c
e
ss
 ra

te
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 in
to
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 

Ti
m
e
 a
n
d
 c
a
p
a
c
ity
 t
o
 re

p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
ra
in
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r –
 n
o
t 
th
ird

 s
e
c
to
r 

Pe
o
p
le
 k
n
o
w
 w

h
e
re
 t
o
 g
o
 fo

r t
h
e
 h
e
lp
 t
h
e
y 
n
e
e
d
 

In
fo
rm

a
tio

n
 s
h
a
rin

g
 in
c
lu
d
in
g
 s
ta
tis
tic

s,
 lo

c
a
l b

a
se
 

A
c
c
e
ss
 t
o
 g
o
o
d
 p
o
o
l o

f v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 

A
c
c
e
ss
 t
o
 g
o
o
d
 p
o
o
l o

f v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 

M
o
re
 c
o
re
 fu

n
d
in
g
.  
R
e
a
lis
tic

 t
im

e
sc
a
le
s.
 

D
iv
e
rs
ifi
c
a
tio

n
 o
f i
n
c
o
m
e
 s
tr
e
a
m
s.
 

Tr
a
in
in
g
, s
ki
lli
n
g
 u
p
 –
 h
o
w
 t
o
 w

o
rk
 c
o
lla
b
o
ra
tiv
e
ly
. 

M
o
re
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 t
a
ki
n
g
 

Fl
e
xi
b
le
 fu

n
d
in
g
 

En
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 m

o
re
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 

Be
tt
e
r n

e
tw

o
rk
e
d
 a
n
d
 m

o
re
 c
o
lla
b
o
ra
tiv
e
 

Su
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 w

o
rk
e
rs
 

M
o
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 t
o
 t
a
ke

 o
n
 re

sp
o
n
sib

ili
tie

s 

St
a
tu
to
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
fu
lfi
lli
n
g
 t
h
e
ir 
re
sp
o
n
sib

ili
tie

s 
n
o
t 
ta
ki
n
g
 t
h
e
 e
a
sy
 o
p
tio

n
 a
n
d
 ju
st
 s
e
n
d
in
g
 (
d
u
m
p
in
g
) 
p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
h
ird

 
se
c
to
r 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ity
 h
u
b
s 
– 
vo

lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r g

ro
u
p
s 
w
o
rk
in
g
 in
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
.  
Th
e
 C
o
rn
e
rs
to
n
e
. 

M
o
re
 u
se
r l
e
d
 o
rg
a
n
isa

tio
n
s,
 e
xp

a
n
d
 h
o
u
rs
, M

o
re
c
a
m
b
e
 a
s 
w
e
ll 
a
s 
La

n
c
a
st
e
r, 
b
e
tt
e
r f
u
n
d
in
g
 

R
e
a
l c

o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
tio

n
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
n
o
t 
to
ke

n
is
tic

.  
N
e
e
d
 a
c
tio

n
. 

A
p
p
ro
p
ria

te
 a
c
c
e
ss
 t
o
 in
fo
rm

a
tio

n
 e
.g
. s
u
p
p
ly
in
g
 h
a
rd
 c
o
p
ie
s 
a
s 
w
e
ll 
a
s 
w
e
b
 b
a
se
d
. 

? 
C
le
a
re
r d

e
fin

iti
o
n
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 g
ro
u
p
s 
w
o
rk
in
g
 o
n
 n
e
e
d
s 
a
n
d
 t
h
o
se
 w

o
rk
in
g
 o
n
 h
o
b
b
ie
s.
 

Th
riv
in
g
 a
n
d
 w

e
ll 
su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 lo

c
a
l o

rg
a
n
isa

tio
n
s 
sh
a
rin

g
 e
xp

e
rt
is
e
 a
n
d
 a
im

s 
to
 d
e
liv
e
r l
o
c
a
l s
e
rv
ic
e
s.
 

C
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
– 
e
n
a
b
le
 re

g
u
la
r f
o
ru
m
s 
(li
ke

 t
h
is)
 t
o
 d
isc

u
ss
 a
n
d
 s
o
lv
e
 is
su
e
s.
 

Page 43



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
   
8 

V
C
FS
 C

o
m
m
iss
io
n
in
g
 W

o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
t 
La

n
c
a
st
e
r, 
W
e
d
n
e
sd
a
y 
06

 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 2

01
2 
a
t 
C
V
S 

Ev
e
ry
o
n
e
 c
a
n
 s
p
e
n
d
 a
 d
a
y 
p
e
r w

e
e
k 
o
n
 a
 c
h
o
ic
e
 o
f v

o
lu
n
te
e
r o

p
p
o
rt
u
n
ity
 (
so
 m

a
x 
4 
d
a
y 
w
o
rk
in
g
 w

e
e
k)
 a
n
d
 o
b
ta
in
 

re
w
a
rd
 in
 t
im

e
b
a
n
k/
lo
c
a
l  

c
u
rr
e
n
c
y 
p
a
ym

e
n
ts
 –
 n
e
e
d
 c
o
re
 fu

n
d
in
g
 fo

r v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 o
rg
a
n
isa

tio
n
s 
to
 d
o
 t
h
is.
 

Fu
n
d
e
r l
ist
e
n
in
g
 t
o
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r a

b
o
u
t 
n
e
e
d
 a
n
d
 fu

n
d
 lo

n
g
e
r 

Tr
a
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r h

a
rd
e
r t
o
 re

a
c
h
 ‘
p
o
te
n
tia

l’ 
vo

lu
n
te
e
rs
 t
o
 b
u
ild
 c
o
n
fid

e
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 s
ki
lls
 

In
fo
rm

 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 o
f c

a
re
e
r o

p
p
o
rt
u
n
iti
e
s 
w
ith

in
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r w

h
o
 h
a
ve

 g
o
o
d
 e
d
u
c
a
tio

n
 –
 e
m
p
o
w
e
r s
e
c
to
r w

ith
 

c
le
ve

r p
e
o
p
le
! 

 O
rg
a
n
isa

tio
n
s 
re
p
re
se
n
te
d
 (
n
u
m
b
e
rs
 o
f p

e
o
p
le
 if
 m

o
re
 t
h
a
n
 o
n
e
) 

 La
n
c
a
st
e
r 
V
o
lu
n
ta

ry
 S
e
c
to
r 
Fo

ru
m
: 

Ba
rt
o
n
 R
o
a
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
ity
 C
e
n
tr
e
 (
x2
) 

Bi
rc
h
a
ll 
Tr
u
st
 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
o
c
ie
ty
 

C
V
S 
(x
4)
 

N
o
rt
h
 L
a
n
c
s 
C
A
G
B 

O
liv
e
 B
ra
n
c
h
 

O
n
e
 V
o
ic
e
 

Pe
e
r S
u
p
p
o
rt
 (
x2
) 

R
e
d
 R
o
se
 R
e
c
o
ve

ry
 

R
e
la
te
 L
a
n
c
a
sh
ire

 
St
 T
h
o
m
a
s’
s 
C
h
u
rc
h
 

St
ra
w
b
e
rr
y 
Fi
e
ld
s 
Tr
a
in
in
g
 

Tr
a
n
si
tio

n
 L
a
n
c
a
st
e
r 

  

Page 44



Appendix C 

  Commissioning 
Framework 

 
 

Lancaster City Council’s approach to investment in 
community and economic outcomes through the   

Voluntary, Community and Faith sector and the Arts 
sector  

 
 

2012 to 2015 
 
 
 

Page 45



Appendix C 

 

CONTENTS 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
PURPOSE AND COMMITMENTS  

 
COMMISSIONING PRINCIPLES  

 
THE COMMISSIONING CYCLE 

 
• Understand 

 
• Plan  

  
• Do  

  
• Review  

 

THE COMMISSIONING PLAN 
 
GLOSSARY 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 46



Appendix C 

 

INTRODUCTION 
 
 
For some years the council has invested in important services delivered by the voluntary, 
community and faith sector and the arts sector, to improve the quality of life, the local 
economy and the health and well being of local people.   
 
The council’s current investment supports a wide range of activities and there are many 
examples of success.  Overall, the council’s monitoring of this investment has indicated 
that some very helpful, value for money services have been delivered that have made a 
crucial difference to the lives of local people and have helped to attract visitors to the 
district.   
 
Building on this, the council wishes to re-invest via a commissioning framework in the 
voluntary, community and faith sector and the arts sector to help them to deliver services 
for the district. This will provide an opportunity to refresh priorities for investment in line 
with current council priorities, as expressed in the council’s Corporate Plan 2012 – 2015.  
In the context of many changes affecting people’s lives and the support they need, a 
commissioning framework will also allow for a re-assessment of current and anticipated 
needs, existing service provision and potential gaps in services.  New providers or new 
services can be recognised and an improved understanding gained about what really 
works and makes a difference to people’s lives.  The council would like to see its 
commissioning arrangements providing a platform for collaboration, enabling 
organisations to work together to deliver services.   
 
A significant element of commissioning relates to engagement with partners.  Where 
procurement or grant giving identify what services are desired and provide investment, 
commissioning is developed by working with people and providers to gain an 
understanding of needs, existing services and gaps.  The council would like to reinforce 
good communications and partnership links by working closely with partners as part of the 
commissioning process to ensure that investment can be used to add the most value and 
to make a difference in ways that matter. 
 
The council has stated that: 
 
“Support for voluntary, community and faith (and arts and culture) groups has continued in 
2011/ 2012 and the council wants to continue to work with these sectors in the future to 
consider how together we can ensure important services for the district are delivered”  

Lancaster City Council Corporate Plan 2012- 2015 
 
 

 

Page 47



Appendix C 

 
PURPOSE AND COMMITMENTS  

 

Core purpose 
The core purpose of our commissioning arrangements is to ensure that the council’s 
investment in VCFS and Arts services has the maximum positive impact on the lives of 
people in the district and the local economy. 

 
Commissioned services will be expected to align with the council’s Priorities as identified in 
the Corporate Plan. For 2012 – 2015 these are;  
 
Economic Growth 
Health and Well Being 
Clean, Green and Safe Places 
Community Leadership 
 
The intention to protect the most vulnerable in our society is a thread that runs through all of 
the council’s Priorities and provides an important emphasis for development of 
commissioned services.   
 
The cross cutting themes of Working Together in Partnership, Managing the Council’s 
Resources and Environmental Sustainability indicate clear principles for the way in which 
the council will undertake commissioning and are reflected in the commissioning principles 
and core criteria for assessment of service options.   
 
Lancaster City Council’s Corporate Plan can be viewed at: 
http://www.lancaster.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/council-priorities-and-key-
documents/corporate-plan-2012-15/ 
 
 
 

 

What is Commissioning? 
At this stage, the council has developed a locality based commissioning model for its own 
investment in specific services at the local level.  This is likely to lead to opportunities for 
more strategic commissioning in the future where, in some cases, the council’s investment is 
considered as part of the overall investment in the district. 

 
There are many definitions of commissioning but for the purposes of the council’s approach 
to commissioning services from the VCF and arts sectors, Commissioning is: 
 
The process of specifying, securing and monitoring services to meet people’s needs at a 
strategic level and in an efficient, effective, equitable and sustainable way.  

 

Page 48



Appendix C 

 

 
 
 

COMMISSIONING PRINCIPLES 

Page 49



Appendix C 

THE COMMISSIONING CYCLE 
        
              

                    
 
 
Commissioning is not just procurement but is a much broader recurring cycle.  The key 
stages in the council’s commissioning cycle are:   

 
UNDERSTANDING  

• Engagement  
The council wishes to take many opportunities to engage with partners, service providers 
and individuals or their representatives, in order to ensure that there is ongoing dialogue and 
a genuine understanding of needs, opportunities and emerging changes.  This will occur at 
various times through planned engagement exercises and informally via opportunities that 
arise day to day.  As part of the commissioning cycle there will be engagement with service 
providers at all stages via planning delivering and monitoring arrangements.  
 

• Local Assessment 
The Needs Assessment underpinning the commissioning process has a number of elements.  
Desktop research is fairly high level and provides information from a range of sources to 
provide contextual background on the demography and economy of the district as well 
information as on social and environmental factors.  Qualitative information is used where 
this is available and may include local research and information relating to user feedback on 
needs and existing services.  The council’s engagement work provides context, feedback, 
ideas and commentary from individuals, communities and service providers and this is seen 
as vital in terms of developing service specifications for the future.  
 

• Existing Service Provision   
Mapping existing services in the district is challenging for many reasons.  Both demand and 
services change and adapt and currently some services are being lost due to financial and 
other pressures.  However, understanding the nature of current provision, including its quality 
and impact, is important if the impact of any investment is to be understood.  The council will 
seek to understand existing service provision by monitoring relevant policy and funding, via 
its engagement work and from its ongoing communications with service providers.  
 

Page 50



Appendix C 

• Gap Analysis 
Understanding need and existing service provision are pre-requisites in terms of 
understanding the gap and the opportunities to add value to what currently exists.  
In terms of VCFS and Arts, there are existing statutory, mainstream and funded services and 
the council’s investment needs to add value to these. Data available from the Local 
Assessment and engagement work provides more narrative and a qualitative view of what is 
changing, is still needed most and also where there are opportunities to achieve significant 
impact.  
 
PLAN  

• Options Appraisal  
Once needs and opportunities are identified, it is possible to identify what options are 
feasible to deliver the outcomes required and the levels of investment needed to achieve the 
desired impact.  Engagement work is key to this stage of commissioning.  In most 
circumstances, funds will be limited and it is vital that due consideration is give to achieving 
the best possible and most relevant outcomes for the investment that is available.  Core 
criteria, for the council’s commissioning arrangements including Value for Money, Added 
Value and Sustainability support this.  
 

• Service Design  
Service design needs to involve and include sector partners on a broad basis to ensure 
relevant expertise and knowledge is brought into the process and planned services are 
feasible, realistic and deliverable as well as achieving the outcomes and impact desired. The 
council wishes to focus on Value, that is, a return on investment that includes Social Value, 
not just transactional value, and Added Value, where investment complements and 
enhances existing provision.   

 
 

DO 
• Procurement 

Procurement of services will be required in line with the council’s normal procurement 
guidance and regulations and processes will be clear and transparent.  Appropriate 
procurement underpins service standards and value for money.  Whilst cost will always be a 
consideration, the council has established core criteria for commissioned services that 
include a range of quality factors that will form the basis of any assessment and appraisal 
process. 
 
To ensure that the procurement process is fair, transparent and inclusive the council will 
publish all relevant information and will publicise tendering or bidding opportunities as widely 
as possible.  Impartial advice and guidance will be provided and workshops will be arranged 
and available to all applicants to provide opportunities to gain further details on procurement 
arrangements, quality standards and timescales.  
 

Page 51



Appendix C 

 
Core criteria for commissioned services 

 
Links to corporate priorities 
and other approved strategies 
 

Services will assist the council in delivering its 
priorities and desired outcomes and support 
delivery of other relevant, approved strategies 
 

Deliverability 
 

No major barriers exist that could negatively affect 
delivery of services 
 

Quality Assurance 
 

Services can be delivered within budget, timescale 
and to the required quality standards 
 

Value for Money 
 

Services are economic, efficient and effective and 
the return on investment can be clearly identified. 
Leverage and match funding from other sources 
has been achieved wherever possible 
 

Added value/ additionality Opportunities to add value to other initiatives in the 
district have been sought and acted upon 
wherever possible and that duplication is avoided  
 

Sustainability 
 

Services can become more self sustaining in the 
future with a reducing reliance on public sector 
funding. Efficiencies have been achieved where 
possible 
 

Collaboration 
 

 
Opportunities for collaborative working and shared 
delivery of services have been sought and 
proposals/ joint submissions developed where 
appropriate 
 

Service specific criteria 
 

Quality standards or particular requirements 
relevant to specific services 
 

 
 

• Service Delivery 
Service delivery arrangements will be based on clear contractual arrangements that express 
what investment is for, the outcomes expected, communications arrangements and the 
information that will be needed to inform progress and achievements.  The council will seek 
to create an honest and open dialogue, which is supportive of service deliverers but that 
provides scope and flexibility to adapt and develop services to meet changing needs, whilst 
maintaining quality.   

 
REVIEW 

• Performance monitoring    
Performance monitoring will be based on working closely and constructively with delivery 
partners. The council wishes to maintain strong ongoing communications to help to ensure 
that services achieve the best possible outcomes but also so that there is a constructive 
approach to managing important changes, risks and to capturing good practice.   
 
Whilst appropriate quality standards for delivery and for financial management remain, the 
emphasis of performance monitoring arrangements will be on Outcomes and Value.    

Page 52



Appendix C 

• Evaluation 
Ongoing monitoring and evaluation of progress and outcomes will be used not only to assess the 
impact of current investment but also to inform development of future service delivery. It will 
capture the overall impact, the current position of delivery partners, current and emerging needs in 
the sector or district and also what has been learned. 
 
The council will be working with partners to capture and review lessons from previous delivery to 
drive continuous improvement. The intelligence gathered through such evaluation will be 
invaluable in terms of designing future, high impact, services that are efficient, effective and 
economic that also add value to other existing provision. 

 

 
THE COMMISSIONING PLAN 

 
The Commissioning Plan is an associated document that provides much more detailed information 
on the council’s planned investment in services.  This includes outline specifications for the 
services the council wishes to commission, the levels of investment to be provided, expected 
outcomes and information relating to the procurement, contractual and performance management 
arrangements. 
 
Separate Commissioning Plans will be published in relation to the services delivered by the 
voluntary, community and faith sector and the arts sector and, when finalised, these will be 
available on the council’s website.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 53



Appendix C 

GLOSSARY 
Commissioning  
The process for deciding how to use the resource available for improving individual, 
community and economic outcomes, in the most efficient, effective, equitable and 
sustainable way 
 
Commissioning Cycle 
Often shown as a diagram, this is the ongoing nature of commissioning, beyond a standard 
procurement exercise. In the context of Lancaster City Council this means the stages of 
Understand, Plan, Do and Review, which run in a recurring fashion. 
 
Commissioning Framework 
The key background document outlining the approach that is being taken for a particular 
commissioning area, which includes the purpose for such commissioning, the principles 
being followed for such a process, core criteria for commissioned services and the 
commissioning cycle. 
 
Commissioning Plan 
A document, associated with the Commissioning Framework, that provides much more 
detailed details of which services the council wishes to commission, the levels of investment 
to be provided, outcomes to be achieved and procurement, contractual and performance 
management arrangements 
 
Engagement 
Commissioning is an arrangement that requires close communication with service deliverers 
and an understanding of needs.   Engagement can be undertaken in various ways but 
primarily the council seeks to meet face to face in workshop style settings.  These events are 
helpful but are part of a wider approach that includes ongoing communications with a range 
of sector groups and individuals on a regular basis.   
 
Outcomes 
Outcomes are end results.  They can describe states of well being or they can refer to results 
achieved by a service or intervention over time.  For example, “a cleaner, greener 
environment” is an outcome achieved over time as a result of a range of activities such as 
street cleaning, environmental improvements, maintenance of parks and open spaces. 
 
Procurement 
The process of acquiring goods, works and services from suppliers 
 
Success Measure 
Success measures are often referred to as outputs or targets and can often be reported as 
performance indicators.  They are specific and quantifiable measurements that quantify 
achievement of, or progress towards, delivery of the outcomes.  They could include, for 
example, 2 hectares of public open land improved, 25 premises refurbished or 40 training 
sessions provided.  
 
VCFS  
Acronym used for the ‘Voluntary, Community and Faith Sector’ 
 
 

Page 54



S
er
vi
ce
 L
ev
el
 A
g
re
em

en
ts
 2
01
2/
13
 -
 A
p
p
en
d
ix
 D

V
C
F
S

G
ra
n
t

R
en
t

T
o
ta
l

A
rt
s/
 S
p
o
rt
s 
/L
ei
su
re

G
ra
n
t

R
en
t

T
o
ta
l

A
ge
 U
K

7,
70
0

0
7,
70
0

D
uk
es
 T
he
at
re

13
1,
40
0

12
,5
00

14
3,
90
0

C
V
S

16
,1
00

0
16
,1
00

Li
tfe
st

9,
40
0

0
9,
40
0

N
or
th
 L
an
cs
 C
A
B

17
0,
10
0

7,
20
0

17
7,
30
0

Lu
du
s 
D
an
ce

9,
20
0

13
,0
00

21
,2
00

O
ne
 V
oi
ce

6,
20
0

0
6,
20
0

M
ar
sh
 C
om
m
un
ity
 C
en
tr
e

13
,3
00

0
0

R
ai
nb
ow
 C
en
tr
e 
M
or
ec
am
be

5,
10
0

0
5,
10
0

M
or
e 
M
us
ic

10
,5
00

0
10
,5
00

R
el
at
e

0
7,
00
0

7,
00
0

R
id
ge
 C
om
m
un
ity
 C
en
tr
e

29
,4
00

0
0

S
am
ar
ita
ns

1,
50
0

0
1,
50
0

S
to
re
y 
G
al
le
ry
 (
se
e 
no
te
 b
el
ow
)

10
,7
00

S
ho
pm
ob
ili
ty
 (
vi
a 
O
ne
 V
oi
ce
)

12
,3
00

0
12
,3
00

S
ub
to
ta
ls

21
3,
90
0

25
,5
00

T
hu
m
bp
rin
t

4,
20
0

0
4,
20
0

V
ic
tim
 S
up
po
rt

5,
10
0

0
5,
10
0

S
ub
to
ta
ls

22
8,
30
0

14
,2
00

V
C
F
S
 T
o
ta
l

24
2,
50
0

A
rt
s 
T
o
ta
l

23
9,
40
0

N
ot
es

W
el
fa
re
 G
ra
nt
s 
no
t i
nc
lu
de
d 
in
 a
bo
ve
 ta
bl
e.
 F
ig
ur
e 
fo
r 
th
is
 is
 £
4,
00
0 
of
 w
hi
ch
 £
2,
00
0 
is
 r
ec
ei
ve
d 
fr
om
 C
ou
nt
y.

S
to
re
y 
G
al
le
ry
 S
LA
 n
ot
 in
 p
la
ce
 fo
r 
20
12
/1
3.
 

In
co
m
e 
fr
om
 c
ou
nt
y 
co
un
ci
l w
hi
ch
 s
up
po
rt
s 
gr
an
t p
ay
m
en
ts
:

V
C
F
S

A
rt
s/
S
p
o
rt
s/
 L
ei
su
re

A
ge
 U
K

3,
70
0

0
3,
70
0

M
ar
sh
 a
nd
 R
id
ge
 C
om
m
un
ity
 C
en
tr
es

25
,1
00

0
25
,1
00

R
ai
nb
ow
 C
en
tr
e

2,
50
0

0
2,
50
0

Page 55



 
 

CABINET  
 
 

Take Pride Community Fund 
06 November 2012 

 
Report of Head of Community Engagement 

 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
This report is to make recommendations on the allocation of the Take Pride Community 
Fund (previously referred to as Second Homes Funding for 2012/13) 
 

Key Decision x Non-Key Decision  Referral from Cabinet 
Member  

Date Included in Forthcoming Key Decision Notice 8 October 2012 

This report is public  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 
 
It is recommended that: 

(1) Cabinet notes the process undertaken to seek bids to manage the 
bidding round for Take Pride Community Funding and the involvement 
and support of Lancashire County Council  

(2) Recommendations of the Member Panel for the allocation of Take Pride 
Community Funding to the full amount of £283,725 are approved  

(3) Authority is delegated to the Leader of the Council for any future 
changes to funding allocations, to ensure that all funding is 
appropriately utilised in line with the criteria for the scheme 

(4) The General Fund Revenue budget and Capital Programme are 
updated to reflect the recommendations in this report 

1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 At its meeting on the 24th July 2012 Cabinet approved the proposed 

arrangements for the use of Second Homes Funding for 2012/13 as the ‘Take 
Pride Community Fund’, and agreed that applications should be “invited for 
investment grants leading to development of the Voluntary, Community and 
Faith sector and the Arts sector” (Minute 36 refers)  

1.2 It was also agreed that an advisory panel be established to consider 
applications to the fund, recommend allocations of funding to projects and 
provide considered advice to Cabinet to help them determine final funding 
allocations The City Council nominees were the Leader and the portfolio 
holder for the Voluntary, Community and Faith Sector (VCFS). Lancashire 
County Council also nominated their VCFS portfolio holder.  

 

Agenda Item 7Page 56



2.0 The Process so Far 

2.1 The Take Pride Community Fund was officially launched on the 6 August with a 
general invitation going out to VCFS and Arts and Leisure contacts inviting 
Expressions of Interest. Key infrastructure partners ensured that the invitation 
was sent to all of their members, and a press release was issued that 
subsequently appeared as an article in the Lancaster Guardian. 

  
2.2 Expressions of interest needed to demonstrate that projects met at least one of 

the four key priorities previously agreed by Cabinet for the use of the funding: 
 

• Provide support to front-line organisations in these sectors (i.e. 
infrastructure support).  

• Renovate and improve premises and accommodation 
• Support the co-ordination and expansion of volunteering  
• Develop new opportunities, more efficient ways of working and their future 

long-term sustainability  
 
2.3 Two categories of funding were created – with amounts up to £10,000 being 

available for projects that benefit individual organisations, and amounts up to 
£50,000 being available for larger, collaborative bids that would benefit a 
number of organisations. 

 
2.4 The deadline for expressions of interest was the 17th September and 97 were 

received by the deadline, with a total value of £2,072,640.  
 
2.5 Each submission was assessed against seven criteria agreed by Cabinet: 
 

• Eligibility – fit with the four identified priorities  
• Deliverability (within the timescales)  
• Quality Assurance 
• Value for Money 
• Additionality and benefit to other projects and initiatives 
• Long-term sustainability of the project or a clear exit strategy  
• Collaboration with other organisations 

 
Initial feedback was provided to the Member Panel that met for the first time on 
the 25th September to review the applications. The panel considered the 
Expressions of Interest and also identified potential linkages between 
applications.  

 
2.6 Following this meeting each organisation received feedback in terms of 

eligibility and how well their proposal met the criteria for the fund.  However, the 
decision as to whether or not to submit a full application was left with 
applicants. 

 
2.7 In the area of support for volunteering coordination, linkages were seen 

between a number of Expressions of Interest.  Lancaster District CVS was 
asked to act in a coordinating role to see if collaboration between the potential 
applicants could strengthen proposals, achieve more general benefits for 
several organisations and also add value to the Lancashire County Council 
proposals to provide some limited capacity in the district via ‘One Lancashire’. 
Ten other potential applicants were invited to contact CVS to see how their 
organisation could benefit from that bid and how they might collaborate with 
CVS to contribute to the proposals. 

 

Page 57



2.8 It will be important that the Take Pride Community Fund applications are 
considered alongside the proposals for VCFS commissioning that are also to 
be considered by Cabinet on the 6th November.   The two are distinct as the 
Take Pride Community Fund is a one off investment to help deliver lasting 
benefits whereas the commissioned arrangements support ongoing revenue 
services.  There is potential for these to add value to one another to increase 
impact whilst avoiding duplication.   

 
2.8 The deadline for full bids was the 11th October and 54 were received with a total 

value of £893,722. Bids from VCFS organisations totalled £619,513 (69% of the 
total) and Sports and Leisure-focused bids totalled £274,208 (31% of the total).    

 
2.9 The assessment process for full bids included a number of elements.  These 

included:  
• Eligibility check – does the proposal fit with the scheme criteria? 
• Deliverability – is the proposal deliverable within the required timescales? 
• Scoring against core assessment criteria as described in Paragraph 2.5, also 
taking account of Need. 
 

3.0 Projects recommended for funding 

3.1 The Member panel met for the second and final time on the 18th October to 
review the full bids and to agree the recommendations to be made to Cabinet. 
Members looked separately at bids from organisations in the VCFS and Arts 
and Leisure sectors, and also at bids in both the larger (over £10k) and smaller 
(£10k and under) categories. Within that framework members focused on the 
deliverability and the quality of the applications. Ultimately 26 bids were 
supported totalling the full available amount of £283,725. In 7 cases members 
decided that less funding should be offered than the amount requested in order 
to focus on the aspects of the scheme that are most aligned with the Take 
Pride criteria, and also to ensure as many worthwhile bids as possible can be 
supported.  

 
3.2 Applications recommended by the member panel for support are listed at 

Appendix 1. These are split according to sector and size of bid, and presented 
in alphabetical order. In some cases, conditions will be added to offers of 
funding to ensure that value for money is achieved.  

 
3.3 Every bid received had merit but the Take Pride Community Fund has been 

very oversubscribed and so it has only been possible to support some 
proposals.  Although some applications have not been successful this is simply 
a reflection of a high demand for the limited funding available.   

 
3.4 In respect of two proposals, Heysham Mossgate Community and Sports 

Facilities and Carnforth Local Information Centre, sponsors were previously 
advised by Cabinet that there would be an opportunity to apply for Take Pride 
Community funding and both submitted an application.  The Heysham 
Mossgate bid, was one of three supported in the Arts/ Leisure category for 
grants of up to £50,000 and broadly met the quality criteria for the scheme. The 
member panel recommended that this proposal is offered £20,000 towards 
those elements of expenditure that will contribute towards the viability of the 
Heysham Mossgate facilities, without obligation for the council to consider 
further funding requests.  Proposals for Carnforth Local Information Centre 
were considered in the VCFS category for grants up to £10,000 but were not 
successful as alternative proposals in the same category scored more highly 
against the quality criteria and were allocated the available funds.   

Page 58



 

3.5 As funding offers are made and projects progress over the coming months it is 
possible that there may be some underspend. In order to utilise any available 
funding within the required timescales, it is proposed that the Leader of the 
Council is delegated authority to approve any reallocation of funding, in line 
with the criteria and process already used.   

 

3.6 Once approved by Cabinet successful bids will receive offer letters that ensure 
the allocation of funds and the projects themselves can proceed swiftly and 
effectively. Projects will be requested to ensure that reference is made to 
Lancashire County Council and Lancaster City Council in any publicity, and to 
take part in publicity and partnership initiatives as appropriate. 

 

4.0 Consultation  

4.1 Lancashire County Council has been involved in the process with the portfolio 
holder for the voluntary sector and the arts acting as a member of the panel. In 
addition, issues and opportunities in relation to the VCF and Arts sectors are 
being monitoring via the current Service Level Agreements and more informally 
as part of a range of current partnership working arrangements.   

 

5.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment) 

  Advantages  Disadvantages Risks 

Option 1 

Agree the 
recommendations 
as proposed 

Early start for 
supported projects to 
ensure expenditure 
is achieved in line 
with the required 
timescales.  
 
Early achievement of 
community benefits.  
 
Projects selected via 
a fair and 
transparent process 
and collaboration 
maximised. 

None Some projects 
may fail to spend 
their funding in 
good time. 
Proactive 
monitoring needed 
to mitigate this. 

Option 2 

Allocate the 
funding to 
different projects  

Gives Cabinet the 
opportunity to 
address other 
pressing issues 

Potential loss of 
funding as expenditure 
may not occur within 
required timescales. 
 
County Council and 
Community 
expectations that the 
funding will be 
allocated in line with 
publicised 
arrangements would 
not be met. 
 
Work by organisations 
to bring forward 
proposals in this report 
would be wasted.  

Reputational risk 
as County Council 
community 
expectations are 
that funding will be 
allocated in line 
with publicised 
arrangements.  
 
Funding allocated 
for later projects 
might have 
difficulty meeting 
financial deadlines. 

Page 59



Option 3 

Allocate none or 
only some of the 
funding 

Keeps some funding 
available for 
potential future 
projects  

Potential loss of funds 
to the district if 
expenditure deadlines 
cannot be met 
 
Work by organisations 
to bring forward 
proposals in this report 
would be wasted.  
 
Loss of benefits to be 
delivered by the funds. 

Reputational risk if 
funding is held 
back without a 
clear rationale.  
Funding allocated 
for later projects 
might have 
difficulty meeting 
financial deadlines. 

 

6.0 Officer Preferred Option (and comments) 

 
6.1 The preferred option is Option 1. It confirms the fair, transparent and Member-

led process that has resulted in the recommended allocations. 
 

7.0  Conclusion 

7.1 The massive amount of interest in the Take Pride Community Fund has shown 
the effectiveness of the advertising process, the evident passion organisations 
have to continue their good work, and also the extent of the need for support for 
the VCF and Arts/ Leisure sectors in these difficult times.  

 
7.2 The Member Panel has had to make difficult choices in agreeing these 

recommendations but ultimately the proposed projects will deliver the greatest 
lasting benefit to local people and the organisations concerned. 

Page 60



 
 

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
 
Requirements for the use of the available Second Homes funding are entirely consistent with 
the Priorities, Outcomes, Success Measures and Actions identified in the council’s Corporate 
Plan 2012 - 15  
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 

Sustainability is identified as one of the core criteria for funding but other impacts will be 
specifically identified and considered as individual projects or schemes come forward.  

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

The council is required to enter into an agreement with Lancashire County Council in relation 
to Second Homes Funding.  No specific legal implications are identified at this stage. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

As accountable body, the council will be required to manage Second Homes funding in line 
with existing arrangements.  At the present time Lancashire County Council have confirmed 
that up to 25% of the total funding can be carried forward into 2013/14 without their specific 
approval, and bids have been requested to profile their spending based on that limit. 
Permission to carry forward more than 25% is not guaranteed but based on previous years 
is likely to be granted as long as it is allocated to appropriate projects. Specific financial 
implications may arise in relation to individual projects and schemes and these will be 
considered as part of contractual and monitoring arrangements to ensure there is no 
financial risk to the council. 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Human Resources: 

No specific implications identified at this stage 

Information Services: 

None 

Property: 

No specific implications identified at this stage 

Open Spaces: 

None 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Take Pride Community Fund Ranked Bids 
summary 

Contact Officer: Anne Marie Harrison 
Telephone:  01524 582308 
E-mail: amharrison@lancaster.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 61



Recommended Take Pride Community Fund Bids      Appendix 1 
 

VCFS Projects over £10,000 

Project Name Organisation Bid amount Amount Offered 

Lancaster Refuge 
East Lancs Women's Refuge 
Assoc. £49,800.00 £25,200.00 

Take Pride Volunteering Project Lancaster District CVS £31,534.00 £22,000.00 
Renovation of the Cornerstone  Lancaster Methodist Church £50,000.00 £40,000.00 

Plotting onwards (allotment support) LESS £20,807.00 £15,000.00 

Total VCFS project over £10,000   £152,141.00 £102,200.00 
 

VCFS Projects £10,000 and under 

Project Name Organisation Bid amount Amount Offered 

Derelict Pig Sties to Green Storage Space  Fairfield Association £9,960.00 £9,960.00 
Ryelands Park Regeneration Scheme Friends of Ryelands Park (FoRP) £9,976.65 £9,976.65 
Aldcliffe Rd Triangle - Workshop Building Friends of the Triangle £9,975.00 £9,975.00 
Development of Kitchen/Luncheon Club Halton Community Association £9,950.00 £9,950.00 
Finance for financially excluded people Lancashire Community Finance £6,081.00 £6,081.00 
Marsh Community Café Marsh Community Centre £8,023.27 £8,023.27 
Gateway to Community Pride RSPB (Leighton Moss) £10,000.00 £10,000.00 
Development of a Charity Shop Hub St John's Hospice £6,662.00 £6,662.00 
Community Car Parking Tatham Fells PCC £5,148.00 £5,148.00 
Larks Youth Events Committee Team Young Addaction  £8,670.98 £8,670.98 
Build the Gap The Birchall Trust £6,302.00 £6,302.00 
Community based cafe West End Impact £9,500.00 £9,500.00 

Total VCFS project £10,000 and under   £100,248.90 £100,248.90 
 

Arts and Leisure Projects over £10,000 

Project Name Organisation Bid amount Amount Offered 
Highfield Regeneration Project Gregson Community Association £14,250.00 £14,250.00 
Heysham Mossgate Community & Sports Heysham Mossgate Company Ltd £49,664.00 £20,000.00 
Underpinning the growth of LAP and LAC Lancaster Arts Partnership £32,750.00 £21,824.10 

Total Arts and Leisure Bids Over 10k 
  

£96,664.00 £56,074.10 
 

Arts and Leisure Projects £10,000 and under 

Project Name Organisation Bid amount Amount Offered 

Improvements to plumbing and electrics 33rd Lancaster Scout Group £1,763.00 £1,763.00 
Coaches for Athletics L&M Athletics Club £2,700.00 £2,700.00 
Coaching Courses Gymnastics and Trampoline Club £1,480.00 £1,480.00 
Renovation of Lancaster Boys & Girls Club Lancaster Boys and Girls Club £9,859.00 £9,859.00 
Equipment and Relaunch St Martin's Junior Karate Club £1,000.00 £1,000.00 
Disabled access and WC facility Vale of Lune Rugby Club £9,955.00 £5,000.00 
Art & Crafts Festival on Morecambe Prom Venus and Cupid Arts Trust £3,400.00 £3,400.00 

Total Arts and Leisure Bids 10k & under  
  

£30,157.00 £25,202.00 

Grand Totals 
 

£379,210.90 £283,725.00 

 

Page 62



Appendix 1: Take Pride Community Fund Ranked Bids 
 

VCFS Bids Over 10k 
 

Ref Project Name Organisation 
Full Bid 
amount Main priority Deliverability 

Indicative 
Score 

d5 
Renovation of the 
Cornerstone  

Lancaster Methodist 
Church £50,000 Building Green 95 

d18 
Take Pride Volunteering 
Project 

Lancaster District 
CVS £31,534 Volunteering Green 89 

d4 Lancaster Refuge 
East Lancs Womens 
Refuge Association £49,800 Building Amber 83 

d11 
 
Plotting onwards LESS £20,807 Infrastructure Green 80 

d6 Welfare and Toilet Block 
Piccadilly Gardens 
Ltd £48,434 Building Amber 78 

d10 
Neuro Drop In 
Development & Evolution Neuro Drop-In Centre £19,455 Building Amber 75 

d16 
Centre Building Repair 
and Renovation 

Gregson Community 
Association Ltd (GCA) £31,500 Building Green 75 

d8 
Refurbishing and 
Upgrading the Church 

Torrisholme Methodist 
Church £11,936 Building Green 72 

d13 Changing Lives One Voice £25,500 Infrastructure/  Amber 72 

d12 Capacity Matters Furniture Matters £39,040 Building Green 71 

d1 
Parish Hall 
Redevelopment Phase 2 

St Paul's Church, 
Scotforth £30,343 Building Amber 69 

d15 
Friends of Broadband 
for the North West Friends of B4RN £49,993 

Own 
organisation Amber 65 

Total Deliverable VCFS bids over 10k £408,342 
 

 
 

VCFS Bids 10k and Under 
 

Ref 
 

Project Name Organisation 
Full Bid 
amount Main priority Deliverability 

Indicative 
Score 

c31 Marsh Community Café 
Marsh Community 
Centre £8,023 

Own 
organisation Green 87 

c23 Community Car Parking Tatham Fells (PCC) £5,148 Building Green 85 

c4 
Development of the 
centre's kitchen 

Halton Community 
Association £9,950 Building Green 83 

c17 
Gateway to Community 
Pride RSPB Leighton Moss £10,000 Building Green 83 

c36 
 
Build the Gap The Birchall Trust £6,302 Building Green 82 

c19 
Development of a 
Charity Shop Hub St John's Hospice £6,662 Building Green 79 

c7 
Community based 
volunteer run cafe West End Impact £9,500 

Own 
organisation Amber 77 

c32 
Derelict Pig Sties to 
Green Storage Space  Fairfield Association £9,960 Building Amber 77 

c35 
Larks Youth Events 
Committee Team 

The Aspire Project - 
Young Addaction  £8,671 

Own 
organisation Green 

75 
 

 
 

Page 63



Ref 
 

Project Name Organisation 
Full Bid 
amount Main priority Deliverability 

Indicative 
Score 

C8 
Finance for financially 
excluded people 

Lancashire 
Community Finance £6,081 

Own 
organisation Green 74 

c26 
Aldcliffe Rd Triangle - 
Workshop Building Friends of the Triangle £9,975 

Own 
organisation Green 74 

c13 
Friends of Ryelands 
Park Regen Scheme 

Friends of Ryelands 
Park (FoRP) £9,977 

Own 
organisation Green 66 

c12 
Reordering of  Transept 
Gallery and Vestry Area 

Overton St Helens 
Church PCC £10,000 Building Amber 66 

c1 Step up grant LGBT Out in the Bay £9,000 
Own 

organisation Amber 62 

c3 
New Type of Allotment 
Site 

Greenfingers 
Community Project £10,000 

Own 
organisation Green 61 

c2 
Disabled People Working 
for Disabled People  Disability Online  £2,618 

Own 
organisation Amber 56 

c27 
Mobile ICT Training 
Suite Hatua CIC £7,887 Infrastructure Green 53 

c22 
West End Information 
Service Signposts £6,500 

Own 
organisation Green 51 

c28 Accessible ICT Hatua CIC £8,516 
Own 

organisation Amber 48 

c29 
The Carnforth Visitor 
Experience  

Bay Tourism 
Association £9,999 

Own 
organisation Amber 45 

c21 Transaction 
Transition City 
Lancaster £9,680 

Own 
organisation Green 44 

Total Deliverable VCFS bids over 10k £174,449 
 

 
 

VCFS Red for Deliverability 
 

Ref Project Name Organisation 
Full Bid 
amount Main Priority Deliverability 

Indicative 
Score 

d3 
Community Centre 
Extension 

Skerton Community 
Association £26,758 Building Red 75 

c15 
Melling's Sustainable 
Future  Melling Institute  £9,964 Building Red 68 

Total VCFS rated Red for deliverability £36,722 
 

Total VCFS Bids £619,513 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 64



Arts and Leisure Bids Over 10k 
 

Ref Project Name Organisation 
Full Bid 
amount Main Priority Deliverability 

Indicative 
Score 

d9 
Highfield Regeneration 
Project 

Gregson Community 
Association £14,250 Building Amber 88 

d7 
Underpinning the growth 
of LAP and LAC 

Lancaster Arts 
Partnership £32,750 Infrastructure Amber 77 

d2 
Heysham Mossgate 
Community & Sports  

Heysham Mossgate 
Company Ltd £49,664 Building Green 55 

d17 The Storey Litfest £35,585 Building Amber 43 
Total Deliverable Arts and Leisure bids over 10k £132,249  

 
Arts and Leisure 10k and Under 

 

Ref Project Name Organisation 
Full Bid 
amount Main Priority Deliverability 

Indicative 
Score 

c20 
Renovation of Lancaster 
Boys & Girls Club 

Lancaster Boys and 
Girls Club £9,859 Building Green 90 

c24 Coaches for Athletics L&M Athletics Club £2,700 
Own 

organisation Amber 81 

c25 Equipment and Relaunch 
St Martin's Junior 
Karate Club £1,000 

Own 
organisation Green 79 

c30 
Easter Art & Crafts 
Festival on the Prom 

Venus and Cupid 
Arts Trust £3,400 

Own 
organisation Amber 77 

c14 
Disabled access and WC 
facility 

Vale of Lune Rugby 
Club £9,955 Building Amber 75 

c18 Coaching Courses 
Gymnastics and 
Trampoline Club £1,480 

Own 
organisation Amber 71 

c5 
Improvements to building 
plumbing and electrics 

33rd Lancaster 
Scout Group £1,763 

Own 
organisation Green 69 

c6 New Machine Shed Roof 
Torrisholme Cricket 
Club £9,050 Building Green 68 

c11 
Diminishing Our Carbon 
Footprint The Dukes £9,896 Building Amber 68 

c34 Green Close Studios 
Green Close 
Studios £8,671 

Own 
organisation Amber 65 

c33 Building Capacity Ludus Dance £9,987 
Own 

organisation Amber 63 

c16 
Stanley's Development 
Sessions CEEP £9,993 

Own 
organisation Amber 58 

c10 
Step Change to Financial 
Sustainability The Dukes £4,650 

Own 
organisation Green 57 

Total Deliverable Sports and Leisure bids over 10k £82,404  

 
Arts and Leisure Red for Deliverability 

 

Ref Project Name Organisation 
Full Bid 
amount Main Priority Deliverability 

Indicative 
Score 

c9 
Tennis courts 
replacement 

Lancaster Tennis 
Club £10,000 Building Red 71 

d14 Essential Roof Repairs  
Lancaster Musician's 
Cooperative £49,556 Building Red 61 

Total sports and Leisure rated Red for deliverability £59,556  

Total Arts and Leisure Bids £274,209 
 

Grand Total of all bids £893,722 
 

 

Page 65



CABINET  
 
 
Storey Creative Industries Centre: Progress Update 

06 November 2012 
 

Report of the Head of Resources 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To provide Cabinet with an update on the position regarding the Storey Creative Industries 
Centre (CIC). 
 

Key Decision  Non-Key Decision  Referral from Officer X 
This report is public. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION OF THE HEAD OF RESOURCES: 
 
(1) That Cabinet notes the report and makes any further recommendations 
 as it considers appropriate. 
 
 
1 INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 At its meeting in October Cabinet requested a regular update on the position 

regarding the Storey.  This report covers progress and matters arising up to 
Monday 22 October;  any later events will be reported at the meeting. 

 
1.2 A visit to the Storey and a meeting with the tenants is currently being 

arranged for Cabinet Members;  details will follow in due course.  This report 
provides some outline issues for consultation and discussion with tenants at 
that meeting. 

 
 
2 GENERAL PROGRESS 
 
2.1 Further to the Council forfeiting the lease and taking possession of the 

building on 08 October, work has centred on: 
 

− ensuring that essential services to the building continue under contracts in 
the Council’s name and that statutory responsibilities are addressed; 

− gaining sign up from tenants on interim 3 month licences for occupation, 
or confirmation of their alternative plans; 

− sorting out the many other practicalities associated with the building.  This 
includes room bookings, licensing arrangements, internet connections, 
key contact information, reception services, interim marketing 
requirements, amongst other things. 

Agenda Item 8Page 66



 
2.2 Of the 10 prospective tenants, 7 have signed 3 month licences and Officers 

are in discussion with the three parties who have not yet signed up.  One of 
the major occupiers has vacated but this was planned before the Council took 
possession.  We have also had contact from two other parties expressing an 
interest in renting accommodation at the Storey.  

 
2.3 With regard to the Storey Gallery company, it has been provided with 

clarification on the funding decisions taken at the October Cabinet meeting 
and confirmation of the company’s tenancy intentions is now being sought. 

 
2.4 In relation to SCIC Ltd, there has been no further communication from the 

Liquidator. 
 
2.5 Work is underway on understanding and appraising the Proud project. 
 
2.6 The Visitor Information Centre re-opened in the Storey Institute on 08 October 

and is trading fully.  The VICs are providing the reception services for all 
visitors to the building and working with Property Services on a range of 
public signage and information issues. 

 
2.7 In terms of financial impact and budgeting, clearly it is very early days and at 

the time of writing this report, no assumptions had been made regarding 
future occupancy levels, other income streams, future management 
arrangements or the outcome of the conditions survey.  Sorting out the 
provision of facilities and services to the building will also have impact.  
Nonetheless, a draft financial summary of the position to date is attached at 
Appendix A.  This is for information only and it will change as the facilities 
management arrangements develop. 

 
2.8 It is highlighted that establishing management arrangements for the Storey 

has taken a significant amount of time and effort from a number of Officers 
and it is inevitable that other tasks have been delayed.  This situation will 
continue and although over time the nature of the work will become more 
proactive than reactive, at some point in the future there will need to be a 
reassessment of the staff resources needed to manage or oversee the 
building, depending on what the future arrangements actually are. 

 
2.9 Any operational decisions are being made using either existing Officer 

delegations or on the assumption that ultimately, charges for services should 
be recovered in full from tenants, whilst still seeking to keep those charges to 
a minimum.  Practically it is considered that there is no other way of 
managing the current position.  It is hoped that occupancy and room hire will 
improve to enable the operation to at least break-even in marginal terms (and 
in the short-term) but at present there is no guarantee of achieving this.  If the 
net budget for the Storey does need to be updated, this will be reported 
through to Cabinet for referral on to Council, in the normal way. 

 
2.10 At present though, no referral is requested – it is simply too early to be clear 

about the future and more direction will be needed from Members. 
 
 
3 FUTURE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
3.1 Whilst most work has focused on immediate needs and concerns, some 

Page 67



consideration has also been given to future arrangements.  In due course 
Member decisions will be required but for now, the key issues are outlined 
below for information only and to help inform future dialogue with tenants and 
other stakeholders. 

 
3.2 Future Direction 
 
3.2.1 The Council resolution states that “.... Council's preferred direction for the 

Storey Institute is to seek to continue operating as a Creative Industries 
Centre, without excluding other options, in order to make the building 
sustainable and that the Council works productively with the tenants and 
other stakeholders, to achieve these ends.”  

 
3.2.2 Furthermore, the resolution goes on to say that “... any decision regarding the 

status of the building be brought to full Council, for example, if it were offered 
for sale.” 

 
3.2.3 Clarification will be needed on what may or may not be acceptable with 

regard to “other options”.  To help with this, some examples are outlined 
below.  These are not exhaustive, or mutually exclusive. 

 
(a) There has been some approach and suggestion that whilst the main 

building could be kept as a CIC, part could be redeveloped.  This could 
have the benefits of rationalising space and reducing running costs, whilst 
generating some capital income and helping to address / reduce future 
capital investment needs.  It would reduce available space, however. 

 
(b) Depending on the covenant, a different interpretation (or better 

understanding) of CIC could be developed with the aim of improving 
occupancy.  This could be considered separately or alongside 
rationalising the property portfolio – e.g. other Council owned commercial 
properties are not fully occupied and the Council could consider disposing 
of other property, to promote other regeneration whilst improving the 
remaining portfolio and seeking to save money. 

 
(c) It is unclear whether, alongside developing the Storey as a CIC, Members 

wish to consider other different options, as a contingency if the CIC 
proves unsustainable. 

 
(d) Cabinet may have other ideas, for example linked to ancillary services 

and ways of promoting council priorities, particularly economic growth.  
 
3.2.4 These points are raised to aid discussion and debate within Cabinet and with 

tenants and other stakeholders.  No decisions are required at this time. 
 
3.2.5 To support future decision-making, a full valuation of the Storey building is 

planned.  This will provide useful comparators in both capital and rental terms 
and alongside the conditions survey, which should be available soon, it will 
provide a useful framework within which to consider the building’s future. 

 
 
3.3 Future Management Arrangements 
 
3.3.1 In due course Cabinet will be requested to decide on future management 

arrangements for the building.  Members are already aware that there have 

Page 68



been two expressions of interest from tenants to work with the Council.  
Meeting have been held with these  tenants and details of their proposals are 
being confirmed and appraised. 

 
3.3.2 In summary, there are three basic options for consideration: 
 

(1) Undertake all management in-house. 
(2) Work with one or more of the tenants on aspects of management. 
(3) Appoint an external management company. 

 
3.3.3 Options 2 and 3 would be subject to procurement rules being met and all 

options would be subject to value for money considerations – economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness. 

 
3.3.4 Whilst it is important that decisions are taken in a timely way, it is more 

important that the right decision is taken and that Members are aware of the 
associated opportunities and risks.  Furthermore, to the Council’s in-house 
interim set up needs to ‘find its feet’ and fully understand the operation and 
the building. 

 
 
3.4 Democratic Responsibility and Accountability 
 
3.4.1 Alongside future management arrangements, the democratic arrangements 

will need to be determined.  These will depend on how responsibilities are to 
be allocated and how tenant and other stakeholder liaison and consultation is 
to be managed.  Some outline options are set out below.  

 
Cabinet Portfolio Holder 
The Storey will need to be allocated by the Leader to a Portfolio.  Decision-
making, consultation, performance monitoring and reporting could be 
undertaken just through the normal channels.  Any other arrangements would 
be supplementary to this, and they would depend on the proposed purpose. 
 
Cabinet Liaison Group (CLG) 
To provide support to the Portfolio Holder and ensure appropriate 
consultation with outside representatives, a CLG could be set up.  Clearly this 
would have no decision-making powers. The composition of the CLG would 
be at the discretion of the Portfolio Holder but its terms of reference would 
need to be agreed by Cabinet. 
 
Cabinet Committee 
Alternatively, similarly with the Markets Committee that operated a few years 
ago, Cabinet could delegate some decisions to a specific Committee under 
clear terms of reference. Meetings would be held in public and decisions 
taken would be subject to call-in and to the new Local Authorities meetings 
regulations relating to executive arrangements. 

 
 
 
4 CONCLUSION 
 
4.1 This report is presented primarily for information and therefore no options are 

presented.  In terms of consultation, this report will be shared with Storey 
tenants, so that they too understand the current position and future decisions 

Page 69



needed. 
 

4.2 As with bringing the Williamson Park operation back in house, these initiatives 
take time to implement and develop and this must be appreciated. 

 
 

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
The Storey operation will need to support Council’s priorities and be sustainable, to fit with 
the Council’s theme of managing the Council’s resources to deliver value for money. 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
Not applicable at this stage – this report is for information only. 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
None arising directly as a result of this report. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
Development of the Storey’s budget is underway and Appendix A sets out the estimated 
position so far, based only on current occupancy as reported above, and compared with the 
relevant budget provision that already exists in respect of the Storey. 
 
It can be seen that at present, the operation does not break even but it is very early days 
and there should be sufficient scope through increasing occupancy and room hire to improve 
the position.  That said, repair, maintenance and refurbishment needs are not yet known. 
 
The draft operating budget will continue to be updated and reported through to Members. 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Human Resources / Information Services / Property / Open Spaces: 
 
As reflected in the report.  One of the biggest concerns to appreciate is the amount of Officer 
time being spent on the Storey and that this has an adverse impact on other workloads. 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The s151 Officer has produced this report, in her capacity as Head of Resources. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments to add. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
None. 

Contact Officer: Nadine Muschamp 
Telephone: 01524 (58)2140 
E-mail: nmuschamp@lancaster.gov.uk@ 
Ref: NM/ES/Cttees/Cabinet/09.10.12 

 

Page 70



APPENDIX A

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Original Original Original
£ £ £

Expenditure
Storey Gallery Rent / Service Charge Grant 27,100 27,600 28,100
Lancaster VIC Rent 11,300 11,500 11,700
Lancaster VIC Service Charges 26,100 26,600 27,100
Storey Institute R & M Buildings 200 0 0
Storey Institute Premises Related Insurance 7,400 8,100 8,200
Income
Storey Institute Service Charges Recovered -6,900 -6,900 -6,900

Total Current Approved Budgets: 65,200 66,900 68,200

*Less Inflation (Future Years): 0 -1,900 -3,200

 Total: 65,200 65,000 65,000

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Revised Revised Revised
£ £ £

Expenditure
Storey Gallery Rent 5,800 0 0
Lancaster VIC Rent 11,000 11,000 11,000
Lancaster VIC Service Charges 25,400 10,000 10,000
Storey Institute Salaries - Basic 4,100 8,100 8,100
Storey Institute Salaries - National Insurance 0 0 0
Storey Institute Salaries - Superannuation 900 1,700 1,700
Storey Institute Employee Related Insurances 0 100 100
Storey Institute R & M - Buildings 30,000 50,000 50,000
Storey Institute Grounds Maintenance 1,500 2,400 2,400
Storey Institute Electricity
Storey Institute Gas
Storey Institute Rates 8,500 17,000 17,000
Storey Institute Water Services 4,200 8,500 8,500
Storey Institute Cleaning Materials 500 1,000 1,000
Storey Institute Window Cleaning 500 1,000 1,000
Storey Institute Building Cleaning Recharge 10,000 20,000 20,000
Storey Institute Premises Related Insurance 9,200 9,200 9,200
Storey Institute Office Equipment 300 500 500
Storey Institute Printing & Stationery 300 500 500
Storey Institute Telephones 700 1,500 1,500
Storey Institute Services - General 300 500 500
Storey Institute Services - Trade Refuse 900 1,800 1,800
Storey Institute Contingency 6,300 6,300 6,300
Income
Storey Institute Rents - General -23,900 -47,700 -47,700
Storey Institute Service Charges Recovered -29,200 -58,400 -58,400
Storey Institute Meeting Room Hire -4,000 -12,000 -12,000

Total: 88,300 83,000 83,000

Adverse Variance (to date) against Original Budgets: 23,100 18,000 18,000

50,00025,000 50,000

Storey CIC Budget Analysis

Original City Council Budgets (Pre Company Liquidation)

*Note: Inflation has been removed from future years in order to compare with draft budgets 
below that haven't yet had inflation applied

Cabinet 6th November 2012

2013/14 Working Budget Position

Page 71



 

CABINET  

 
 

Medium Term Financial Strategy Update 
06 November 2012 

 
Report of the Head of Resources 

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To update Cabinet on the Council’s financial prospects for future years, to help inform 
development of its budget strategy. 

Key Decision X Non-Key Decision  Referral   
This report is public. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF COUNCILLOR BRYNING: 

 
1. That the current position regarding current spending and forecasts for future 

years be noted, together with associated risks and uncertainties. 
 

2. That the Government’s proposed council tax threshold of 2% for 2013/14 be 
noted, and that Cabinet considers whether it wishes to recommend any formal 
changes to council tax targets at this stage, or reconsider the matter in 
December when more information should be available. 

 
3. That Cabinet notes the work underway in developing the budget and indicates 

any further specific actions to be taken, particularly with regard to savings 
options. 

 
4. That the key issues arising from this review be reported to Council for 

information. 
 
 
1 BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 In planning for the future, the Council needs to be clear about what finances and 

other resources it will have, to both shape and deliver its corporate priorities.  
 
1.2 To help with such planning, the Council’s existing Medium Term Financial Strategy 

(MTFS) provides a financial basis on which Members can consider what changes 
may be needed to Council’s priorities, the associated levels and scope of services 
provided, and also to council tax levels.  Inevitably a flexible approach is needed, to 
respond to national policy changes and more local issues. 

 
1.3 Each year, Cabinet has responsibility for reviewing the MTFS and recommending 

any updates to Council.  This is normally done twice a year: 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 72



− the first review is generally done in the autumn, to see what has changed 
financially and to assess whether existing council tax targets are still appropriate; 
and  

 
− the second update concludes the budget setting exercise, drawing on decisions 

taken in fixing the budget, to set the financial direction for future years. 
 
1.4 Similar to last year, this first review does not attempt to give an in-depth update on 

the Council’s finances.  The aims at this stage are to: 
 

− ensure an appreciation of the financial outlook and likely challenges facing the 
Council, in order that Members can formulate how best to tackle those 
challenges; 

 
− allow initial consideration of whether any changes to future council tax targets 

should be recommended to Council; 
 

− gain direction on any specific areas in which Cabinet requires savings proposals 
to be developed, to help with planning and management. 

 
 
2 GENERAL FUND REVENUE UPDATE:  CURRENT PROSPECTS 
 
2.1 The starting point for reviewing General Fund financial prospects stems from Budget 

Council in February 2012.  Prospects back then can be summarised as follows: 
 
 
  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 
  Budget Projection Projection 
  £000 £000 £000 

Net Revenue Budget   20,190 20,655 21,000 
Less: Government Support  11,818 11,582 11,582 
Less: Collection Fund Surplus  9 0 0 
Required Council tax funding  8,363 9,073 9,418 

Tax Base  43,500  43,550  43,600  
Resulting Band D Council Tax  £192.25 £208.34 £216.01 
Resulting % Increase Year on Year  0% 8.4% 3.7% 

         
Target Band D Council Tax  £192.25 £198.97 £205.93 
Target % Increase   0% 3.5% 3.5% 
Budget Savings Required to meet Target   0 408 440 

 
 
2.2 Inevitably circumstances have changed and budget prospects have altered over the 

last few months.  Taking account of information available to date, anticipated 
changes for current and future years can be summarised as follows, with more 
details included at Appendix A: 

 

Page 73



 2012/13 
Budget 
£000 

2013/14 
Projection 

£000 

2014/15 
Projection 

£000 

Original MTFS Net Savings Requirement                             A n/a 408 440 

Approved or expected Base Budget Savings -638 -765 -639 

Approved or expected Budget Increases +129 +770 +452 

Total Net Changes (- reduction / + increase)                       B -509 +5 -187 

Additional savings to reduce council tax increase to 2%   C 0 +125 +258 

Updated Net Savings Requirement (simply assumes a 2% 
council tax increase, but with no growth included)                
A+B+C n/a 538 511 

Resulting Projected Council Tax Increase  0% 8.4% 1.6% 

Band D Basic City Council Tax £192.25 £208.45 £211.72 

    

Potential Savings Options identified to date  -300 -301 

Potential Extra Impact of Council Tax Freeze for 2013/14 
(see section 6.1) 

 +84 +92 

 
 
2.3 Importantly, Council approved target city council tax increases of up to 3.5% per 

year, subject to future local referendum thresholds.  The indicative net savings 
requirements shown now allow for an annual target of 2%, following the recent 
Government announcement on thresholds for 2013/14.  There has also been another 
offer of council tax freeze compensation and the impact of this too is shown at the 
bottom of the table.  More information on the recent developments regarding council 
tax is covered in section 5 of this report. 

 
2.4 With regard to Government funding prospects, although there is commitment to 

tackling the national deficit and introducing funding distribution changes as part of the 
Local Government Finance Bill, there is no clear consistent message about the scale 
of expected funding reductions in the coming years, or how the Bill may affect 
individual authority’s prospects.  Some scenarios are outlined later but for now, the 
above projections simply retain the previous projections that next year’s funding 
would reduce by 2% in cash terms (around 4.2% in real terms).  For 2014/15 no 
change is assumed, in cash terms. 

 
2.5 With regard to specific budgets, the key changes relate to approvals in respect of 

staffing changes, cost sharing arrangements for waste collection/recycling, and the 
Highways partnership with Lancashire County Council.  In addition, projected savings 
resulting from a lower than anticipated interest rate on the HRA self-financing loan 
have been built in. 

 
2.6 On the downside, an annual budget increase for a new Information and 

Communications Technology (ICT) exchange licence is now expected, which will be 

Page 74



required in order to maintain various services.  Full details will be provided in future 
budget reports and in updating the ICT strategy, scheduled for January.    

 
2.7 Further delays have been experienced on completing some land sales, which in turn 

affects the financing of the capital programme.  It means that the Council’s underlying 
need to borrow will be around £1.8M higher than originally projected, resulting in 
higher capital financing costs for next year. 

 
2.8 Overall, it can be seen that whilst annually base budget savings of up to £765K have 

been identified, these are expected to be offset by additional cost pressures coming 
through.  This means that the net savings requirements are still around £538K for 
next year and £511K for the year after, and these do not allow any scope for growth.  

 
2.9 The 2015/16 outlook will be reported later in the budget once the detailed three-year 

forecasts have been produced, but it is not expected to give a better picture. 
 
2.10 In terms of tackling the savings requirements, some outline savings options have 

been listed, as identified during last year.  These may not prove fully achievable but 
there are other initiatives underway that will add to the list.  If any growth proposals 
are to be taken forward by Cabinet, then this will increase the need for savings. 

 
2.11 The levels of provisions, reserves and balances still need to be reassessed, 

particularly in view of any material changes to the key risks facing the Council.  In 
terms of revenue balances, as a result of last year’s outturn and the budget changes 
identified to date, these would be some £869K higher than previously expected; 
balances as at 31 March 2013 would stand at £2.147M.  The use of any such surplus 
amounts has not been built into the forecasts. 

 
2.12 It should be appreciated that the financial projections shown are only a snapshot and 

more changes will arise.  An in-depth update to current and future years’ base 
budgets is currently underway and this will be reported to Cabinet in due course.  
Overall though, the message is that savings will be needed. 

 
 
3 IDENTIFICATION OF SAVINGS OPTIONS 
 
3.1 In view of this position, once again Cabinet needs to focus its attention on identifying 

and prioritising areas for saving.  Without such an approach, it runs the risk of: 
 

− not being able to formulate a set of balanced budget proposals for consideration 
by Council in February, or 

 
− resorting to drawing heavily on reserves and balances, and storing up pressures 

for the following year; and 
 

− not being able to take forward its draft priority list and any associated growth 
options. 

 
3.2 As such, Cabinet may find it useful to recap on the themes for achieving savings, as 

set out in the MTFS.  The detailed budget reviews scheduled for December will 
provide a very useful forum to review progress. 

 
 
 

Page 75



Efficiencies 
All Management Team are currently working on identifying and/or progressing 
options either within their own service areas or more corporately, but Cabinet may 
have specific ideas or initiatives that they wish Officers to appraise or develop. 
 
Income Generation 
A corporate update on the Council’s charging policies has been re-scheduled for 
December.  This can be used to indicate any areas in which Cabinet may consider 
increasing fees and charges above the assumptions provided for within the base 
budget, although difficulties are already being experienced in meeting budgets in 
some areas. 
 
Service Reductions 
Cabinet will need to be in position to rank service areas considered most likely for 
reduction (or put another way, those “least unacceptable”) and as such, Members are 
advised to consider their information needs in order to ensure an informed approach.  
 

 
4 GENERAL FUND CAPITAL INVESTMENT UPDATE 
 
4.1 Linked to the comments on capital financing mentioned earlier, at present the capital 

programme is currently on hold for schemes deemed non-essential.   
 
4.2 In terms of new in-year spending that has or will be deemed essential, the key 

projects are as follows.  Perhaps not surprisingly, these relate mainly to infrastructure 
needed to maintain service delivery: 

 
− Municipal Building Works  

The main element of work currently being undertaken relates to energy efficient 
heating renewal at Lancaster Town Hall.  This work is estimated to cost £284K 
allowing for contingency, fees and removal of asbestos, replacement ceiling 
and lighting and general redecoration as well as air conditioning units.  The 
current units use a type of refrigerant that will be prohibited by 2015 and they 
are either not working or are in poor condition and could not be repaired if they 
failed. Given that Lancaster Town Hall is to be retained as a key office base, 
refurbishing these offices up to a reasonable standard and tackling the various 
health and safety matters in a holistic way is the common sense approach.  In 
due course, it should support rationalisation of other council property and allow 
savings to be made.  In any event, the facilities will be much more energy 
efficient. 
 

− Lancaster Indoor Market 
The market hall is now empty and negotiations are progressing with Allied to 
complete the surrender option agreement.  

 
− ICT Renewal 
 Users may have noticed that the Council’s systems have been getting slower of 

late.  Basically storage is getting full and procurement of a solution for this was 
needed urgently.  To avoid the Council’s network grinding to a halt the 
procurement of the required infrastructure has taken place and implementation 
commenced. The estimated cost of the solution is around £140K.  Separately, 
upgrade of the Council’s customer services system is needed, to ensure that it 
is fit for purpose and still supported by the supplier.  This will cost an estimated 
£43K.  Such ICT needs will be financed from existing ICT provisions, 

Page 76



supplemented if necessary by the Renewals Reserve under normal delegated 
arrangements. 

 
− Ashton Memorial Steps 

As reported during the budget last year, significant works to these are needed 
and extra monies were put aside in the Municipal Buildings Reserve as the 
budget of £120K was expected to be insufficient.  On the basis that these 
works will need to be done at some point and they represent a health and 
safety hazard, at the time of writing this report arrangements were being put in 
place to award the contract, at an estimated cost of £183K. 
 

 
4.3 Some concerns have been raised by Members regarding the process for approving 

capital schemes to progress, and whether it is appropriate for Officers to have 
delegated authority for the use of various Reserves, as an example.  Such 
delegations are clearly set out in the policy as approved by Cabinet / Council or other 
aspects of the Constitution.  It is expected also that the recent changes in regulations 
for access to information concerning decision-making may also help in providing 
greater transparency.  Nonetheless, if it is an area of general concern, then Cabinet 
may wish to reconsider the approach as part of the budget process. 

 
4.4 Other capital points to note include the following: 
 

Municipal Building Works 
The largest budget is allocated to backlog work on municipal buildings.  The detailed 
condition survey on which the original budgets were based is out of date, however, 
and the results of the latest survey will be reported to Cabinet in January to inform 
future budgeting.  The aim is to have a more robust capital investment programme 
and planned/responsive repair and maintenance budgets, but achieving this is 
expected to add more financial pressure, at least in the short to medium term and it 
is a big task.  In due course options for rationalising the property portfolio will be 
developed also, and this should achieve financial and other savings. 

 
Private Sector Housing 
A grant of £1.9M has been secured from the Homes and Community Agency to 
finance further development of Chatsworth Gardens and other clusters of empty 
homes.  The financing of this scheme allows for recycling of capital receipts, subject 
to Member approval, therefore there would be no call on City Council capital 
requirements, although the programme requires staff time to manage.  A detailed 
report is currently being prepared. 
 
Lancaster and Morecambe Bay Project 
A bid of £1.2M has been submitted to the ERDF to support a £2.4M project aimed at 
rejuvenating the centres of Lancaster and Morecambe by investing in high quality 
public realm and strengthening their position as quality destinations and providing 
links and gateways to key commercial opportunity sites.  The £1.2M matched 
funding would need to come from a combination of current City Council schemes for 
Lancaster Square Routes, A View for Eric, Poulton Pedestrian Route and the 
Morecambe Area Action Plan.  If the bid is successful, which will be known shortly, 
then it would mean funding for these projects would need to be committed, as well 
as staff time, to ensure delivery of the project by the end of September 2014.  The 
Head of Regeneration and Planning will submit a full report to Cabinet, timescales 
for which are being confirmed.  In future, any such major bids will be appraised and 
reported prior to submission. 

Page 77



Other New Potential Investment Priorities or Needs 
In terms of future investment priorities, Cabinet has already identified two potential 
new investment areas for consideration, these being Heysham Mossgate and 
Morecambe Market.  No other changes to the capital financing principles (as set out 
in the MTFS) are considered appropriate at this stage.  As with revenue, the big risk 
regarding capital investment is affordability.   

 
 

4.5 In terms capital financing, there are now potentially three main receipts that may 
underpin it, these being: 

 
− Land at South Lancaster 

As mentioned above, this receipt has been further delayed and at the earliest, it 
may be receivable in 2013/14.  A judicial review is scheduled for early 
December and the outcome of this will be fed into future budget reports, to 
inform budget assumptions. 
 

− Heysham Mossgate 
This disposal is still assumed to be completed in 2013/14. 
 

− Land off Quernmore Road / Willow Grove 
Subject to the outcome of joint marketing, it is assumed that this would be 
receivable in next financial year. 

 
 
5 COUNCIL TAX AND GOVERNMENT SUPPORT CONSIDERATIONS 
 
5.1 Council Tax Freeze Grant and Local Referendums 
 
5.1.1 Under the Localism Act, should any local authority choose to set a council tax 

increase in excess of Government guidelines, it would need to hold a local 
referendum.  

 
5.1.2 In a recent announcement the Government has proposed to lower the threshold for 

triggering a council tax referendum from 3.5% to 2%.  If confirmed, this would mean 
that the Council would need to find additional savings of £125K next year and more 
in future years in order to avoid a local referendum, as the original MTFS projections 
were based on the previous limit of 3.5%.  The Secretary of State will set out details 
in December. 

 
5.1.3 In addition, the Government announced proposals for a continuation of the Council 

Tax Freeze Grant.  The Council would receive the equivalent of 1% (£84K) for 
2013/14 and 2014/15 should it choose to freeze or reduce council tax for 2013/14.  
However, in order to benefit from the grant the Council would also need to find 
additional savings equivalent to 1% (£84K), assuming the proposed referendum 
trigger of 2% had already been allowed for. 

 
 
5.2 Government Support Prospects 
 
5.2.1 As Members are aware, the Government consulted on proposals for changing how 

business rates income is distributed across councils from 2013/14 onwards, with the 
aim of providing incentives to local authorities to promote local business growth.  
Consultation closed on 24 September 2012 and details of the outcome are currently 

Page 78



awaited, therefore it is still too early to predict with any accuracy what the changes 
could mean for the City Council.  Some tools are available to help with modelling and 
if possible, some scenario planning will be factored into future budget updates.  
There is no consistent or clear picture emerging at present, however. 

 
5.2.2 At a strategic level, proposals have seemed to infer that Government wishes to see 

local government wholly funded by local taxation in future, ideally with no general 
financial support being provided centrally, but this is by no means clear. 

 
5.2.3 In relation to 2013/14, as mentioned previously the Council’s budget forecasts 

assume that Government support will reduce by 2% in cash terms (around 4.2% in 
real terms) when compared with 2012/13, and 0% (say around 2% in real terms) the 
following year.  This projection was based on analysis of the 2010 Spending Review. 

 
5.2.4 However, some authorities are now anticipating cuts of over 12% in 2013/14 and 

almost 9% in 2014/15.  It is still not possible to say what the final outcome will be until 
the Government makes the provisional settlement announcement which is expected 
in mid December.  All that can be provided at this stage is the impact of a range of 
funding reductions, as shown in the following table. 

 

 2013/14 
£000’s 

2014/15 
£000’s 

 
Current Indicative Savings Targets  
(assumes council tax increase of 2% and 
Government funding reduction of 2% & 0% 
per annum in cash terms, for 
exemplification only) 

 
538 

 
511 

 
Alternative Government Funding 

Cash Reduction Scenarios:  
2013/14 & 2014/15 

 

 
Annual Saving Required 
(Alternatives to the figures 

above, not additional) 

       5% then 1.5% 893 1,033 

       7.5% then 4% 1,188 1,598 

       10% then 6.5% 1,484 2,147 

       12.5% then 9% 1,779 2,682 

       15% then 11.5% 2,075 3,202 
 
 

5.2.5 For every 1% reduction in Government funding, the latest savings target increases by 
around £118K in 2013/14. 

 
5.2.6 Member decisions regarding council tax freeze grant may also have further impact. 
 
5.2.7 In addition to the business rates changes, the Government is also proposing a 10% 

reduction in council tax benefit /support grant from 2013/14 onwards.  The impact for 
Lancaster and its major preceptors will be a reduction in funding of £1.112M, shared 
according to precepts. 

 
 

Page 79



5.3 Council Tax Support 
 
5.3.1 In accordance with the requirements of the Local Government Finance Bill and as 

reported to Cabinet in September, the Council has very recently consulted on a new 
scheme, which proposes that people of working age would receive less support for 
paying their council tax bills from next year.  As an indication, the reductions in 
support may be around 18% on average.  Reductions in support would offset the 
related funding reductions expected by local authorities shown in 7.2.7 above. 

 
5.3.2 At this stage the budget forecasts outlined earlier assume simply that any planned 

welfare reforms will be budget neutral, but this is considered a very high risk area.  
The Local Government Finance Bill which proposes these changes and those 
relating to the retention of business rates has now completed its second passage 
through the House of Lords and will now be passed back to the House of Commons.  
Both houses still need to agree the final wording before the bill receives royal assent 
and it becomes an Act of Parliament.  Clearly the timescales of this may impact on 
the Council setting its 2013/14 budget and it is being closely watched. 

 
5.3.3 Also in connection with welfare reforms, Government have very recently made an 

announcement of the availability of extra one-off funding for those councils whose 
council tax support schemes ensure that: 

 
− claimants entitled to full benefit would have to pay no more than 8.5% of their 

council tax bill in future; 
− other claimants would have to pay no more that 25% of their bill; and 
− there is no sharp reduction in support for those entering work. 

 
5.3.4 The practicalities of these requirements are currently being investigated.  Nationally, 

the total funding available is £100M, which is not expected to cover the full costs 
involved.  It is reiterated that this has bearing not just on the City Council’s budget 
position, but also the County, Police and Fire Authorities.  It is not yet known if 
parishes will be affected. 

 
5.3.5 The criteria for applying for the grant will be considered along with the outcome of the 

consultation process, currently scheduled for reporting to Cabinet and Council in 
December.  If this proves impossible, arrangements would need to be made for 
decision-making in January. 

 
 
5.4 Other Council Tax Technical Changes (Discounts and Exemptions) 
 
5.5 As with council tax support, no assumptions have been made regarding changing 

various discounts and exemptions for council tax - empty homes being the best 
example.  These proposals also form part of the Finance Bill.  As outlined to Cabinet 
in September, if enacted and adopted they would allow the Council to increase its 
council tax revenues.  Reporting and decision-making timescales mirror those for 
council tax support. 

 
 
6 HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT 
 
6.1 This is the first year the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is operating under the self-

financing regime, whereby the Council has taken on £31M of debt to effectively buy 
itself out of the Government subsidy system.  This has also given the Council 

Page 80



freedom to set its own level of housing rent increase as there is no longer the 
requirement to adhere to Government rent limits and convergence to social housing 
rent levels is not mandatory. 

 
6.2 At its meeting on 04 September 2012 Cabinet approved a medium term rent setting 

policy whereby rent increases are capped at no more than 3% per annum.  As the 
detailed HRA budget is still being finalised further proposals in line with this policy will 
be presented to Members in December.  

 
6.3 These proposals will also take on board the additional capital commitments 

previously identified in the September report.  However, it should be noted that a full 
stock condition survey is due to be undertaken and this will provide a more accurate 
picture for future stock improvements / investment. 

 
 
7 DETAILS OF CONSULTATION 
 
7.1 No specific consultation has been undertaken in connection with this report.  

Arrangements for community engagement and consultation on the budget have 
already been approved and feedback will be fed into the budget process as it 
develops. 

 
7.2 In terms of welfare reforms, the closing date for the public consultation exercise is 26 

October.  Some form of public consultation was planned for other council tax 
changes but this will prove impossible given the time available.  Nonetheless, the 
views of key stakeholders will be sought, as far as time allows.    

 
 
8 OPTIONS AND OPTIONS ANALYSIS (INCLUDING RISK ASSESSMENT) 
 
8.1 This report is primarily for information and for seeking direction from Cabinet and 

other than for council tax, no specific options are put forward at this time.   
 
8.2 The options regarding council tax targets are basically to either: 

 
− reduce the existing council tax target to no more than 2% for future years; or  
− recommend alternative council tax target increases for future years; or  
− delay making recommendations at this stage, until later in the budget process. 

 
The level of any net savings requirement (and the associated risks) would depend on 
the tax level proposed.  Clearly the compensation arrangements in support of a 
council tax freeze require specific consideration.  
 

8.3 The main risks attached to any option follow on from the information in this report and 
the ability of the Council to take decisions on matching service levels with the money 
available to fund them.  The impact on council tax payers is key;  the reputation and 
public perception of the Council may well be affected.  The key risks can be 
summarised as follows: 
 
- Actual savings targets prove to be substantially different from those shown, due 

to changes in financial projections. 
- Required savings targets can’t be met, without having an unacceptable impact on 

service delivery – either from the Council’s own viewpoint or from public 
perception. 

Page 81



- Government / the public perceive council tax levels to be too high, resulting in 
capping action being taken against the Council and/or a negative impact on 
public relations and the Council’s reputation. 

- Council tax targets are too low, resulting in them being unsustainable in the 
longer term, without having adverse effects on future service delivery and/or the 
Council’s financial standing and reputation. 

 
8.4 To counter these risks, there will be further opportunities to review target increases 

later during the budget process. 
 
 
9 CONCLUSION 

 
9.1 Planning the Council’s finances continues to be very challenging, especially given all 

the uncertainties.  Nonetheless, is impossible to get away from the fact that lower 
government funding and lower council tax increases ultimately mean that more 
savings are needed – with more pressure therefore to reduce service provision.  
Redirection of resources will be needed to support any new growth needs. 

 
 

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
The Medium Term Financial Strategy is the part of the current budget and policy framework. 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability etc) 
There is no direct, quantifiable impact arising at this stage, although the MTFS sets out the 
level of funding expected for the delivery of council services.  As such, it will have a direct 
bearing on the level and impact of services provided in future.   
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
As referred to in the report;  there are no other quantifiable implications at this stage. 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The s151 officer has produced this report. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
There are no direct legal implications arising, given the nature of this report. 
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Localising support for council tax – transitional 
grant scheme notification from DCLG, dated 
October 2012. 
Lancaster and Morecambe Bay Project Bid 
HCA Funding notification 
Government Announcement 08 October 2012 – 
council tax freeze grant  
All other background papers have previously 
been published or are exempt. 

Contact Officer: Nadine Muschamp 
Telephone:01524 582117 
E-mail: 
nmuschamp@lancaster.gov.uk 

 

Page 82



APPENDIX A

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15

£'000 £'000 £'000

Original Revenue Budget Projections (Per Budget Council 29 February 2012) 20,190.0 20,655.0 21,000.0

TARGET REVENUE BUDGET (based on 3.5% Council Tax Increases annually from 2013/14) 20,190.0 20,247.0 20,560.0

ORIGINAL SAVINGS REQUIREMENT 0.0 408.0 440.0

Budget Approvals:

Senior Management Review (Personnel Cttee - 28 February 2012) -101.7 -101.7 -101.7
Less : Senior Planning Officer Post (Cabinet 03 July 2012) - funded from above +15.4 +42.1 +43.3
Highways Agency (Cabinet 29 May 2012 / Council 13 June 2012) - +163.0 +160.5
Lancaster Indoor Market (Council 12 September 2012) +114.0 -336.0 -217.0
Cost Sharing: Waste Collection (Cabinet 09 October 2012, subject to Council) - +103.0 +146.0

Other Expected Base Budget Changes:

Quarter 1 Corporate Financial Monitoring -80.0 -6.0 -6.0
2013/14 Pay Award (currently budgeted at 1%) & Other Inflationary Changes - ? ?
ICT Exchange Licence (to ensure security standards compliance) - +100.0 +102.0
Buildings Conditions Surveys (Repair & M'tce Needs) - ? ?
PWLB Borrowing - savings from reduced interest rate on HRA self financing loan -364.0 -321.0 -314.0
Investment Interest - impact of continuing low rates ? ? ?
Storey Institute - net cost of operating the building ? ? ?
Capital Financing Costs -92.4 +361.7 -0.3

-508.7 +5.1 -187.2

Assumed Reduction in Council Tax increase to 2% (in line with referendum threshold) +125.4 +258.1
Assumed additional transfers to (+) / from (-) Balances +508.7 0.0 0.0

LATEST INDICATIVE SAVINGS REQUIREMENTS 0.0 538.5 510.9

Budget Reductions -638.1 -764.7 -639.0

Budget Increases +129.4 +769.8 +451.8

-508.7 +5.1 -187.2

Summary of Known & Anticipated Budget Changes to Date

Cabinet 06 November 2012

Sub Total of Budget Changes (see analysis below)

Net Impact on Budget Position   

Summary of Above Movements:

POTENTIAL BUDGET OPTIONS (see following page)

Page 83



APPENDIX A

Potential Savings Options SERVICE -300.0 -301.0

EFFICIENCY SAVINGS

Salt Ayre Sports Centre Review Community Engagement ? ?

Museums Partnership Review - to be considered Community Engagement -50.0 -51.0

HR/Payroll, "Procure to Pay" and other financial 
management arrangements

Resources / All Services -150.0 -150.0

Grey Fleet Review - Business Travel All Services -100.0 -100.0

Council Tax Options SERVICE +84.0 +92.0
Council Tax Freeze Grant Corporate -84.0 -84.0

Additional saving required to benefit from above grant Corporate +168.0 +176.0

Welfare Reforms - Council Tax Support Corporate ? ?

Technical Changes - Discounts and Exemptions Corporate ? ?

Estimate

NOTES

New

New

NOTES

New

New

Estimate

JCC 05 Dec 11

Page 84



 
 

CABINET  
 
 

CUSTOMER COMMENTS, COMPLIMENTS AND 
COMPLAINTS POLICY AND GUIDANCE 

6th Nov 2012 
 

Report of Head of Environmental Services 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
That Cabinet approve the recommendations of the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee with regard to the revised Customer Comments, Compliments and Complaints 
policy. 
 

Key Decision  Non-Key Decision  Referral from Officer x 
This report is public  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF HEAD OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
 
(1) That Cabinet approves the revised Customer Comments, Compliments 

and Complaints Policy. 
 
(2) That Cabinet approves the recommendations of Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee with regard to direct Elected Member involvement. 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 At its meeting on the 10th October 2012 the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee were presented with a revised Customer Comments, Compliments 
and Complaints policy and a covering report. (SEE APPENDICES) 

 
1.2 The covering report recognised that Elected Members have a role to play in 

acting as advocates and this is reflected in the revised Policy and Guidance. 
The report also set out options for more direct involvement in dealing with 
complaints. 

 
1.3 These were - 
 

OPTION 1- The first of these is direct involvement in the investigation/review 
process via a member panel at Stage 2. Should members wish to pursue 
this option considerable staff resource will be required to service the panel. 
This includes advice from the Service Head concerned to advise the panel, 
the Stage 1 investigating officer to answer any technical issues and 
Democratic Services to arrange meetings, call any witnesses and advise the 
complainant on the process and their rights to attend. If such a panel were to 

Agenda Item 10 Page 85



be set up a Constitutional update may be required and the approval of Full 
Council needed. Clearly this option complicates the process and would likely 
add to the time spent handling complaints. This in turn increases the risk of 
failing to meet the LGO’s expectation that the complaints process (all stages) 
will be completed within 12 weeks. As outlined it would also require 
considerable additional resource. At this stage no indication of additional cost 
is available. 
 
OPTION 2- is for Elected Members to review complaints data on a regular 
basis, (eg through Performance Review Team meetings) which could give an 
indication of overall performance – i.e. complaints trends could indicate 
service areas in need of improvement. Reports could be provided to the 
relevant committee at agreed intervals. This would provide an overview of 
the types of issues that were being complained about and then allow for 
Elected Members the opportunity to explore these areas further if required. 

 
1.4 The Council’s Overview and Scrutiny committee recommended approval of 

the revised Policy and Guidance relating to Customer Comments, 
Compliment and Complaints. 

 
1.5 With regard to the options for more Elected Member involvement Overview 

and Scrutiny recommended the following- 

 (1) That Cabinet be recommended to approve option 2 as set out in the 
report.  

 (2) That Budget and Performance Panel be requested to undertake 
performance monitoring of the complaints procedure. 

(3) That sample complaints be reviewed on a regular basis. 

2.0 Proposal Details 
 
2.1 If the number and type of formal complaints received from each service area 

is added to the reporting that takes place through the Performance Review 
Team process the recommendation made can be managed within existing 
resources. This will provide Elected Members with much more information 
than is currently provided.  

 
2.2 Based on these reports if members of Budget and Performance Panel or 

relevant Portfolio holders wanted further information based on trends or 
particular areas of concern then that could be requested. 

 
2.3 Therefore, it is proposed that Cabinet – 
 

• Approve the revised Customer Comments, Compliments and Complaints 
Guidance. 

• Approve the recommendations of Overview and Scrutiny with regard to 
Elected Member involvement. 

 
3.0 Details of Consultation  
 
3.1 As set out in the report 
 

Page 86



 

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 
 
There are no direct implications as a result of this report 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
There are no direct implications as a result of this report 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no legal implications as a result of this report. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no direct financial implications as a result of this report. If, however, Cabinet did 
not agree with the recommendations of Overview and Scrutiny then further financial 
appraisal would need to take place. 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Human Resources: 
None 
 
Information Services: 
None 
 
Property: 
None 
 
Open Spaces: 
None 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
As set out in appendices 

Contact Officer: Mark Davies 
Telephone: 01524 582401 
E-mail: mdavies@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  

 

Page 87



�����������	
����
��
�������� �
�

�

�	������
����
�	��
�������
�	��
��


������
�	�����
���
�������

��
����
�����������

�
���������� �!"�����#$%��#&�#�!'�	��$%(�)�

��
�

�����	���*��������
�
���������	�	
�	��
��
������������	���������		������������	
����
��������	�����
������	������������	��������������	����������

�

�+%)��������%)��,-'%(��

�
��
����
�����
	��

���� �
�	��
��
���� ���� ����	���� �����		��� ��������� 	
�� ����	��� �������	���
���������	�� ���� ��������	�� ������ � ���� ����	��� �!�������� ��� "������#�
��������	� ��

�$�� �
�	��
��
������������	���������		������������	���
�	��%	��	�&���	���
'��(�����
�����(����
��
������	
���������	����������	������������
�����
'��(�������������	
�	������	���
��
����	����������#���	
���������	���	�
�	�#��$�������������	
���	
��������������	
���������������������	��
��	���������������	���	����(���	�)������������	��������#���	
��	
���
(��#�	���������������

�

�.�� �#���",(�%�#�

���� *�������#����+�	������,���	���
�����)�	
��������� ������#����	��)��������	����
���(����)�����	�����
�
��(������-���(��&���	���'��(�������
���	
���������
(��(��	���
��
������������	������������������	���������
�	����������	���

�.�� ���!%')�

$��� �
����
���������������(���������������	��	
�����
���������������	
�	�	
��������� ��
��)���	�����)����������	 �������������	�
�������
��#�������	
��
����������	�������	�����	�������	
���	����	�#��������������������	
�#��������
)����	
��.�����!�
������	���(��������.!������
��!�������������#���	
�
����������)���	������#��
���	
����
������������������������	��������������	
��
����������������	��	����������������	�������������

$�$� +	��������#������	
�	�&���	���'��(����
�
���������	������������	��#����
��
���	�������	
��������)���	������	
�������������!�����������))�����
�
�������
���������������������	�&���	���'��(�����
��
����	����	
����������	��
����������,���������	�	�����	�����
�
��(��������	�)�������

$�/� ���+�0��1��
��)���	��)�	
������������	���
��
����	����	
����
��	�#�	���2��
����
��������
��������(����������	��	�#��$����
��������(�������
�	���������
	
�����	�������������(����	�))���������������(�����������	�����
����	
�����������

Agenda Item 9Page 14Page 88



�
��������������
����)����	
�����
����"��������������	����
����	
���������
	
���	�#������
��	�#�	��#��))�����	�������������	��
�����������������
3������	������
�����	�������#�����	��#��������������	�������������
����	
��
����������	����	
��������������	
������#
	��	���		������+)����
��������������	��
(����	����������	�	�	����������	������(���������������	
�������
����)�*����
������������������������	
�����	������������	���	
����������������������-����
����	��	
��	��������	�
������#���������	�����
������	��������������	
�����-��)�
)�����#�	�����	�	
��.!� ���%���	�	����	
�	�	
����������	����������������	�#����
�����(��������	�����	
����$����-����,����	�������	��������������������
���������(�������	����������������,	�	
����	�#�����������	�����)�����	���������	�
����
����(����

$�4� ���+�0�$1����)���&���	���'��(����	����
������������	����	���������#�����
(��������#�	
���#
����)��������5�
������������	��#����
��
�������#�
�����
������	�����)��
���������)��������6��������������	��	������������������	��
���
�������������������)������
����	���5����	��������(�����
�����	��	
��
����
��	������		����	��#�������	��
�������
������������
��������
��
�����)�
	
��	������)��������	
�	������(���#�������������(��	�����	
���������)���
&���	���'��(����	
�������	���	��	���%������	
����������)��	
����)�����������

�

/.�� 
�#(',)%�#��

/��� �
���������	�����������	������������	��������������	�������������
!��������
�
��(������
�������(��������(��	�����	���������)�����(��	
��
.!������������
�������������	
�	�	
��������������	����))��	�
�����

/�$� 5�#����������	��#��)���������	�����������(����))�����	������))��	�
�����(���
��
��
����	����	
�����������

�


�

��	��
��*�����
���		�		��
��
0%#(',"%#1� �%$��)%�2��  ,&!#� �%1+�)�� 
�&&,#%�2� 	!���2�� 	,)�!%#!-%'%�2� !#"� �,�!'�
�����%#13�
�
�
����������������	��������	���������������	��)�	
��������	��
�
�

�����������
����
	��
�
�
������������������	���������������	��)�	
��������	��
�

*�
�

���������
����
	�
�
�
������������������	��)����������������	�����
���
���	
����������-����	��(�����	����
��
����)�
'��(���� )�
���� ��	���� �� �(�
��� � �
�� ����� )��� ����	������ )�����#� ����� 	
���)���� (��
������������)�����������
�

�� �����	���
�������
����
	�
�
 ,&!#���)�,�(�)4�
�
������������������	���������������	��)�	
��������	��
�
�#���&!�%�#�	��$%(�)4�
�
������������������	���������������	��)�	
��������	��
�

Page 15Page 89



�������24�
�
������������������	���������������	��)�	
��������	��
�
���#�	�!(�)4�
�
������������������	���������������	��)�	
��������	��
�

	�
���
��5���**�
��6	�
����
�	�
�
�
�����	�����7���))�����
���(����������	�������
������)��	
���������	���
�
�

��
�����
���**�
��6	�
����
�	�
�
�
��'���	����#��))�����
���(����������	�������
������)��	
���������	���
�
�

��
7����
�������	�
�
����#"%8� �� 4� 
,)��&��� 
�&&�#�)��

�&�'%&�#�)�!#"�
�&�'!%#�)���'%(2�
����#"%8� �� 4� 
,)��&��� 
�&&�#�)��

�&�'%&�#�)�!#"�
�&�'!%#�)��,%"!#(��


�#�!(�����%(��4�'��-�3�
����
��'��+�#�4���5�9�5:�9���
�;&!%'4����
���8������	���#�
��-�
�

�

Page 16Page 90



� � ���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������	�����
���	
����
���
��	�
�		
����
��
��	��
���		

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

���������	����	

Page 17Page 91



� � ���

	
	
	
	
	
	

��
��
��	 ����	
������	��
���
�������
	
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

����
����

� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�� ���
�
�

��
�����
��	�
�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�� ������������
��	�
����������� �������������������������������������������������������������������� �

�� ��
�������!�����
��	�
��� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

�� "
#���������
�������!�����
��	�
��� ����������������������������������������������������������$�

�� %&��&
�#�
�������
��	�
������
�������������������������������������������������������������������$�

 � '����������
������
��
�(��
�����
���� �����������������������������������������������������������)�

$� *
��	�
����
�&
	&
�(��
��������
���'��&
�����������������������������������������������������)�

)� *
��	�
����
�&
	&
�(���
�������
�� ��������������������������������������������������������������������+�

+� ,���
&�-�����
������
��
����#
���������
���	���
��	�
����� �������������������������+�

�.� /��	
����
�����
���� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+�

��� 0���
�(����
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.�

Page 18Page 92



�

� � ���

�������	� �!	"#	�$�	�"� %&'		

�� 1
���!�
#	��(������
��
�����������&�	���
���
������-��
��	
����������
�
��	�
������
��
�������
������

��� 1
��������������������!�
������	���
��������������������
���������
���
	2��
����
�����
���
&
�
�(�����
�����
���������&
��������#
�������
�������	�&����
	�(�	������
	
�����3�
����������

��� 1
���
&
������	�����
�������#�
�������
����������������!���
����������&
���
�������&������
&�����
�������
���
	���

�� 1
���������������!�
�����	��#
�����
�	�-���
���	����������
�
&�	���

�� 1
�	�������
��
������������������
���!��4��
������������!���
������
�����
�
��
��
��
��	��
���
&��
������&
������

 �� 1
�������������
&���		�
��(��
��5���������*
���*
���
	�����
������	
�����
��
���������
�����&
������������������
�
6����
��5����������
���
�����

�
�
�
�
�

Page 19Page 93



�

� � ���

����"()%� "�		

5��������� *
��� *
���
	� #�	�
���� �		� �������!� ��
�� ����
����� 
�� �
#� 
���
���&
���� ���� ��� 
���
&������
	�������� 
�� ��
�� �
	
��� �
������ 
�� ����
����
�
��	�
���-�
��
�����
(�
������������������3����	������
&���
��	
����������	�������

��������
��

���1������
�
�
&���
������������
(�	��&�	������� �����
���
	����
�&
������
��
����
��
�������
���
&
�
�(��7��		��������
�������&
�����

%���
���
����

����
#�&�������
����������
��������
��
���#
��������
�

��
�������������
���
	-�������
&
�

��
�������&
���
��������

����!���
�����

��
&
���	��������1�
�������
��������
��
������
��	�
�����
	
���������
�	�����
����� 
�� �
�8����

�� #
��� ���� ��������� �
������� 9� ��
������ 
�� ���	
�(�
�
���*
��	�
����#�
����
���
��������
�������
	�����
������
�����	
�(�#
���
�
��	�
����������
&�	���

1��� ��
&
�

��� 
�� ��
�� �
	
��� #
		� ���	�� ���
��� ���� �
���
	� ���� �		� ��	�&����
�������!�#
		�������	��#
���
�����
�������#
���
����

1�
���
	
���#
		����
���	�����	
�
�������
�(��	���	���������#
		�����&�
	��	��
������
�
���
	2��#���
�����������
���
	2��������

���

������

5���������*
���*
���
	�#
		����	�#
����
��	�
������
�	�-���
�
�(�	����������
�
&�	��
�����
���
���������������
�	������
�����������
���������������	
�������(��
�
��
�	���'�����#
		�������
#������
����������
	&�������
��
��	�
������
����������
����
����#
��
������
������
������
���	���
���������

�

Page 20Page 94



�

� � ���

�

����
��
��	��
���		

�	 ��# � � "�	"#	�	%"���� ��	

���������		
������

		��
	����
����������������
��	���
������������
�����	���
���
	�����

�
�

�������������������
������������������������
������������������
��	�����	���	����

5
�������	
#�������������(
�
���
���
��	�
����#�
�����		�#
��
������
��
�������������
���#�
��������7�	�������

�����"� �!	"#	�"���� ��'		

�� :�
	�����
��
		
#��(������
���
	���
������-��
	
��-���	���
��
����������
������&
�����

�� :�
	�����
���!�����
����
����	�&������������
���
�
�(��
������
�

����

�� ;�(	����
����8���
�
�����	�����

�� ������
��
��������&

���
�����
���
	����	
����
���
��
������
�(�

�������
���
	<������	���

�� =�	
��-��
���
���
���
�
���

���

�*%�)! "�!'		

�� �����
��������&
�����3������
�����
��
�(����	���>�
���7���	����
�
������
�?��

�� *�
�
�
����
���
��(��������#
����
���
	��
	
�
����

�� *
��	�
�����(�
����
��
&
���	����	
�����#�
�����
�����
��
�
����
�����

��#
������
���
	��
	
���
�����
�

�-�����#������
�
�����
���
���
�������
��	�
����7
������

�� ����������	������
&�������	����
��������7
���-�����������������	�
#
��
�������
���
	�
���
����
�������������
����	���(��/�����	��
��
�	���
�(�����
��

�-�������!
�(�
����#�1����@�����&��

��%�����-�
�����#���
�(�
��"
��
�(�
��*
���
	�1�7�A����
���
��"
��	��������
���������

�� ,��������#�
���
�-�
���
�	���������
���	������7��������
���-�����
���8����
��*
����
����
����	���
����
�(�-�
��#�
���
��
��������
������
�
���
	2��
����������*��		��(��
����*
���
	�
��*
��
��������
�

��
#
�	��(�����		��������#���
��B��
�
�	�/�&
�#��

�� *
��	�
����#�
����
���
�������������	��
������������	��
��	�#�#�
���
�����
���
	�
�����	�
�(���

�� *
��	�
������
��������
������
���
���
		
�����1�������
�	�����
����
�����
��#�
�
�(��
�����=
�
�
�
�(�%��
�����

Page 21Page 95



�

� � � �

����	��"��%� "�	������(	�"���� ��!	

�����@�
����

����	������
��	�
������
�	�������������
�����������#���
���
������
��	�
�������������������������
����������
����
�	���	�
����
���
������
������
���
	2�����
����

��=���(������%��
������
��#�
��
(�
������
���������
����

��
������
���&�
	��	���

�"���� ��!	��")�	( !%� � ��� "�	

������������
���
��	�
������
����
���
�
���

���
�����
�(�������
�������
���������
��
�������������C3��	
���,����.�.�>
��������-���	
(

��
����	
��-�
�
���
	
��-���7��	�
�
�����

������(������
����
��?�����
��
�������	
�(�#
���

����
�	���
����������@��������
���1����
������*
����
���C�(�(������
'��&
�����������
��	�
��������	�
�������
�������	��#
�������������"����
*�
���/��
��
�(�@�
��������

�	 +$��	%��	�	%"���� ��	��	��(�,	

���� �
����
��	�
����
��
���������
����
��
���
���#�����������������������
�(��
�
(���
���������������
&�����������
�����,���
����������
�����
�����
���
�
��
��	���
�
�&���
(�����&�������
�	��������		��9���
�	�2�����
�
�������-�
������#�
�#����
�&
	&���	��&�������
���
	-�
�����
���������
�	
�(������
�&�
	��	����:
������������
��-������
���
	�#
		��
���		��
�	���������
�
��	�
���������#
��
���-��.�	�"��$!	
������
��
�����
���
������������
�����	����
������
��	�
����

/	 +$"	%��	��0�	�	%"���� ��,	

���� ,���
��
&
���	�
��
�(��
���

������������
������
&������
���
	����&
�������
��!�����
��	�
���
������������
����
��
���#
����������&
�����

���� ,��
��	�
���������������
������	��
����������
����������
���
		
�-�
��&
���#
�!��-��
	
�
�
��
��
�������
���������������
���������>��(��#�����
�����
��	�
����
������
������
&����
��
&
���	-�#�����������	��
&��
������
�
��	�
�����
���
�?��&
������#
		���������������������
��	�
������
���
!�
#��
�������
��������
������
��	�
�����
�(����������
���������
��

��
����

��
����
����������
�����������#
���������
�����������,��
������
�
���>�&�
	��	��
�	
��?���
�	����������
����
����������
�����
��
(������
��������
������
���
	���

���
��
�����
�(�����
�&���
(��

�����

���� C	���������������������
���(����
����������
��	�
������
�������
��
����	��
�����
���
���
������-���������
�
�
�
�(������������!���
&
����
��
&�	���	���
�'��&
������

���� *
��	�
��������
&�����
���
��	��#
		�����
��
�������������'��&
���
�
�������-�����
�&���
(��

����
�(���
�
��

������
������
����
�	�

���
�����

Page 22Page 96



�

� � �$�

1	 2"-	%��	%)!�"���!	��0�	�	%"���� ��,	

���� *
��	�
���������������������������
��
���
�����-�����	������	����
�
����������
���������������
���
�����������������������
���
��
��
	�����
��
��
�
�����"
#�&���#�������
�������������'��(����
�������
��	�
����
��
�����������
���
�������
��	�
���#
		�����
���		���(�����#
�������
����
������������
�����#
		�������
���(����
��������
���
��	�
���
��
#�
�
�(���,���
��
��������
���#
		����(
&���#�������������
��
���
����1���
�
���
	2��1�	!���!��
��������
�������
��
����

����3�
��������
���&�
	��	��

��	
�������������������
����

���� 1����
���
	�
���
��
������
�#
�!
�(�#
��
������C3��	
���:����#
�!��
��
5
��	��
&������������#
		���!�����
	
�
����&�
	��	���
����
�������
�����
��
��!
�(����
��	�
���
��	��
�(������	��

�����
	
�
��-��
���&
�
�������

��
����

����
�(�������&�
	��	��
��
������
���������������������

3	 �.��. �-	"#	�$�	%"���� ��!	��"%�()��	

��!"�)� "�	"#	��"����!	

���� ,		���
��	
�����������
�	��������
#������
����
	&������
������
�	�������
�����

���
�����&
�����	
&����#
��
������
������
������
���	��
��	�
����
��
��������

���� ������
��	�
�������
��������
	&�����������

���
�����&
�����	
&��������
'��&
����
����������
�	�����	�#
���
��������
���	��
��	�
�����

���� ����7����

��	��
������������>��(��#�����
��
����	�������
�����
������
	��

��
#
		��
������������?�����*�
���C7����
&��������!�����5
��	��
&��������
%����������
��
��
���������
��	�
���#
��
���
����&
�(���������
�(������
*
���
	2����
��������

�����	�	4"����	�"���� ��!		

���� ,����

��
��
����#
��
������'��&
���#�
���
���������8����
�������
��	�
���
��
�	�����	�#
��������
��	�
�������
��
�����������
����
�����
�����
�

����

���� 1����
��	�
�������
�	�������&
����
��������������������#�
������������
��!��
������������
�����
��
���#
����������
�

����1���*
���
	�#
		��
���		��

�	����&
�#��
��	�
����
����������
��������
�����
��������
�

��	������
#
��
���)����������
�(�#���������
��(����#
�������
���
����

Page 23Page 97



�

� � �)�

�� � ������������
�������!������&
�#�
������
���
���
�����
���
��	�
��-�����
'��&
���
�&
	&�������	

!��������������(�
�����-�#���������'��(����
��
�����
���
��
�������
��	���������(���
������������
����
����������	��
��&
�#��������'��(�����
��	�
�����

	�����	�	4"����	�"���� ��!		

��$� 1�����&
�#���
�	������������!��������"����
��'��&
���>
�����
��
��	�(��������

��
��
���?�#�
���
���
���������8����
�������
��	�
����

��)� 1����
��	�
�������
�	�������&
����
��������������������#�
������������
��!��
������������
�����
��
���#
�������
���
���
��������&
�#�
�����
��
�
��	�
��-�
�������������������������
���
��	�
����
��������
��
����
������
���
��	
��	��
���>����		������5
��	��
&��������%���������
��
���
����

��*
��
��

���?����

5	 ����(��(!	#"�	��!�"�( ��	�"	%)!�"���!		

 ��� ;
���		�-��
��	�
������
�	�������!�
#	��(����������	
����
�
������
���
��
�������
�����
������
�
(
��	��
��	�
���>��(��������
	��
��	�
���
��
�	���������
������
�������
	?���

���	%"���� ��!	!$")�(	��	�%0�"-��(��(	- �$ �	3	-"�0 ��	
(�&!	"#	��%� ��6		

 ��� ���	%"���� ��!	!$")�(	��	��!�"�(�(	�"	- �$ �	��	-"�0 ��	(�&!	"#	
 � � ��	��%� ��6		�$ !	%��	��0�	�$�	#"��	"#	�	#)��	����&	�"	�$�	%"���� ��	
"�	��	 ���� �	��!�"�!�6������
���������
		���
	��������	������
��������
��	�����������
�	����������������
��
�
�����
��	�����
�����������������������������
����

 ��� ���������
����
������
���������������
&
����
����
�	��
��
�����#������
��		����	���
�	������
���	������7��������

 ��� ���
����!����
���������.�#
�!
�(�������
�����
����
����
��	�
�������
����
������
�	�����!����
��
�����
����
(������

 ��� /���
������
����������
�����
���������
����������
������
�	�����
��
&
����
��	
���#
��������
���
	2������������
�����	�
�(��
��		�	�������#
��
��
��#
�!
�(�������

7	 �"���� ��!	 �."�. ��	�"��	�$��	"��	���. %�	

$��� ���������
��	�
����
&�����
��������
������&
������
�(	���
���
	����	��
��
�	�������
&
����������
����
�	������
D
��
�������������'��&
���#�
���

���������8����
������	��(���������
�������
��	�
����

Page 24Page 98



�

� � �+�

8	 �"���� ��!	 �."�. ��	�$ �(	���� �!	

)��� ������������
�����
��	�
�����
��������&
���#�
��������
���
	�
��
����
��
�	���
������#�
���
����	
&������������
��������-������
���
	�����
���
���
�����	���
�
�������
����������
���������&
�����
	������

)��� ,���(����������
�	����������#
�������������
���
������
����
����
#�
�
��	�
������������	�����1�
����
�	��
��
��
����������������
���
��*
���

��@����
�����

)��� '��8�����
����������(�������
������(�����+�����
&�-����
������
������

�&���
(�������
��	�
����

9	 ��)! .��	���! !����	"�	"�$��- !�	)����!"�����	%"���� ����!	

+��� 1���*
���
	��
����
��������		�����
�������
�	������#
		-������������
��
�	�-�
��������������������������
�������
��	�
���
��������������"
#�&��-�����
*
���
	��	�
�������������
�������
&�	������(�����	
����������������
�(�
���
�������7�������
������	
�(��
��	�
����������
�
��

������

+��� ����������*
���
	��
��
��������
��	�
������
����
�		��������
���	��
����
�����-���������
����#
		������
&
����#
������
��
����
����
�����(��
���
������&

������
�������������
���	������
���������
(���

����������
�
����
���

�������
��

����������	
������

+��� *
��	�
���������
(������������
���	������
������#
		�����
���		��
�
�
�
���
���������
(���

�-����������
��

������	
����������
���
(�����
�
�����	-�
��	��
�(����
���
(�����
�����
��������5
��	��
&��������
%����������

+��� *���
����2�������
���	������
�������������#
		������&
�#���>�
���		��
����������
����?����������
��

���#
		����	
�������	��������������(

��
(�
������
�������7����

��>��(���
��
���������
������?���1����
��	�
�����
#
		����
��
�����
������
���
���
��������&
�#�����#���������
��
����#
		�
���������������&
�#��������1����
��	�
������(�
�����������
(����
������	��

+��� 1���*
���
	�#
		��
���
	����������
���	-�����
&�-�
�����
&�-���������
�(�
��

������
����
������������	������&

�����
���
��	�
����������#
		���!��
����
��
����������
�
��

��������

����
�	��������
��������������
������

��	 ���� �!	�"	%)!�"���!	

�.��� *
��	�
������
�	����������������
��
����
����
����
	&����������
���2��
��
�	��������
�	�������
������
�����������!�������
�	���������
�����
�
�
�������#�����

Page 25Page 99



�

� � ��.�

�.��� ,����	���
����
��	�
�����
�	���
���
����

�� ,���������
�������
��	�
���

�� '�������!����
�
�&���
(���������
��	�
���

�� 1������
�

����������
����
��
���

�� /����������
�#������������
���
	����
	��-�����	�����
	���
���
���
�
�����
	����������
���2���
��	�
����

�� ,����
	
(��#���������
��
�����

�� ���
����

��
���������

�������
��(

�(��
������!����
����
	&������
��
�	����

�� ����
	��
���������&
���
���
&����������������	��
�������
��	�
����

�� ����
	��
�������������(���
�������	�
����������
��������
���
�
����
��
����

�.��� �������
		
#�������

��
����
�
������������
������
��
�(��
�����
�
��	�
�����
�	����������������
��
������
������
�(����

��	 :��� ��	��%"�(!	

����� 1���*
���
	��
����
����
	&��
������
����
���	����������
�����

���
��
�
�������������(��
�(�����������
�
�&
!�������
���	��
��	�
������
�������

����� /��
������
�	���������
�����
���		��
���	��
��	�
�����

����� ����
	���
��
����

��
��
��
&
���	��
��	�
������
�	�������������
�
��
����
�		��#
����������	
�
�����
���
���
�&
	&���
�����
	&
�(�����
���������

����� /��
����
��
��
&
���	��
��	�
������
�	�������
�����
������������
������
����
�����
�����
�
�����
&��������

����� �
��
�������'��&
���������
������
�	���������
���	�����
�������
�(������
������((���

����
�����&
���
���
&���������
�
�(���
���
��	�
���

�&���
(��

��������
��
�����������
		
#������
�(���������
��
������

��� � 1��������(��������
�����
��
�(��
��	�
�����������
�	�����
�������*
���
	�

������(
�(�
���
&���		�����
��������

�

Page 26Page 100



� �

�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�������	�
��
�������
��
���������

�
�
�
�
�
�

�	���
��������
���������

�

Page 27Page 101



� �

���������

�� 	��
���
���� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�� ����
���������������������������������������
��������������������������������������� ��
��	��	���	��	��������
�������
���	�� ��

�� �������������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��

 � !�"�
����������
�������������������#�$�
�����%������������������������������ ��

&� '����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &�

(� $���������$�������)��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &�
� �	!��"	�����	� #�
����
�	��$	����	�����������
��%�!
�����
���	���	�����
	�� ��
$	����	��	���� ��
&�
���'��	�$��!!� ��
%��	���
����
�(!!��	��� )�
%�!
�����
������
	�	���(!!��	�� )�
*����
�� 	�'	��	������� �	!��"	�����	� )�

*� $�����������+�
���,���
������-�)���������������������������������������������������������� .�

.� �������������������%�/�
���
���
�����
�
��
� ���������������������������������������������� �0�

�0� �����������$�
�
�� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���

��� ��������������������1����/
���
���������2
���������	���
������ ���������������� ���

��� 3��%����2�
�������������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���
�
����������
���������!!� �+�
�
����������
��������	��	���	��	��� ���
��,�
-�	�
��
�� 	�%���	������
�		��
�� 	�$�
�	�
!�� 	��
�������� ���
%��	���
����
�� 	��
�������� �#�
��,��
����	����
��
��� 	�	���	��	�
�����	�� ���
�
����������
�� 	�.	����
�� ���
/�,��
�����
���
�*���/ ��
��0�
 ��1 	�	�/ 	2����	��
�	�1�
�
��
3��������
�0�
 ����
��
��	�����
�4� ���

��� 3��%����2�
�������������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������� � �
��,�
-�	�
��
������������� ��
�� 	�5�����
!�� 	�.�������!����
������
.	�	������
�- 	� 	����$��
	���0	��	-�����	6���	�� �7�
���
�����
�� 	�$��
	���0	��	-� �#�
/�,��
�(-�	�� ���
!�� 	�$��
	���0	��	-� ���
0	��	-��
�� 	�$��
	���%��	���
���
�� ���
%�!
����
�� 	��
����������
!�� 	�(���
�	�
!�� 	�$��
	���0	��	-� ���

Page 28Page 102



� �

��� ������������)������������
����������
��%������+,-� �������������������������������� �.�

� � 1�����%�"������
������)�����
��������
����������� ������������������������������������ �.�

�&� $����"��%4�5�����
��%�����$���
���%��

��%������ ����������������������������������� ���

�(� +��
���%������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���

Page 29Page 103



� 8���8� �

�� 	��
���
�����

���� �
�����������	���


���
���	�
!�����
	�	�����!
�����
��- �� 9��!� ����	��
��
�	��29���
���	����	!!	����	��

���
� 	�������
	�
��������	�����������
�	�� 	�
�	����	��-	�
!!	��
�������
�	����

���� / 	��
�������		,���
���,	����
�����	�����
�	������	������
�� ��
��
���������
����� 	��
����������2��	��������
���
���	:�

8� ��!		����,��	� ������- �� ��		�������
�	���		���������	���!�	����	���
!
������
�	�	��;�

8� �������	�-�2�
!��
����������
��
�����������!
�����
���
��
���	�2������
�
� ��	�- ���-	<�	��	���	�;����;�

8� ����
�	���	�- �� ��		���
���	���	����
���	���2�� 	�'
�����
�	���	���
(���������3'�(4��

��+� / 	��
����������
�����	���
���
�����
�


���	����	������ 	�	���	����	��- 	��-	�

	�����-�
�
�
��-	���	��	��	��	���
� ��	�

�����-�
�
���1 	� 	��-	���	�-�
�
�
��
�
��	�	�2�����
�	�� �������
 ���
�� 	���
����
��8���������������	��!
��
�	��	��
��
��2��	��������
� ���!
����
� 	���	�	����
�
��� 	�����������<�������������	��
3	�
�����	
�����2�����	�������
���� ��	�����!!	�	����������
������!!��	������
�	�
�	��
��� ���
�������
	� 
��	 
��������
������!!�����������������	��-�� ���!��������
�����	�4���/ 	��
�������		,���
�	����	���������
�	�����	���	��	��!����29��2�
��,�
-�	�
��
�� 	����
��	�����������	����
�� 	�9��������
�����	9���
����2�
�����	������	�2��

���� ��	�2�
!!��	�������	��	���		����
��	��-��	�
!�� 	��
�����������
�	����
�
	����	���������
�	���
���������	��	����-�� ���
�	��2�����	!!	����	�2������
�
��	�	�������	��	��������
�- �� ���	��	��������
��������	���
���	�
���	������
�
�����
�	������2�����
	�� 	��
�����<���	������
����/ ���
���	�����
����� 	�
�
��
���	�����
�	���
��	���9��
�����	���������
���������*
���2�����
 
�	!���2���
���	����	!�����!
�����
���
� 	�������
	�����
�	���- 
�	"��	���
��������!����
���

��7� / 	�����
�	��$	����	�����������
��%�!
�����
���	���	�����
	�9��	�� 	��
������
�
�3	"����+==49� ���
�	������	��
��������2�!
��� 	��
��
���	�����
�	��
�
��	���9��
�����	���������
���������*
���2�����������
���	�������
����
�����	��!��		�	����/ 	�	���	����
�
!!��	������	�� �$	����	�3������2�$	���
��
�	���4�-�� ��	��
���������	��!
���	����
�-�� ��
�����������(!!��	���� 
�����	�
�-��	�
!�� 
�	��	��
�����	����� 	���$	����	������ 
�������	�����2�6�	���
���
��
���� 	��
�����������
�	����
�� 	������ 	�!������������	����

Page 30Page 104



� 8���8� �

�� ���������������������

���� / 	�����
�	���
��	���9��
�����	���������
���������*
���2��	!��	��
�
�����������>���	"��	���
��
!���������!����
����
������
�������	����	�3- 	� 	��
� ����	����	������
���	�����	���2��2�� 	��
������
�����
������
��
�������	�4�� ���
�	6���	�����	��
��	?���%��

	��
��� 	������� 	����	

��	��
!��
������������!
��
-�:�

8� !�����	��
�!
��
-��
�		���
��������
�	���	9��
���29����	��
������������
!�
�	����	;�

8� !�����	��
���,	����
����
!��	�	���������	�������
���
��
����	����
�;�
8� �	
�	���
����@����!�	���	��2;�
8� ������
�����	��	 ���
���
!����
������	���
2		�
���
�	
�	������
�
��� 	�

�
�����A���	 ��!;�
��
8� �����	9������
��������������
���

���� / 	�*
���2�

	��
���
������� 	�!
��
-��
�	"�����
��:�

8� ��2��
���2��	����	��	6�	����
���	�
����
�!������3	�
��������	�����4;�
8� �����������
������
�		�	���-�� ��
�������
����	�;�
8� �
����������
�����������������	���
2		��- �� �����	�!�
����������!����
��

-�� ����
�������
���2�
���	����
�9�����- 	�	��
�
� 	��������
!�� 	��
��������
	"����;�

8� - 	�	�������	������	����	������
�	���	�	"����9���� ����������	���-�� ���� 	�
�
������
���
�������	�	��	������������3	�
��0	!������
!��������
��	������
�9�
� 	���,��
�
!��	-�/�		�*�	�	�����
��(��	��9�� 	��-�����
�
!��
����
�
��
�
������/�"�5	�	!����
���
�	�	���	�������	��4;�

8� ������	��- �� ���9�
���
�����	��
����2��	�	"�	��	���
��	9�� 	����@	���
!�
�
����
�������������
�		���
�9�
��- �� �������� 	� �����
!�� 	��
�����<��
�����	��;�

8� �
���������- �� ��
�������	����	!������
����	��������	�
!���-�- �� �� 	�
�
�������������2��
;�
��

8� �
�����������
���� 	��
������
!��
������
���3� 	�	�� 
�����	��������	�����
-�����
��
�� 	��
���
���
�(!!��	�4��

��+� %��������
�������
����	�������� ���- 	��������
�	��	"��	��	����������!����
��
� 	2���	��
���	�	������2���,��
����
������������- ������ 	2���
 ���	!	���
�� 	���
��������!����
��������
�����������������
�������
�������
��� ��	�-		�����
��������
�������	6�	���!
���	����	�
�����
�@	���
���
����	����
��
�����
���2���&
��	"����	9�
������
�	����2���2�� 	2� ��	����
��������- 	�����!����� 	2���	�
�@	����
��
���
�������
����������
��� ��� ����
��2	���		���	�	����	��
��� 	2���2��	�
�
��	����
�����	��
��	��
����
��������
��	"	����	���

���� %��������
������� ���� 	��
��������,	������	��������
�����	�������
�� ��
�
������
��� ��
��	�-		���	6�	����!
���	����	������
�����������&
��	"����	9�� 	�
�
��!�����
��
!�������	������������	6�	���!
���	����	��������	�	��	��!�����	��
�
�
��	���� 	����	�������2��	����
����
����������

��7� 1 ��	�	��� 	�����	9����!������� 	�����
�	������
��	��	��� 	2� ��	����
��������
����� 	�����
�	��-����	"�	�������� 
����
	�����	��
��	���%���
�	����	��� ���
�	��
��	�-�����		���
�������	����	"�������
������
�- 2�� 	��
����������
��
��	����
�� 	�����	�������
��������B�	�
������������	�

��
�������
������
�����
����
�
�
������
���������
�����
���


�����������
����������
������������
�����������
�
����	���
��������
��
�������	���
��

�����
���
�����������������
����
����������

Page 31Page 105



� 8�+�8� �

�������������������	�����

������

������
�����
���
��
���
���������������������
����
���
���

��#� ���2�����	�9���������
��
��������9������	��	����-�� �6���,�2�-�� 
���� 	��		���
�
���
,	�� 	�!
������
�����������
�	�����&
��	"����	9���,�
-�	�
��
�� 	�����	�
������2��
�C�
��2<���2��	�	�
�
 ��
����	��	��
�	�����
�	������

���� ��������
�	���
�������� 
�����	��	����-�� ����6���,�2�����
�����	������ 	�!
�����
�
�����������
�	���� 
����
��2��	������
��	��- 	�	�!��� 	�����	���
���
�����
�	6���	�����
-	�	�9�	�	�2��
�����9�- �� � ���� 	��
�	�������
�	������	��
���
�
��������3	�
��������	�����
����	��49�� 
�����	��	�
��	���
���
���	���!����
 ���
�2�� 
����� 	�!
�������
�	����	����
,	����������	�����	���/ 	��	�
���� 
����
������	�� 	�����	�����	������� 	�����
����,	���

��)� ������
�	��� 
����!		��� ���� 	2��	��
����2� ��	��		��
����	���	��
��	��!!	��	��
����
�	�-�2�!
�����
���������
��	���������3$		��	���
��+�!
��� 
�	���,��
�
�
���������
���	 ��!�
!��
�	
�	�	��	4��

��=� ������	�����	������	�
�	���
�	���!!�������
����	���
��	��
���������!����2�����!���2�
�����
������ ��
����
 ����!�� 	2<�	�

�	�-�
�
���/ 	�	!
�	9�� 	��
������-����
�
�����2�
��2����	����
������������	�-�� �������
�� ��
!�� 	������	���
��
�����������	��� ����	���
�� 	��
����������1 	�	�������
�	����,	�����
��������

�����	�����
�� ���������
�����	�
!!��	������ 	�$	����	��
��	��	��� 
������,	�
� 	��	����
������
�- 	� 	��
���
���
����	���� 	��
�����������	��
��� 	������������
�����������	����������
�� 	������	������	�	���2�
!�� 	�����	9�� 	��
�	������

���
�	�����- 	� 	�����-��������� 	���	�
!��������!�����!
�����	���
����
�� 	�
����	���

�� ����
�����������������������������������
����
�����

+��� ��2������������
��
�
�������
��� �����	��
���	�	��	�����
�������	����	�����!		���
����������
	�9�
��� ���� 	2���	���
����
��	�����������
	�9�� �
�
 �� 	�����
���

!�� 	��
��������2���,	����
���������

+��� ����
�	����
�<�� ��	��
���,	�� 	��
���������	��
����2������ 	2���2���,�
�
�	
�	��
�����
��� 	����	 ��!�3������
���	4�B�	�
�����	�����	9�	�	��	���	��	�9�
�����	�-
�,	�9��
�����
��
��
� 	��� ��������2���1 	�	�	��������
���	�������
��	�9�
���	��	����	�
!�� 	����	����
�� ����
�� 	��
���������9����������
�������
� ��	�-����	��
	���	��	�� ���� 	��
����������,�
-��
!������
��	�����
�� 	��
���������	��
�
���	�������� ���2�!
���	���	����!
�����
���
��	�� ��	��-�� �� 	�� ��������2�����
!�����	��
��
��
���2��	���������
�8�
�������	�-�� �� 	�.����*�
�	���
�������==)���
���
��	���!
���!
��� �������
�	������������	�
��� 	�%�����	���

+�+� /
��		��.����*�
�	���
���	6���	�	�������������
�������
�� 	�,�� ���� 	��
��	���
 ����
�	�!�
��� 	�����
�	���
��	��	����/ �����2��	��
�	����������	��
!�-�2��
B�!
��	"����	9�� 	�,��
�� 	���
�����	��
�����
�����	�
��!��	��!�� ��������������	�
��
�	�	� 
���
�� 	�����
�	���
���,�
-�	�
	��	�	����
!�� 	�!
�������� 	�,��
�� ���
� 	2� ��	���
�	������

+��� %!�� 	�� ��������2�������
�����
�9�
��
� 	���	
����	��	�	������	������	�� 
�����	�
�
�
 ��!�
��'	
���$	����	���

Page 32Page 106



� 8���8� �

6��
����5��)�
���
���%��������
�����

+�7� ��	��	���	��	��� ��	�������
�������
�	��
����2����	������
�� 	����
������	����
��	��-��	�
!�- �����
�	���	��	"�����
��������� 	�����������
��
��	�������	��	���
��	�	��
���
	���
���	�� 	��
�����������
�	���	�
���	 ��!�
!�� 	����
������	���9�
���� 	�!		����,���
���	���
��	����	�������	!������
-	�	�9�- 	�������
�
���	 ��!�

!����
������	������������
������� ����	��	����
��
��
��	�� 	�����	���
��� ���� 	2�
��	��		,��
���	�������	���	���!
��� ����
������	�����%��� 	����	�	����
!�!����	��9�
�
������������	�� �
�
 ��	��	���� 
�����
���	�
��	�����
���2�
�	��� 
�	����	�
���	���29������ 	�*�
�
�
��
���	��	�D(!!��	��0	����
��������	���

�� ���������������������

���� ��
�2�
����
���������� 
�����	��	�
��	�������������
�����	�
!!��	������ 	�
$	����	��
��	��	��� 
������,	�� 	��	����
������
�- 	� 	��
���
���������!�����
� 
�����	���	���
����	���
��	�� 	��
�����������	��
��� 	������	������	�	���2�
!�
� 	�����	������
�	������
���
�	��

���� 1 	�	�� 	�����
�	���������� 	��
������
���
�����������2��	�	� 
�	�� 	2�� 
����
�	��
���� ���� 	�����	��-�����	�����	���
�� 	�$	����	��
��	��	��!
���
����	����
��
�������	����	�����	���
���
��-�����
���
�����2��	������	��
������	���� 	�����
�	��
�	��
����2�-��������	��
��	���%���������	��� 	�����
�	��� 
�����	�	��
���
	��
�
���
���	�� 	����
�������	�������
�� ���� 	�����	�������	��	����-�� �� 
�
�
 �2�
�����
���	�	�2����

 � !�"�
����������
�������������������#�
$�
�����%������������

7��� ����
�	�������	"��	�����������!����
���2���2��	� 
��3	�
���2��	�	� 
�	9�	����9�
�	��	��	���4������ 	�	�����
���!!	�	��	��	�-		����C!
����<��������C��!
����<�
�
������������ ����
� ��	6���	����	��
��	��

7��� / 	��
����������
�����	���
��	�
����
�����	��-�� 
���� 	��		���
����
,	�� 	�
!
������
�����������
�	���	������ �������
�� �� 
�����	���,	��- 	�	�	��
�
�����	���%�����	�����	������
�	29����� 
�	!���2�	� ���	��� 	��
�����<��
�	������
�������	�
����
����
 ���	���������	����
!!	���
���!��� 	�����
����	���
��
�����	��2�- 	��� 	�����
�	������	"�	����
� ��	��	�	��	�����	����	���
�
���������� �������������2�
!�	��	������	9�������
����	�	����2��	������
��� 	�
�
����������� 	�����
�	���

7�+� 1 ��	�	��� 	�����	9����� 
-	�	���������������
 ���		�9�� 	�����
�	�� �������
 ��
�
�	"��	���� 	���
����
����/ 	��
����������
�����	���
���	����
�	�	�2
�	�!����29�
��
����2�����-�� ��	��	�����/ ����	����� ���-	�-�����	��
����
������
�������
-�� ���7�-
�,��
���2�����9��!���!�����	��
��	����<���	���
���	�9�-	�-����	"������
- 2�������
���	������	��2�- 	��� 	�����
�	������	"�	�����!��� 	�������	�3�		�
$	���
��#�
��/��	����	�4����

7��� �����	��	�������
!!��	���� 
�����	��-��	�
!�� 	��
�����������
�	������� 
-��
�
���	��������/ 	2�� 
�����	���	�����
���� 	����
�	������- ���� 	2�������������
��
�
�3$		�$	���
����
��0
�	������0	��
���������	�4���%!�2
����	�����	��9������	����
��������	�� �
�
 �2
������	�����
	��
��� 	�����
�	��$	����	�����������
��
%�!
�����
������
	���������
�����	��

Page 33Page 107



� 8�7�8� �

7�7� �����	��	�������
!!��	����
���
����
��
������-�� ��	����	���	���� 
�����	����	�
�
���,	��	��
��������2�!
��!�����
�
���	�
�
 ��
��	����	��
������	�������
�	��
��
�����,��
����
�������9���� 	��� ����	����
�� 	���
���,	��
������-�� ���
��!!	�	����	����	�
�������	����%!�������
�	�� ����
�	�� ���
�	�����	�3	�
����
�	6�	���!
���	����	�3>�2������� � ���<���		���
��	��	�?4��������
��������3>�����
-		,�� 	���������-������	��
��	?4�
!!��	���� 
�����	����	��
��	�����	�
���� 	�
��!!	�	���	�	�	�����

7�#� 1 	�	�������
�	���
�����������2�� 
�	9�
��!��	8�
8!��	9�-	�-���������	�2�����	��
�
�- ���� 	2� ��	��
���2���/ ����	�����	!�	����
����,�,	2��
������
�� 
-�� ���
2
�����	�������- ���� 	2<�	���2��
���E
��� 
������-�2���	� 
�	���-�� �� 	�
����
�	����5	����	!����
���
�����	�����
�	��	"�	�����
��������
��
��
!!	��
�
�	� ��
�2
������
���	���	����%!���������	���� 	��
������ ���

���
�	� ��
�-�
�
�
��
�

��	�
��� 	��
�����<���	 ��!����9�- 	�	��
�����	9��	���� 	�����
�	��- ���
2
�����	����
��
��
���	�	������	
�����	��	����� 	�!����	��

7��� �������
�������������
�)���������������������
������)��������"�����������
���������
���������"
����%��

7�)� �
-	�	�9�- 	���������	��	�
�	����!
������
�����������������
������� ���� 	�
���	���
����
�
!!��	�� �������	������	��������
�
!�� 	�����	����� 
-�� 	�
����
�	�� ����		���!!	��	����/ 	�	!
�	9�- 	���������	��	�� 	��$��
	���
!�� 	�
�
�����������
�	�������
�	���� 
�����	�	��
���
	���
������ 	����
�����������
-�����
���%!�� 	2�-
����!����� �����!!������� 	2�� 
�����	���,	���!�� 	�	�����
�	
�	�
3	�
�����	�����	�
��!��	��4�- 
��
���� 	���� 	����%!�� 	�	�����
8
�	�- 
����� 	��9�
� 	�
!!��	���	����
�-�� �� 	�����
�	��� 
������,	�����
�����	������
	�	�����
�
�������� 	�����
�	��B�	�
���2������
��
�������
���	9����������
��!�������	��
����
 
�	��������

7�=� / 	�!
��
-��
��	������� 
�����	��	�
��	��!
��	�� ��
��������3� 	�	���	�� 	����	�
�	�������
�
 ���2�� 	�/��,�5��,�!
��4:�

8� � 	�����
�	����
�������	������3���	9�����	��9��	�	� 
�	�����	������	�����
����	��4�������	!	��	���	� 
��
!��
�����;�

8� �������
!��	�	������
����9� �
 ��
 ���
���2����
����������	�;�
8� �	������
!� 
-�� 	�����
�	�� ����		���!!	��	�;��
8� ���	"�������
��
!�- ���� 	�����
�	������		,��
��
��� �	�	;�����
8� ����
�����	�3�!�� 	�����
�	������������
�� 	��
�����4��

����
�	���� 
�����	�	��
���
	���
���
���	��
��	��
!���2��
���	����
����
����
�� 	����
���������

7���� ����
�	�����2��		,������	�
��- ���� 	2���2�
����!�
����,��
�� 	��
����������
%!�2
����	������	��
��	�
��	��������	����� 	��
����
!��
������2
����	��
�������
�
����
���
���

	����
�����	�
���
�	��- �� 9��
��
�	�	"�	��9�-�����	�	���
��� 	�

���
�	�
!���2����	���
���
����E
�����������	�� 	��� ���� 	��������� 
�����	�
�	��������������
�
���
���	��
�� 	���
��	���� 	2� ��	� �����/ 	��
���������
�
�����	���
���,��
��	����	�����
�	�	�����������-��������� ��
����
 ��- 	�	����
������E
��� 
�����	����	!����
���
�����	�����
�	��	"�	�����
���3	�
���2�
��

	����
��
��	�����
����2��	��
����	�	�4��

7���� %��������������	��
�����
�	����
� ��	�������	��
!��	
��	��
��	���-�� �����
� 	�	!
�	����������
������� ���� 	2�,�
-�- 
���� ������
�� 	����
�������������2�

��	�����	���1 	� 	��
���
��2
�<�	����	��
��	���-�� �� 	��
���������	��
����2�2
��
�	������	��
�����	�!
�������������
� 	��
!!��	����,	��
�	���������	����� ���

Page 34Page 108



� 8�#�8� �

�	��
��������2���%!�2
�<�	�������
�� 	��
���������
��
�	
�	�	��	��	���� 	�����
�	��
� �������
��	�2
���
-���
�������	��������E
��� 
�����
��
��	�� 	��
�������	������
!�
� 	�
!!��	��2
�<�	�����	��� 	��
���������
�������2
�<�	����	�� 	2<�	��-��	�
!����
���� ��	����	��	������

&� '����
�����

#��� / 	�'�(��
����	������-		,��!�
��� 	��	�	����
!����
���������
���!������	��
��	�
��!!���	������	��
��	���-�� ����
�������9�� 
�
 ����	"�	�����
����
����������
��	�
�	����-�� ��
�	�6���,�2�� ���� �����/ 	����-		,���
�	���� 	�- 
�	���
�	���B���	��
$��
	�������$��
	������������� �� 	��
��
���	�����
�	���
��	���9�
�
�����	���������
���������*
���2��	���� 	�!
��
-��
����	����	�:�

8� 7�-
�,��
���2���
���,�
-�	�
	�� 	��
��������;�
8� ���-
�,��
���2��!
����!����$��
	����	��
��	�-�� ������	���� ����!���������,	�2��
�

��,	��
�
	��3�		�������#�+4�� 	�����
�	������
�����	�����������	��
!�� ��;�
8� 7�-
�,��
���2���
���,�
-�	�
	����	��
��	��
���$��
	����	����
���
���	;�

�����
8� ���-
�,��
���2��!
����!����$��
	����	��
��	9��
����-�� ������	���� ����!�������

��,	�2��
���,	��
�
	��� 	�����
�	������
�����	�����������	��
!�� ����

#��� / 	�'�(��	�

���	��� �������	�2�	"�	���
���������������	��� 	���
�	�����2�
��,	��
�
	��� ���� 	����-		,��������

	����� ��������� ����	�����	����	����	�
�
�		��-�� �� 	�����
�	������� 	�����
�	������	
�����2������	��
����

�	������
����
�����	��

#�+� %��������
������� �������
�	��	"�	�����
�������	����
!����	����	����	��	�������
!�����	��
��
��
���2��	����
�� 	��
��������	��������
���/ 	���,�
-�	�
�	���
� 
����� 	�	!
�	���	���2�����	�- 	��� 	�����
�	������	"�	�����!�����	��
��	�3
��
��������	�
����

�	��4�3�		��������������B�����)4����
-	�	�9�� 	����	�
��	��
� 
�����	��	��������B�� 	�'�(� ���!
�������	��- 	�	�� 	���	����	��
��	��
������
$��
	��� ����	���
��

��6�����29��	!	����	��	��
��	���	������
����� 	��
��������
	��������
��

#��� 1 	�	�� 	�	��������	��9��	��
��������
�������
��	����	�����	!!	���
��� 	��	����	�
��	��
��
� 	��9������������	��		����
��	�����	��	�����������	��
!���
	��29�� 	�
�	���	���
��������� 
�����	�
��	�����
���2����

#�7� �
�����������2��	����,	���
�
� 	����
�	���	�9���� �����	
���
�������������2�
��
�		���
�����9����� 	����	�	����
!�!����	��������2��
���	��
�����	��
���
���	���
!�����	��
��	�������� 
�	���
�		���
����	��
���	�	����
-	�	�9�� �������
����-�2��
� 	����	������
���������� 
�����
���	����	�	������2��	��2	���	����	�
� 	��
��
�		���
����	����
��	���

(� $���������$�������)��������

������67�
������

���� /
��	!	���
����������
�� 	�'�(�- 	��� 	��
������ ����
� ��
��
�	��
���2�
��
� 	�����	��3�		�������)�#4��

Page 35Page 109



� 8���8� �

�������
�3�
��
�������8�����
�	���
�����������
��5���%�
��

���� /
���,	�
�	������	��
��������2�!
��� 	�����
�	���
��	���9��
�����	��������
�
���������*
���2��

��+� /
�
�	��		�� 	�
�	����
��
!�� 	�*
���2������
���
���
�������	�� �
�
 �
�	��	-��
��2��	���	�
�����������
�����	��

���� /
���
���	������	�
��� 	�*
���2������ ���
������	�����	6�	��	���

��7� /
��
������-�� �����
	�	���/	���
�����	��
����2��	�����	����
��������������
����
�����	�����	����	�����
�����	��	�
������	���������	�������	��
����
���
��	�����
�����	�2��	��	-	��3�		��������7�=4��

3�
��
��!�����

��#� /
��	��	��
�����	�!
���
�����������
���� 	����	����	9��
��	���-�� ���2��	����	�
��
���!!�����	��������
������
����
��
���	�!		����,����
��	����	�����
�	�	�������
����
�����	��

���� /
�	����	��������!!����� 	���$	����	���	����	!	������,	�������
����	�-�� �� 	���
�	��
���������	�����	��� 	�����
�	���
��	���9��
�����	���������
���������
*
���2������ ���
������	��

��)� /
����
���	��	��
���������	��!
�����	���
����
��
����������
�����
�����	�
!!��	���
-�� ���� 	���$	����	��

��=� /
��
����	��� 	��������2�
!���2��
����������
���������	���
����
�
!!��	������� 	���
�	����	������
��	��
������
����
�2�3�		����������)4��

����� %��� 	����	��	�
!�� 	�
��
��������	���
����
�
!!��	�9��
��
����	����2��	��
��	��
!�
������
�	����
�$��
	����	����
�������	���2�� 	���$	����	�������
�����	�-�� �
� ���
������	9��
������!2�����	���-�� �� 	�����
�	��- 	�	�����
�����	9��
��	���	�

��� 	��
���	�
!�����
�������
������	�� 	�����
�	�����
����
�2�3�		���������+���
�����+�)4�

����� /
��	��
����
�$��
	����
������������
���	���
�� 	��������
�����	�-�� �� 	�
����
�	���
��	���9��
�����	���������
���������*
���2������ ���
������	�
3�		���������+����B��+��#4��

����� /
�@
����2��	��
���	����	��
����2��	�����	����
������������������
�����	�
� �
�
 �����
	�	���/	����		���
�������
���!
���� 	�����
�	��$	����	������
�����
��%�!
�����
���	���	�����
	��
!�� 	����	����
���3�		��������7�=4��

���+� /
��
������� 	�� �	!��"	�����	�
���
���������- 	�	�� 	��
������ ����
� ��
�
�
�	��
���2�!
�����	����
��
��- 	� 	���
��	!	��� 	�����	���
�� 	�'�(�3�		�������
)�#4��

2
����+����3�����

����� /
�,		������
����	�-�� ��	����	����������9��	
�������	��	6���	�	����	�����	�	�����
�
�� 	����
�	��

���7� /
�,		������
����	�-�� ��
�������� ������
���
�	���	���

Page 36Page 110



� 8�)�8� �

���#� /
��	��
����
�����
�	�����
����2������
���	���� 	��!����2�����-�� ��	��	����

����� /
������	�2�����	���
�����
�	��������
�!����
�����!!���	�����!
�����
���
�	����	�� 	�
����	������	���
��	��	����-�� �	!!	����	�2�������
�����	�-�� �� ���
������	��

���)� /
������������
�	��������,��
��
�������������	�	����2�����������
�����	�-�� �
� ���
������	��

���=� /
��		,������	��������
�����	�
������	���
!����	������2��

	������%����%�-���
�
��

����� /
�,		������
����	�-�� ��
�������� ������
���
�	���	���

����� /
����	����	��
��������2�!
���
����������
��	����
�� 	���$	����	�
���
������� 	��

��- 	�	�����
�����	�3	�
��� 	�
!!��	���
	��<�� ��	���!!���	������	�	��	��	��
�
����2�
�����!��������������	�����	���
���
�4��

����� /
��	���	9�����
��������
��-�� �
� 	��$	����	���
��	��	�9�- 
�-�����
8
������	�
�
������������
����
��
�	�� ���
�	�$	����	��

���+� /
� ��	�����	������	��������
�
!��
�������������	���
�� 	�9��
��
�		�� 	�
��
�	�
!�� 	��
��������-�� �� 	�����
�	�������
����	������� 
-�� 	�����
�	��
 ����		���!!	��	���

����� /
��	�����!���
!�� 	��		���
���
�	����
�!��	�������2�- 	�	����������	�����
!�� 	�
�
�	���������������
���
!�� 	�.����*�
�	���
������&�		�
��
!�%�!
�����
��������

���7� /
�����2�
���!���9�� 
�
�
 �����������	�����	���
���
��������
���,	��	����
���
���	��
��� 	�	���	��	�
�����	���

���#� /
�	����	��	����
�����	���
�	��2�����
��	�������
���������!��	����	��
���	�	��

����� /
��	��
����
�����
�	���������
�����	�-�� �� 	�����
�	���
��	���9�
�
�����	���������
���������*
���2������ ���
������	��

���)� /
�����	�����	��-�� �����
	����������
�����	�3	�
���
��	��������	���2�� 	�
�
������������
���� 	��
��	�	��	�
!�� 	����	���
����
�
!!��	�9�����	����	6�����
�
��
	�������
��
��� ��
	���
���
�	���	�D-
�,��
��������	��	���4��

���=� /
��
����	���	-����	
���
�������	���2�� 	��
���������������
��	��
���
����
�����	�2�������	�-�� �� ���
������	�3�		������������4�

��+�� /
�	����	���2�����
����		�	������	��
��	��
��
�����������	�����	�	��	���	��
� 	��	����
���	��	���
�� 	��
����������3�		����������7�4�

	���
�������5���%������-���
�
�

��+�� /
��������� 	��
����
!��
�������	�-		��� 	��
����������� 	�'�(������
��
8

������	�� 	��
�����<���	��
��	���
�� 	�'�(��

/����������+����
�����������67�
������

��+�� /
����
���	�� 	�$��
	����	��	-�3�		���������+�=�B��+���4�

Page 37Page 111



� 8�=�8� �

*� $�����������+�
���,���
������-�)�������

)��� / 	�'�(����	���
��	���
����������
���
���	��	�	�2������	��	���- 	��
�	����
�����	��
����
�	��2���,	���2����
������
����!�����	�
!��	����	���
����
�� ���

�����	�����"����	��������	:�

8� �	��2;�
8� ���
��	�������
��
����!�����	��
���,	�����
�;�
8� !�����	��
�!
��
-���
�	����
�	���	��
��� 	���-;�
8� !�����	��
��	��2�
���
���
���	���!
�����
�;�
8� ���������	�
������	����
�����	�	���;�
8� ����	6���	��	�
���,		���
;�
8� ����	6���	��
��������
�;�
���
8� ��
,	����
���	���

/ 	�'�(�-�������
��
��	���
���

�����	������
�����������
�	��	������
!!	��
����
������������	�!
������
�	�	���

)��� / 	�'�(���2��
�����	���
��	����
���������!����!		���� 	��
���������� ����
��
�		����
��!������2��!!	��	���2�� 	�����	���
��	��	����&
��� 	�'�(��
��
����	����
�
��������� 	��
����������� 
���� ��	���!!	�	�����C��@�����	<�!�
��� 	�!�����
!�
� 	��
��������C%�@�����	<�����������	:�

8�  ����!		���
�9������	��9�-
��2�
�����
��	��	��	;�
8� �
���
!���
 ��
����	���2;�
8� �
���	�	����
����	����	;�
8� !����������
���
�����	�	����2�	"�	��	;�
��
8� ���	�������
���	�����������
���@����!�	���
���������

)�+� / 	�	���	��	������� ��
��� 	�'�(�-�����
�����	���
��	�3	�
�������������	���
2�	���
����	�49��	������
!�- �� ���	���������	�
��� 	�'�(<��-	����	����
 ���:DD---��

�
�
��,D
���	8!
�8�����
��D���8-	8���	��
��	D�

)��� / 	�'�(�	��
���
	���
��������
��	�
��	��
������������� 	�	����	���
��
������2�
����-�����
�����2�	"�	����
����������
� ��	��		���	����-�� ����	�����2��	!
�	�
� 	2�������������	���
���
�����"�	���
���������	:�

8� - 	�	�� 	�����	�������
	���3��	��- 	�	����
������������� 
�	�	���
��
�����	���2�-�����	4;�

8� - 	�	�� 	��
������ ������	��
����2��	��2	�� ������
�� 	��
�������;�
8� �
���������- 	�	�� 	�� �	!��"	�����	� ���	"	����	�������	��
���
���
�

���	���
��	�!��� 	��3�		�������)�#4;�
8� �
���������- 	�	�� 	�'�(�!		���� 	��
������-�����
�� ����	�� 	�����	��

	!!	����	�2;�����
8� ���	��- 	�	�� 	��
���������<�������������	���������	����		��!
�����
���2�

3	�
��- 	�	����	!	������
�� 	��
������-
��������������
	�������	��2�
����������
	���
���������4��

)�7� 1 ������ 	�'�(�-�����
���
�����2����	���
��	��
���������������� 	2� ��	��		��
� �
�
 �� 	��
�����<����
�	���	9�- 	�	�������
�	������	�	����	���
�����
�� �
� 	�(����������������
��!
��� 	��
�������
���	�	���� �����1 	�	�����
�����	9�

!!��	���� 
�����	�������
�	���� ���� 	�'�(�	"�	�����
���������

�� �
�
 �� 	�
�
�����<����
�	���	��	!
�	����

	���
�� 	������� ��9��!�� 	2�-	�	��
�

��
�� 	�

Page 38Page 112



� 8����8� �

'�(9�� 	2���	���,	�2��
������� 	��
�����������,��
�� 	��
������!
������
��
���	�	�
������
�	���	��

)�#� %��	"�	���
�������	��- 	�	���������	���� ���� 	��
������ ����
� ��
��
�	��
���2�

��� 	��
��������3	�
��- 	�	����
�������������	���
������	�� 	����	�����	�!�
��
����!!	�	�����
�	������ 	��
�������		���
�����	�������	���
����
�� 	�����	�4�� ���
� 
�����	����	���	����
�� 	��	��
����,��
�� 	��
�������9������ 	�� �	!�
�"	�����	���2���,�� 	�'�(��
��
����	��� 	�����	��-�� 
������ ����
��		��
� �
�
 �����
!�� 	��
�����<����
�	���	���$�� ��
���������� 
�����	���
�
 ���
�
� 	����	���
��
!�� 	�$	����	��	����
��	��	��!
����������
��-�� �� 	�� �	!�
�"	�����	��������	����
��
��� 	�����
���
��	���,	���

)��� %!�� 	�'�(����	���
��	�����
���������������!������ 	��
������ ����
�	��
�	� ��
�
-�
�
������2���,	��	�
��	�����
����
�� 	��
������
�� 
-��
������ ��
����
 ����
&
��	"����	9��2���,��
�� 	��
�������
:�

8� ��
�

��	;�
8� ��,	���2�	�������	�

����
��
!�� 	���@�����	;�
8� �	�
����	�����	����
��- �� �-����
����,	����
�	��2;�
��
8� �	��	-D����
�	���
�	���	���

)�)� ��� �2	���� 	�'�(������� 	�������������	��	-�
!�	�� ��
������� �
�
 ����	��	��
�	����
�� 	�� �	!��"	�����	�3��������	6�	���2��	�
��	���
�� 	��������
�����		4�
������������	�
������-	����	���/ 	��	��	-���
���	�����
��
������2��
��
��	���
��
� 	�
���
�	������������
!��
�����������1 	��� 	�'�(�!�����	���	��	�
!�
�2��	����!�����
��� ����!!	��������	����	���	������	�
������������2�����	��� ���
�
���������	��2���-��	6���	���
��
����	������� 	����!
���� 	�'�(�
!�� 	�����
�����
-������,	���

)�=� �
����
�(���������3�
��	��	�	�
�	�����	��- 	���
�	�
������	���������	�����
�
�!
��
-��
��
���	���
�	���	����!�������
�����	4�

.� �������������������%�/�
���
���
�����
�
��
��

=��� 1 	�	�� 	�	�������
����������
������	����	�- �� �����	���	�	���2���� ��������29�
��� �����������	��
���
������
�9�� 	��
�������	���������
������	��
�����
����
�	���!
����2��	����	�!�����	������ ���!
��	������
���2��
�����������	�
��
�	��2��	�
��	����/ 	�	!
�	9�� 	��
�		�	���-�� �� 	�� ��������2�� 
�����
�	��
�
��������� ������
���
�	���	����%��	��	����	�
!�- 	� 	��� 	�	������!
�����
�����	�� ����
�		�	����������	9�� 	�	��		����
��	���
�	�������
	�	�����
�
	����	�����
�	�����	��
������	���	�-		��� 	�
�
�������
������
��	���

=��� ����
�	���-����
!�	��	"�	���� 	��
�������
��	���-�� ��
���������� �
�
 �����
��
�	���	����������� ����-
�����	� 	��!����!�� 	��
��������� ������
���
�	���	��
�
�		��-�� �� 	�� ��������2���	�������	�-�� �� 	��
�����<��*
���2������ 	�	�

���	���	����%!�� 	2<�	��
�9��
� ������	��� 
�����	���	���
��- 2�� 	�	���	�
��!!	�	��	�������	����	��
�	"������� 	�	��
��	����	���	����

=�+� / 	�'�(� ������	�� 	�!
��
-��
��	�
��	�����
����	�����
��
����-��
����
��
�
�
���-�� ������	��:��

8� - 	��� 	������	�� ������!�������	��	�9�� 	�	�� 
�����	�������2��	
�����
�
���
���������2�!
����!!	�	���������
!�� 	�-
�,�� ���-�����	������	��
��;�

Page 39Page 113



� 8����8� �

8� � 	�	�� 
�����	�����	�������	�	�������
�- 
�����	��
�����	�!
�� ������
�
�
���������������
�����
��	��	��;�

8� � 	�	��		����
��	�	!!	����	��
���������
��-�� ��	����	���	��9��
�� ���� 	2�
���	�������- ����
��
����� 	�	�	���
!��
�	� ��
�

��
�-�
�
;�����

8� � 	�	�� 
�����	����
�
��
�����	����
��	�����
�!�
���
��������9��
�� ���
�	����	����2��	�����
�	���

�0� �����������$�
�
���

����� ������!
�����
���	�����
��
����
��������� 
�����	� 	���
�����
��������C!��	<�- �� �
� 
���:�

8� ��
���	�����	���������������!�
��� 	�
��
������
���������
�� 	��	����
������
����	�	�����
��
!���2��
��	����	�����
��;�

8� ��
���	�� 	�� �
�
�

2D���	���	;�����
8� 	����	��
�	
�	�	��	��
����,���������	�����6���,�2����	�������� 	�

�������
�D�
����
����/ �����������������2����
������� 
����� 	��
��������
��

�	����
�$��
	���
��� 	�'�(����

����� / 	�!
��
-��
���!
�����
��3�!���������	D���������	4�� 
�����	� 	���
���
���������
!��	�:�

8� �	�	��������	��3	�
��� 	����	�� 	��
��������-����	�	��	�9����	�
��,�
-�	�
	��	���4;�

8� �	������
!�� 	��
��������3��	���
�		����
�	4;�
8� ���	�
���
!������
��	�����
��;�
8� �
��	��
!������	��	��;��
8� !��	��
�	������
����
���2�����
�����,	�;�
8� � 	����	���
���
�������3� 	����	���
����
�
!!��	����2��	�����	����
���
�@����!2�

� 	����	���
���
��
���	����
���	�� 	�4;�
8� �	������
!�� 	��	����
��3��	���� 	��9���������2��� 	���
���
���� 	��4���������
�

� 	��	��
���- 2�������2�����
����
��
���	�����
��
8� �	������
!���2��
��	����	�����
��
���	����	�����
�	�	�����	������
�!�
��� 	�

�
����������������
�� 	����	�
!�����	�	�����
���

���+� 0	�
�����	�����
��
��
���������� 
�����	��	���
2	��+�2	�����!�	��� 	���
�������������	���	����

��� ��������������������1����/
���
���������2
���������
	���
�������

����� %�!
�����
���	�����
��
�������������
����������		����
��	���	��	�����	!���2���������
�	��	�������
!!��	����		���
��	��-��	�
!�� 	���������	��
!�� 	�.����*�
�	���
��
�����==)�3.*�4������ 	��
�����<�����2��
���
�	����������������<���
�!��	�������2���
1 �����������
�	����
 ���
���������
������ ��������29��	��	�������
!!��	���
� 
�����	����	!����
���
������
�	��	��
������!
�����
����
���� ���� ��������2�
- 	���	��
����
��
�� 	��
��������������2��
������ 
�����	����	��	���
�� 	�
�
�����<��%�!
�����
������
	�	���(!!��	��B�0
�	�	����F
�
�2��3�"�����=�4����

����� $�������29��	��	�������
!!��	����		���
��	����	�� ���- 	��
����
���!
�����
�����
�	����
���
����
��������� 	��	��
���	�	����
�� 	���!
�����
�� ���� 	���
 ���
�
�	�	��	������/ ����	����� ����	!
�	����,��
��
��
�	
�	�2
��� 
����	������� �� 	���

Page 40Page 114



� 8����8� �

��	����2���%!���� ��������2���������
�
���	 ��!�
!����
����������2
��� 
����	����	�
� ���� 	2���	������
����� 	�,�
-�	�
	�
!�� 	��
��������������� ���� 	�
�
������������� ���2�!
���	�	�������!
�����
���
��	�� ��	��-�� �� 	�� ��������2�
3�		�$	���
��+4���

���+� ����
�	�����2��	��	���������
���,	��
��������9�
���
������ 	������	��
�
�
��������9��	����	�� 	2��
��
��-�����
�����	����	�9�
��� 	2���	��
��	��	��
� ������-�����!!	���� 	�-�2�� 	2���	���	��	�����!����	���1 ����9�
�����	�
�����
��9����
��
 ���	�����
�����	������
�����	��
� ��	�� 	��
���������	����-�� ��2��
�	
�	�

�����	�� 	��	����	���	�����
��	��� ���-�����
����-�2���	�� 	����	������
�����2�
� 	�
��2���������	��� ��������	�
��	������ �����2���!
�����
��� 	�����
�	��
��
���	������
�!��	�������
�� 	��
�������

����� G��	��� 	�.����*�
�	���
�������==)�3.*�49������������� ��	�����
 ���
����	���
��!
�����
����
���� 	��	��	����%!������@	������	����	6�	�������	�	��	�9���
�	����
��-�����	��		�	��
��- �� ������� 	����@	��� �������
 ���
����	������

���7� ��2
�	�������,	����	6�	���!
�����	����
���2���!
�����
�� 	����2�� 	���� 
���2�
���	��� 	�&�		�
��
!�%�!
�����
�����������3&
%�4���*
�	������2�� 	�&
%��
��	��

�	����������������
 ��
!����	����
���!
�����
����
�����
� 	�������!���
�����
�� 	�
� ��������2���!
�����
��-
������	�� �� 	��������
�	���
����������	��������	"	����
!�
�������
���	����

���#� ������������	����	6�	����� 
�����	��	����-�� �����
��������
��-�� �� 	�%�!
�����
��
����
	�	���(!!��	������!��� 	��
������	�������
���������	�
��%�!
�����
��
�
������
�	�<��-	����	�B�---���
�

���,�

����� �
���������!��	�� 
����	��
���������3	�
���
���	�����	�����
��
�� 	����������
������
-�� �� 	�����
�	����������
�� 	�����
�	�<���	�����9���	-��	���4������
�8�	��
����
�����3	�
��� 	���� 
���2<���
����	��
����
�	���	�4�������2� 
���� 	��	��
���������

!��
�	�� ���
�	��	��
��3	�
����-���	�������	�	��4���&
����!
�����
���
��	�
�	��
������������������	���	��
����������������������
-����������������
��	�
��	���!�	��!�
������

���)� G��	��&
%9���� ��������2���2��	6�	�����!
�����
���	�����
��
�����	��!����
����������
1 	�	��	��
�������������
��	��	�����-
�����	�������
�����	�������!�����
�
�	�	��	�� 	���!
�����
�����
-	�	�9�� 	��	
������	����	�	���
!�� 	������������ 	�
��!
�����
���	��
������
�	��������	���,	�����
����
��������� 	�	!
�	�� 	�
�
������� 
�����
����	�� 
-��
��	8�	��
�����	�� 	���!
�����
����&��� 	�������	�
�����������	�!�
��� 	�%�!
�����
������
	�	���(!!��	���

���=� $
�	��
�����������	���
�����!�����	��
���
���	���!
�����
���	6�	��	��3!�����	��
�
�
���2�-�� �&
%��	
������
������
������	4���/ 	�	���	�
�����	�� ����
���������
��
�	���	������ 
�����	��	!	��	�����	���2��
�� 	��	���
!��
�	�����	��

������ $
�	��
�����������	���
���� 	���
����
��
!��

���� ���!
�����
��3�����	�� �
!�
.*���	
������
��
��
������	4���/ 	�	��
���������� 
�����	��	����-�� ����� 	�
���	�-�2������2�
� 	���
������������- 	�	�����	�� � ���
�����	��� ���� 
����
�	��	�
��	���
�� 	��
�����<��%�!
�����
������
	�	���(!!��	��- 
��������
�
��
���	�!��� 	��
������	��

Page 41Page 115



� 8��+�8� �

��� 3��%����2�
���������������

����� %!����
������������
���	��	�
��	������ 	��
����
!��	����	��	���	�29�������2�
�	����	�����	����		���
��	����	���
��	��!��� 	�9����� 
�����	��	����-�� ������
$��
	����
���������

����� / 	�	���	�!��	�	�	�	�����
�$��
	������!
��
-�:�

8� ��,�
-�	�
��
�� 	�����	������
�		��
�� 	���
�	�
!�� 	��
�������;�
8� ���	���
����
�� 	��
�������;�
8� ��,��
����	����
��
��� 	�	���	��	�
�����	�;�
8� �
����������
�� 	��	����
�;������
8� ��,��
�����
���
������ ��
����
 ��- 	�	�� 	2� ��	�

�	�-�
�
��

���+� $��
	����
�����������	��	����-�� ��2��	��
���	���	��
��
!!��	��9�������2�$	���
��
�	���9�-�� ���� 	�$	����	�- �� ����� 	����@	���
!�� 	��
����������%!����
��������
�
�	����
�	�� ���
�	�$	����	�� 	�
!!��	����
��	��	��� 
�����
�		�- �� �
!�
� 	��-������,	��	��
��������2�!
���
8
��������
�� 	����	���
���
�������	��
��	���
$	����	���		���
�	����	�� ����
�����������	��	����-�� ��2�
!!��	���-�� ���!!���	���
��� 
���2��
���,�6�	���
�����%�	���2�� 	��	��
���	����
�-�� ����
��������� 
����
���
� ��	��
�	��	
�		�
!����	�	��	��	��
�	����	��������
���������	����	�
�
����	�	�������
� 	�����	�	������	!	����	��	��
��	�- �� ���2��	�����������	�
�
������
�����������
��	��
��	��	��

������������%������������

����� $��!!���2��	�� 	����@	���
!��
���������	�� 	�����	���2�
��� �
�
 �� 	��	����	�� 	2�
��
���	���%���������	�����������
������� ���� 	2���	���	��	��!����2���/ 	2�� 
�����	�
��!
��	��
!��
������������	��
������� 	������
��	��� 	�
��
������2��
�
�
��	�����'���������������
��������������
����������������� 	�	���
!�� 	�
���	���
���
��� 	2�� 
�����	����	��-��	�
!�- 	� 	��� 	��
�������� ����		��
�� 	���
���
���

���7� G��	���������2����!!���2�!		���	!	����	��������	���!����
���������
��	����
� 	����/ 	2���2��	�-
���	����
���� 	��
�	�������
��	6�	��	��- �� 9��!�� ��
��
 ��	�

�	��	��
���2�-�
�
9���2����
��	������������2�����
�9����	���������	�2�������
����	��
!����	����1 	����	�,��
��
����!!���
����
����������
������� 	�������2�
�	� 	��!����
����-�� 	������	���
���
�� 	�!����� ���� 	��
����������2��	�������
�	� ������!
���	�����
���� 	��� ���!
�����
���
���
�����	����

���#� 1 �������!
������	�
���� 
�����	����	�
!���2��		���
��-�� ����	��	��
!����!!�
�
��	����
����
���������
������� 	��!
��� 	��
����������	�
��9�� 	��		���
������
!����!�����
�	"	����	��
��	�	����	�� 	��
���	�
!�����
���
��	���,	������������ �
� 	��	��	��
!����!!� ����
���
 ���
��	����
�����	�����

����� / 	�	���2��	�
�����
���- 	�	�����
�	���-������2��
���	�� 	��
�����������
�	���
�
������	����	��
�����	��	�����
���������	��	��
!����!!���%����� ��������	��������
���
�������
��	�����	�
������	���2�����
�����	����	����
!�� 	��
���������
������
� 	���� 
���2��������	
���
����
������� 	�
!!��	���
��	��	���
�� ���	�� ������	�
�	����-�� �����
�����	�2���&
��	"����	9������2��	��
�	�����
�����	��
��	���-�� �
���	
���
����
������
!!��	������	�������������2���
�	���	����� 	��� ���� 	�
�
�����������
�	���B������� ������������	��� 	��
����������-
����
��2��		���
�
�	��
���� ���� 	�����	������	��
��	����-�� ����	��� 	��
�����<�������������2�
��
�	���	����/ 	2�-
�����
���	�	�����	���
�,�
-�� 	�
���
�	��

Page 42Page 116



� 8����8� �

���)� $
�	��
�������������2��
���������
���� 	��	��
�����	���
����
�� 	���
�
����������1 ������ 	2���2� ��	��	
������	�����������9��
�	���2��
�� ����
���2��
�
���������	�� 	�
!!��	���
��	��	�9��
��	�����������	���
���
���
��

��
����� 	���
!��
���
���
���2��
�
	��� 	����	���
���
���	���
���	���
��
�	
�	�� 	2�� ��,�-�����		�
� ��
��� 	���-�2���/ 	��
��������������
��������	�- 
�-�������	���
��	�� 	���
�
����������/ 	����	���
����
�
!!��	���
��	��	��-�����		���
���	�,��
�� 	���
$	����	��	����
��	�	����	�- 	� 	��� 	��	-��
���������		����
��	��

,	�����
���
%!��
�9������ 	����	���
����
�
!!��	���
��	��	������
�!
�����	��
�������
�� 	�
���	���
���
�9�� 	�$	����	��	���� 
������!
���� 	��
�������������
����
�2�B���	��
� ���� 	2���	������!�	��� ���� 	��
�������������!
���	������� 	����	���
����
�

!!��	��-�����
�����	�-�� �� 	����	���
���
������
��!�	����	��
���2���%!�� 	��
��������
��
���� 	����	���
����
�
!!��	���		����
��	��

,	�����
9����	����
������		�	��
��
- 	� 	�����-
�����	��	��	���
��	���
���	�� 	��
��������!
�����	���
���
����%����2�
	�	���� 	��	��
��	��
����
����������
���������	���
����
�
!!��	��� 
�����	��	���
�2�� ���
!!��	�<��$	����	��	����

������������%������6��
����5��)�
��

���=� ��2��
�����������
���� 	�����
���
���
������
!������	��	���	��	��� 
�����	�
�	!	��	���
�� 	��
�����<���
���
���
�(!!��	���

�
���"���%��%�����	����������%
����%�����3
���������������������

������ G�
���	�	����
����
��������!
�����	���
���
��� 	�
!!��	���
��	��	���		����
�
	������� :�

8� ���
����
�����	�����
�����
���
����
���
��������
�����������
���

�	���
��		��

����	���	��

�������	�����

��������
%!�����
	��<��3	�
�������
���������
�		�	���-�� ����
������*
���24�� 	�
����
�	���		����
��	���!
��	�������!�� 	�	����������	������	�-�2�!
��� 	���
�
�����	�� 	�����	�� ���� 
�����	��
���	��
��;�

8� ���
����
�����	�����
��������
����
����������
�
������
��������������������
�
%!�������
��	����
� 	��
�
�������
������� 	��
�����9�����
�		�	����		����
�
�	��	�� 	��
��- �� �����2�-������,	�� 	��	���������	���
����
�� 	��	����
��
3�		����
�$	���
��=4;�����

8� ���
����
�������������������������
�������

��������������
��
��
���
��	�����

�3�		����������+4��

������ �
���������� 
�����	���,�
-�	�
	��-�� ���7�-
�,��
���2��
!��	�	������/ 	�
��,�
-�	�
	�	���� 
����������	�� 	����	�- 	��������
�	������	"�	�����
!��� 	�������	�
��!�����	��
��	�3�		�$	���
��#4��

������ / 	�����
�� ��
���,�
-�	�
��
�� 	��
��������3��	���	�	� 
�	�����9�	����9��	��	��
	���4�-�����	�	�����
��� 	�-�2�� 	�����
�	�����	��
����������� 	������	�
!�� 	�
�
�������9�����- 	�	�	���
�����	�� 	���
�	���
!���,�
-�	�
��
�� 	��
��������
� 
�����	��
����	��-�� ��
�		��
�� 	���
�	�
!�� 	��
���������

����+� %����2��	�!����2�	��2��
�	������� �� 	���
�	�
!�� 	��
��������!�
��� 	���!
�����
��

��	��3��	��� 	��	��	�9�/��,�5��,�!
���	���4������ ������<����-�2��� 	����	�����
!��� 	���
��������2��	��		�	��-�� �� 	�����
�	���
������!2�����	����

������ %��������
������� ���� 	�
!!��	���	����
�-�� ���$��
	����
��������!���2����	��������
� 	������	�
!�� 	��
�������9�� 	�	"�	����
�- �� �� 	�����
�	��!		���� 	2� ��	�
�		��
����	��
��	��!!	��	������- ���� 	2� 
�	��
��� �	�	�� �
�
 ��
��������
���

Page 43Page 117



� 8��7�8� �

��!�����	��
��
�		�� 	���
�	�
!�� 	��
������������ 	���������2��	����
���
��	���
���	������ 	���
�	����!�� 	�����
�	����������
���
�	������������� ��
�- ���� 	�
����
�	���		,���
��� �	�	���2����	����	�
�����	���
���
���!�� 	��	�
����
�����
�	�����	�2������
 ��!
�-�������

����7� .��	����
������-�� �� 	��	��
����,��
�� 	��
��������3	�
��� �
�
 ��	�	� 
�	�
�
������
���������4������	��		��������	8�
������
�������� ��
����������������	��
�
� 	��
����������� 	�����
�	������ 	�����
����������
�����	��	����
�� ������� 	�
�����������-	�������
�	������2������
����	���������!2��
�� 	��
������������
	������� ��
�� 	��	���	��
���
�	�- �� � 	������
���	�����
�
���
���	��	��
��	9�
��<����-�2�
!��
�		��
�� 	�-�2�!
�-����3	�
��- 	������ 
-��
������� 
�����	�
���	�	���4����

����#� / 	�	���2��	�
�����
���- 	�9��	����	��	���	!!
���9�� 	�
�
�����
!�� 	�
�
����������	�����������	�������� 	�	�����
������	����	��
��3	�
�����	�����
�
���������2�
����	������		�4�!
��� 	��
�����������
����
�����
�� 	���!
�����
��
�		�	����%��� 	�	����	��� 	��
����������� 
�����	��
���� ���� 	����	���
���
��
����
��

���2�!��� 	��������� 	��
����������������!�	����/ 	�
!!��	���
��	��	��
� 
������,	������	���- �����!
�����
������		�	���������	�����	�� 
�����	�
��	��
!
��� 	��	�	����
!�� �����!
�����
����'�(�
������	�����	��� ���>������
������������

�����

�����
��
�����	�����
�
��
������������

���
�������
��
��
����
�����	�������
�

��
��
�
�����
�
���?��

������ (��	�� 	���
�	�
!�� 	��
�������� ����		��	������� 	���������	����������	�!
��� 	�
�	�������
��	�!
�����2��	��
���!
��� 	�����
�	��������	�����
���	��	����/ ����
����
!
��������
!�� 	���,�
-�	�
	�	���
���	���������2�����	�	����
�		�������
����
���������		���
�-�� �� 	�����
�	����/ 	��������
	��
!�� �����	:�

8� �
� �� 	��
��������������
�	����	���	���
��� 	���
�	�
!�� 	��
�����������
� 	�
���	��� ����	�����
�� 	���,	�� 

��
!�� 	�����
�	���
��������
������
���	�����
	�� ���� 	����	���
���
�� ����
������	��	��� 	����
��	���;�����

8� ��� 	�������!���
�� 	��	�
��D�	��	��!
��� 	�����
�	��
��� 	�!�����
��
!�� 	�
���	���
���
���

����)� / 	�!
�����������2�
!�� 	��
���������		����
��	���	�������� 
����������	:�

8� �	������
!�� 	�
!!��	�� ������
�� 	��
�������;�
8� ������	�	��
������	���
���	�������
!�����	���
��	����	���
��	��3�!�� 	�	���	�

����	��- �� �-
�<���	����	���
��	��� 	�	�� 
�����	�����	���	�����	�2�-�� �
� 	��	��
���- 2�3	�
��
�����	�� 	���
�	�
!�� 	��
����������
���29��
��
��
��!������	�
�
 ��
�-����������	���
���
�44;��

8� �	������
!�- ���� 	��
����������� ��,�� ���

�	�-�
�
����� 
-�� 	2��	��	�	�
��� ����!!	��	��� 	��3� 	��
���������<��
-��-
����� 
�����	���	��- 	�	�
����
�����	4;�

8� �	!	�	��	��
�� 	�����
�	���
��	���9��
�����	���������
���������*
���2�
����� 	�!����� ���� 	��
������������	��
��	����-�� ����$��
	���
!�� 	���
�	��;��

8� ������	�	���
!�- ���� 	�����
�	��� 
�����
��!�� 	2�����
�		�-�� ���2� ��
�
�	��
������� 	�������2;�����

8� �����	��2�- 	��� 	�����
�	��� 
���� ��	���!�����	��
��	��
�� 	����
��������
3
����������	�
����

�	����!�� ����������
�����	4��

����=� %!�� 	��
�����������
	��<���
�		�-�� �� 	�������2�� ����		����
��	��	�
��	��
�����	��
�����
������-�� �� 	��
������������2� 	�����E
��-�����		���
�	������� �
- ���� 	��
�����������
	��<���
�		�-�� �����- 2���%����2� 	����
���,�� 	���
�

Page 44Page 118



� 8��#�8� �

��
�
�	�������	������	������!�� 	����	���
�����<���
�	� ��
�� ��������	��	����-�� �
���	��� 	��
����������
���2�� 	2��		���
��	��
���� �����

������ $
�	��
�����������-������,	�!��� 	�����	
���
���- ��������
��������������	��
���	���
���
����%��� 	�	����	��� 	����	���
����
�
!!��	���		����
�	������� �- 	� 	��
� 	��	-����	
���
�����	����,	���
�� 	�����	������	�����	���
���
���
��	�	����	�
- 	� 	��� 	2�� 
�����	�������	����/ �����2��	���	"�	����
�� 	����	����	�!
��
� 	����	���
���
�������
��!2��
�� 	��
�������������
����
�2���%!�� 	����	
���
���
��	��
����
�	�2����,	���
�� 	�����	������	�����	���
���
��� 	��
����������� 
����
�	��
���� ���� 	�	�-�����		���
��	������	��������	-��
��������������������
����
���	
���
���� 
�����	��	��
��	���
�-�� ���7�-
�,��
���2���

	������%����%�����
���������

������ %��������
�������
������� 	����	���
���
��
!����
�������9�	��	�����2��!�� 	��
��������
����
���	"9���������
�	����	�������� 	��!����
�-���	������!���	����
���	��	�D�	�
���
���� 	��������
� 	�����	���!2���2�
�������,�
-�	�
	�
����!
�����
����1 	��
�������
�� 	����	���
���
�������2��	� 	��!����
��
����	��� 	�!
��
-��
�6�	���
��:�

8� ���
�����
���	�����

��
����
�����	�����
��������
�����

 ������
�
���
 �
����
���
������
�����
��	�����������!�

8� ���
������	�
���������"������#������������
�����������
�������������
�����	�
�����
��$��������������"���
��
!�����

8� �����"������
����
���������������������
������	�
���������"������
��	������

�
�
�����
�����
������!�

������ %�	���!2��
��������	����
������
�����	��
���	��
!���!
�����
����2��	������������2�
���
�������!�� 	�	���������	����
�!������	�-		���-
������	��
�����������������
!�� 	�
�
��������B�	�
��- 	�	�������
�	���	��	�����
!!��	�������	��� 	��
�����	������
���	����������	�
��	�����������2��������
����	��	"�	��	�������-��������
���� 	�

!!��	�<���	���
��
!�	�	����- 	�	������	��	��	�
���-�����
�� 	�
��
���	��

����+� .	����
����		���
��	����	�
�� 
-�2
��-�������	�����!
�����
�9�!
��	"����	:�

8� - 	� 	��� 	��	��
��2
�� ��	�����
�� 	�� ���� 	���� 
���2��
��	�	��	�� 	�
��!
�����
�;�����

8�  
-��	���	�-����� 	��	��
��	��	�3	�
���!�2
����	��-�2�!�
��� 	�
!!��	4��

������ %����	�����
��
��		��� 	�����
�	�������� 	��!����
���	���	�!
���
�	������6�	���
���
B�	�
��6�	���
�����
���- 
���
 �����
����2�� 	��3	�
���	�����	9�!��	��9�
�
�����
�49�- 	� 	��
���
��� 	2��������	�� 	����	���	-�����- 	� 	��
���
��� 	2�����
 ��	����
�2�
!���2��
�	����,	����%��������	�����	�!
��� 	��
�����������
��	�
����
��	���2����	�����	�
��!��	����������-
�����
���
�����2��	�����
�����	�!
��
� 	���
��	����
�����	���2����
�����
��
���
�	
�	�!�
��� 	��	������H	�� 	��������
���	�����	�!
��� 	����	���	-��
��	��	�
��	�����
-	�	�9�� 	�	�����
��	��
��- 2�
� 	��
����������� 
����<�� ��	����
�2�
!�� 	����	���	-��
�	����%�������	!����
�
�
�		�� 	��
������	��3��	��- 
�-�������	���	���4�-�� �� 	�����
�	�����������	��
�
� �����2��
��	���������	�����	��-�� �'	
���$	����	�����


�����	��

����7� E
��� 
�����	���	�����
���� 	���!
�����
��2
��-�����
�
������!�
��� 	����	���	-�
���9����!�������
�����	9�6�	���
���� 
�����	���	���	�����������	���(�	��
6�	���
���3��	��6�	���
���� ����
�<�� ��	���2	�D�
����-	�4��	����
��	���	!������
���-��
�
�����!
�����
��2
��-
����<��
	��
� 	�-��	�����2
���		���
��	-��	�
!�


��
�
!!�
�������
	�������
�	��6�	���
���3��	��� 
�	�-�� ���2	�D�
����-	�4���	�
��	!���!
���
�!�����
�!�������I�	���
���� 
�����	�������
�
��9���	���	�����

Page 45Page 119



� 8����8� �

!
����	������2
��� 
�����	���	���	���
���,��������	�9������	�	����2�
6�	���
������	��
����!
�����
��
���	�������
�� 	��
���	�
!�� 	����	���	-���
'	����
�6�	���
���� 
�����	���
��	���

����#� .����
�� 	��
���	�
!�� 	����	���	-������ �����
�� 
�����	���	��- 	�	�
����
�����	��
�� 	�,�� 	����	��������
�
!��
� ������	�������� 	�	���
!�� 	�
���	���	-���������	!����
���������	�,	2��
������
����
-���2�������	��������
���
�
�	��
��	��	�������
� 	�����	�	���!����	�������	���

������ �����
�
�����	����!
�����
���
�!
������	����
��
��� 	��
��������2
���		���
��	�
���	�� ���� ���� 	��	����
��-�����	�-	�������
��	������-��������������
��������2���%��
��
 ���	� 	��!����
�����2
���	�!����� 	��
���������<������	�������,�2
���	�!��!�2
��
-
�����	������!�	��-�� ����	����
�����	��
��� 	�	���	��	�2
�� ��	���%!�
�	�	����2��		,����������	�!�
�����
��	�
�	��

5����%�����
�������������������
���)�������

����)� %�!
�����
��
�� 	�	�������
�� 	��
���	�
!�� 	����	���
���
���		����
��	�
	������	���
��	�� ����	����
��
��� 	��
����������1 	��	��������
���!
�����
�����
������
�������
��
����	��- 	� 	��� 	���!
�����
������	�����	9��	�	���������
���
������3��	���	������
���	��� 	���4���%���	�	������
�� 	��	��������2�
!���!
�����
��
2
����
 ���
����	��- 	� 	�:�

8� � 	��
���	�����	�����	9����	�	��	���	��;�
8� �������
�����	���-�� �
� 	����!
�����
���	�	��	�;�
8� �!��	�
����
����	�	��9� 
-��
�
��!�	��� 	�	�	������-�����
���	�;�
8� �!������������
��
�������
�2��
���	��9���� ����		�������	��
�����	��	�	�;�
8� ������������	�	���
!�
����
��
��!���;�����
8� ��������	��
��
�
���	���

����=� �����
�	������� 	��� 	�!������	�����
��
����
��������� 	�
!!��	���
��	��	��� 
����
�	�� ����	����
��
�:�

8� - 	� 	��� 	��
������ ����		�����!��������9��!��
9� 
-� ���� 	��
����������
�		������������
	�;�����

8� �!�� 	��
���������� ����		������������
	���2��
�	�!�����
!�� 	��
�����9�
 
-�� 	��
������� 
��������� ��
����
 ���

%!�� 	�	� ����		���
�!�����
��� 	��
�����<�������� 	����2���!!�����2�� 	�
�
������������� ����
�����
���	���������� 	��
�����<���

����%!�� 	�	� ����		����
!���������� 	��
���������� ����
���		������������
	��� 	�	�����
�����
���		�	��
�
������ ��
����
 ��!
��� 	��
�������������
-	�	������
����2��	��		�	���
�
��	�	���
� 	����	��
�����������
	����

���+�� .	����
����		���
��	����	��
��	���	��	�- �� ������	��9�������
�
��9��	�	�����
����- �� � ����		�������	��
�@	����	�2���

���+�� / 	�	���	����2�����	��
!����������������
��
���	����	�!�����	������ 	�!
��
-��
�
6�	���
������	��
��
������	�!�
��� 	�'�(���2� 	�������	�� ��
����	����
�:�

8� %����
���������������
���

������������������

��������

�
�
����
��&����	��

�������������������
��
�����������
��
����&����	��

!�
&�����	��
��
���2�-�� ��	
����	6���	�	�������
�	�
!�� 	��
����
��
��
�	��
���!
��!�����
��
!����������������
���

8� %�
�
�������������
�������
�������������
����������
����

������
�������
�����
��
���������������!�

Page 46Page 120



� 8��)�8� �

���������������
������
�	���	��!
�����	����	����
������!������
��
�
�
�	� ��
�- �� �����
-���
���2�
��	������� 	���������	��	6���	��B�	�
��� 	�
!�����	��
��
��!2��	�
 �
������
������������
����������
���	����	����
���2�
������
�� ���� 
�����	��
�	��

8� ����
�������������	��

��
��
��
��������
����
�����������������������
��'��
����������
��
���������
����
������
����
�

��
���
���
���
�����
����
��

���
�	��	�

��!�
����	����� 
�����	���	��������	�	��������������	��
�@	����	�2��
�� ���
�	����
�����	��
�����	�
��������
�����	��9���� 
��
�����@	����	�������B�	�
��
���-
�����	���!!�������
��	�
������	�������2�����
�@	������2�- 	�	��	����
����
�
��
���	����	����	���	����	��
���	������� 	��� ����
�	��
���
!��
������2��	��

��C!������
�	9�!������	��	�<��������

8� %�
�
�������������		�����
�����
����

�	��
����
�

��
������������
������
����������
����������
�����&����	��

!�
/ 	�	�-
�����	���!�����
��!�������
�	�� ����		��
��	����	!	�	��������	���	���
�2��	��
���!
��	��
!��
�	� ��
�- �� �� 
�������
� ��	��		���	��2	���
�� 	�
�
�����������

8� %�
�
����������������������������������
��
�������
����
����������
���
�����
������������(���
�����������	

����
!���
%!����
���2��
����������
�����	�����	�	���3��	��- ���-�����	��
�	4�� 	��� 	�
����J	�����	�����	���
�	"�	���� ���� 	���
���	����!��!���	���������	
����	�
����	�	���3��	��- ���-
�<���	��
�	4������
	�	����
���	���	���%�����
������
�����	��
�!	��	�������	��
���2�
�	�����
����
���2�- �� ���	��!�	�����
������	������������	��- 	�	������	��
��-�����	�	���	�	"	����	��B�	�
�����
���
���	����	�� ����
�������	��������������
���!
���������!	��-�����
���	�
�
����	�	���!�� 	�	���	���2��	������	���9��
�����	�� 
-������9� 
-�� 	2<�	�
����	��
��- ���	"�	���
���������������	��� 	�	���	��

8� )�����������
������
������	�����������
������
�

��
���
���

����
����
�������
�����
�����������
�����
�������������
�������
��������&��
������
�������
�������
������
!�
	�
��- 	���	����
�-�� ��������
����������
����
���������	��	6���	���2���-��
�
 ��	��	
�����
�� 	���
����
���
!�� 	��	�	�
��	�������9��
�!���������	������
�
� 	����������
�9������
���2�
� 	�����	������
����	����
�����/ 	2�� 
����
�	�	����	�� 	����������
��������
�����	�-�� �� 	���������	������	�����
�
����	����
����������	�
� 	�-��	���/ 	������� 
�����
�����2��	�
��	��
�
����	����	�-	�
 ������ 	��	����
���������
�
��
�����2��������
�
�
�����
-
���� ��	��
��	��	�
������	���
�@����!2�����
�
����- �� ��
�!������-�� �������

8� %�����������
�����
��������
��������������	��
���������
���������
�������
����
�������������
��	���������������

�
����������'�

�����������
��
�����
��
�
�����
�!�
1 ������ 	�	�����
��	
���
���
���
���
�!
��
-���� ��
�	��
�������	9�� 	�
�
�������
�����	�����	����	��
������������!����-��������	��
�� 
-9�- 	��
� ���	�
	�9�� ������ �������	����
��	����	6���	��
����	����
���
�� 	���

8� %�
�
��������������������
�����
����
��
�������
�����������
����
��
����
	������������
���!�
1 ��������
�����		�
��
!!��	�������
����	���	�	
��	���
-	�������
��
���
	��
�
��
�		�-�� ���2���	-������!
�-���9�	�� 	��������	�����
!��
��������
��
���2�
�	�	�����
!!��	��9�� 	�	�������
����
��� 	��	����
����,	���
�
��	���
�	��
�
����	����
���
�� 
�	���	-��B�	�
��� 	����	���	���
!����	������
!!��	��� ���
�� 
�	�	����
���	��������	����	�!
���	�������	��
���� 
�����
���	��	@	��	��
-�� 
�����	6���	�
�
������

Page 47Page 121



� 8��=�8� �

8� %��������
���
������	���������
����
��������	�
�����!�
��
��- 	� 	�����
��������
���	��
�����������
�2�
���
�8������
�2����� 
�����	�
���
-	���
���������� 	��
������� 
����� 	����
�	��2��
����	��� 	���	-��
	"��	��	���2�� 	�	���
!�� ����	��
��3������2����	����	-��- �� ������	�������	�
�
��	��
����	�	�4��

8� %�
�
�����

�	����������������������	��������������
������
���!�
��
����!�����	��
������ 	��	��
������-�����
���2�
��	�� 	�����	���
��� ���� 	�
�	����
��-������	�����������2�����������	��!����������������2��	������	��
�
��,	���!
��	��@��
	�	����
���
���
�	��2���	���	�!
��������	����!�� 	2� ��	�
����!!���	�����!
�����
���	
�����
�� 	��	��
���
�� 	2���	��
��
���	���

8� )��������
���
������
���
�
������
���&������������
���������
�������
�	�!�
%������
��


���������	��
�!�����
��
��
�	� ��
�- �� �
�
 ���
� ��	��		��
�
�	������ ������� 	��
����
��
������	�!
��!�����
��
!����������������
��
�2�� 	�'�(���%���
�	����	��� 	�	���	�������
�2����	����	��- 	�	������

� 	������	����	����2��	���

	��	��3	�
�����

�	���	������������4����
�	��
����	�	"�	�����
�����/ 	��
������� 
���������
��		������������
�2�
��
�����
�2����	����	����1 	�	�� 	�	���	��
�	"�	�����2���	��!�	�����	�������9�
����
��� 
�����	���,	��-�� ������	��
��- �� �����	��
����	����� 	�
�����������	����$	����
����
	�����	����8 
��	���2��	� 	��!������� �������	���
� 	������������
�� �������
�	���,�
-�- ����
�	"�	������������
���	����

���	���	�!
�����!!�	������
��	�!
�����	��
���
���
������
��	����	�����
��
- 	�	��	�	����2��

8� )�
�
�����
��������
���
����
������������
����������������
��������
�����
��
�
����
�����������
��������
����������
�����
��������	

����
!�
/ 	���	�
!��	�	
��	���
-	�������������	��
�������
�����
���
���
������

!!��	���-�� ��	�	
��	���
-	����		���
��	���	����
�� 	��
��������2�� �����
���������������	�-
�����	��	��	���	!	��	���
����
�����		�!
���
����	����
����
/ 	���� 
���2��
��������	���	�	
��	���
-	���� 
�����	��	�
��	�����-�����
�
����� 	��	����
!�� 	���� 
���2�� 
�����	���	���������	��!����
�� ���� 	�
�	�	
��	���
-	������
��������	���	�	�������	"����	�
!�� 	�������
�����	���	�

!��	�	
��	���
-	�����
 ���	�� 	��������
�
!!��	������
���
����������
�
���������
��- �� ������
���
�!
����
�� 	��
�����<���
���2�
���	���	���

8� %��������
����������
�����	�
���������

�������

����
���!�
%���
�	����	��� 	�	������������
�2����2��
�	������� �� 	�!�����B�	�
�� 
����
�
��� 
����	���������,	�	�6����	�����
�� 	������������	��
!��������������!
��
 
����
��!�� 	2� ��	��	��
���
��	��	�	�� 	�������������2��	� 
�	�	�����
1 	� 	��� 	�	������������
�2����2�
���
��������


���������	��
�	������� ������ 	�
�	�	������������	�����!���������� 	��
��������2��	���������	���2�� 	�'�(�!
��
�
���
��
��
�B�	�
��� �
�
 �!�����
��
���
�	��2����	���
��	��
�����������
���
�������	�!�
���	�
 �
����
��	�������

8� %�
�
�����������
����
����������
��
�������

������������������

���!�
���������������
�� ����		��!
�����2�� 	�'�(�- 	�	��
������� ��	�
�	
�	��	���
��		,���	�������������	�- 	�	����-���!	���� ���� 	������	�
!�� 	�
����	����	��������
�����	��
��
��
����
��	���
�����2�
������ 
�
�
 �
	�������
��B�	�
��	"�	��������	�
��� 	�	!!	����
!��
��	������ 	��		��!
��
��!	�2��	����	������	����
���
����������
����������
��!
�����	�	�
��	������ �
�������!�	����
	��
���	��
��
�
 ���

8� %������������������
����������
�
���
�����	���
����
����������
�����
��
�

������������������
��������
���������
��������
�������������
�����
����
��������
��
��!�
%���
�	����	���
��������
��������	
����	6���	�	�������������	����	���,	��
����������


���������	��
�

�!��� 	�������
����	���
��������
�������2��������
��

Page 48Page 122



� 8����8� �

- 	�	�����
�����	��
����2��	�� 
�
 ��� ���!����	����	6���	�������1 ����������2�
�	���!!�������
��	�	����	�- 
�� 
�����	��
�����	��
�������������������	9�� 	�
�
������� 
������-�2���		,��
�����!����2�����������
!�	���	��	���
������ 	����,�

!��
��!2��
��

����2��	
��	���� 	��� ����
��	�
�
 ���1 	�	��
��������
�����
���	���,	�����������
������� �����	6���	������������	���!
�����
�����
��	��
��
���� 	�����	�9�������!!���	������	�������
-	���
��
����	���
��	����
�	�	��	�������
��	��
������
����
�2���%!�����
�
���������
��!������2��	���	�����
���	�����
!��
��������
��� 	��
�������		����
��
����	��- 	� 	�����	�
���
�
����
!��
��������
���������
�����	��

8� %�
�
��������������������&��
�����
�����
�����������
�����
���
����������!�
%�����


���������	��
���	���!2�������������	�
���
��������
�	����	�� ���� 	2���	�
��
�	��2��
����	�	����/ 	��
���������
�	���
�����������!�
��� 	�'�(��!����!�����
�
��
��
�B�	�
��� �
�
 ���!�����	��
��
����	��� 	���	�
!������	��
���2��
-	���
���	�� 
����
��	
������
���
���	�	���� 	������
���
!�����
�	��2����
-��
�����
�
!�������
���� �����	������ �������	�
�	����!���!
�� ����� �������
���

8� %�
��������
���������������
����		�

����������&������������
�
��������
�
	�
��������������
�������������������
����������
�����

!�
/ 	�'�(� ����		�����������
��
�����
���- 	�	�
!!��	��� ��	��
��������
�	�
����
����
�����		�- 	�	�� 	�	�-	�	��	��
��9��	�����	���
���
�
8�������
�
��
��	���- �� �� 	��
�����		�� 
���� ��	��		���
�����
�����1 	�	��	�
����
 ��	��		����������	���������
��
��2��	����	�� 	�	�-	�	���
��!������

�����
���
�����������	�
������	����
�����	�	������

8� %�
�������
���
���������
������������������
����
���	���	��
�����
���
�
	���!�
�"����	��
!����
��	�������
��������	:�

8� ���������
��	������
���	��	���	��
�����	��-�� 
���� 	��
�����
���
�
�		������
�����		;�����

8� ���
����	����������
�	��
���	������
������ 
����
��	�	!���� 	6�	�


��
��
����	������	����	���������
	�	���� ������� 
�����	�������
�
� 	������
����	������
����� 	������
����
���	�	����
�����
��!������
��
����
!��
�	2�
-	���
� ���- 	��� 	��	������	!���

8� %�
�
�����������
��������������
����
����
����
�������������
��
����
��
�����	��

!�
%�����


���������	��
���2��
��	�
��	���!!������	��
������
�		�	�����2�
��������
�������	

�����
������ 	�!������������	������
���,	�!
���������
��
- 	����������	���� �����!
��������	���������	�
����
����	��
��-
�,��
�����
-�����
�� 
�����	�����	���	!
�	�	����,��
���
��!
���������
�������
	"����	�
!�!�����
��
���,	�����
�����	�����
����
 ���	���!�����	��
�	����,�
	���2�	�
�
 �
���	
�������
���
��	������	�� 	��	����2�- 	���	��������	�
������
��������	�
����	� �������
�� 	����	�
 �
�����

8� %�
�
�����������	����	�
�������������������
��

�
�	��

!�
����
�	���-����	"�	��9�������	�	�����	���
�	"�	��9�� �����2�����	�	�������	�
�
�� 	���2�� 	��
��������	��������	�����������
�
������	��	�������

!!��	����		���
��	���������	������� 	�������	�	�����
��	��	���
!�� 	��������
�����
��
��	�� 	�����	���
��� ���� 	2���	�
����
�������	���,��
�
���	 ��!�
!�
� 	��
���������	���� ������- ���������	��	����1 ����������� 	��!����
��	���-�� �
����	��� �
�
 ����	�����������
��������


���������	��
��
�!������������
���
��
�����	����-�����
��
��������	���2����,�
!�������	��������
�B�	�
����!�����	��
�
�
���	����������
������	���
 ���	��������������
�	���	��	���
�����
�
�����
�
� 	���������-
�����	����	�����	������	���������������
��	������
���	��
�

����	��- 	�����-
�����
���

Page 49Page 123



� 8����8� �

8� %�
�
��������������	���
��������
�����
���
�������������
������������
��
���
�����
��
����
�������	�
��	����������
���!�
%��������
������� ������	���,��
����	��
��
��	����
 ��29�� ���� 	2���	�
	"��	��	�����	!���2�������	���29������ ���� 	2���	�
��2�
��	��- 	��� 	�
�
����������
�!��	����������!��!���� 	����*�
���
��3	�
�����@	����
�� 	�
�����������2�
!�!����4�� 
�����	�����	��- 	�	�����
�����	���%!9����	"�	���
����
�����������	�9�� 	��
����������
��!��!���������	���,��
�� 	��
������� 
����
�
����	���
��	�����
���������
�����	���/ 	�'�(�������,�� 	��
�������
�
��2��
��	�����
��B�	�
���!�����
��	����	����� ��	��
!������	�����
���� �����
�	���	�������	�	�
��	���-
�����	����	�����	������!�	��� 	����� ��	�
�������
��	������
������	!��	���

8� %�
�
�����������
��������������
����
����
�����������������
���	���
���!�
$
�	�!
����
!�������������
��3	�
���	"�
�����	4���	���
�����	���2��	
������
��
������!����������������
����2��	��������
� 	���������	���

�B�	�
��- 	�	���
 
��	 
��	�����
��	��� 	�
��
������2��
�����!
������
��
!�������������	�
 �
���
����������������������	������
���

8� %�
�
�������������������������	�����

�	��
������������

��������������
������
��������
���������	�����
�������
�������������
���������
��������
����
���!�
1 	� 	��� 	�	������������
�2�
���
���
��
���
�9�������


���������	��
���,	�
��	����
�� 
�	��!!	��	���2��	����
���� 	�!��� 	����	��	��� �����2��	�
�	���
�
� 	���!�� 	2���	���������!�	���

���+�� / 	�'�(�-	����	�3 ���:DD---��

�
�
��,DH	-�4����
� ���	"����	��
!�'�(�
���	��- �� ���2��	�����	!����
����
!��	!	�	��	�- 	���	�� ��
����	����
���

���++� / 	�������
!�� 	��	����
�9�� 	����	����-�����,	������� 	�
!!��	���	��
�����	9�
� 
�����	������	���!�
��� 	��
��������!��	��

���+�� %���
�	����	��� 	�	�-�����	�����!!���	���	���	��	��
�!
������
����
�����9��!�
�
�����	9�����	-�-���� ��	��
��	�!
��	��
��� 	�C������	�
!���
��������	�<���/ 	�	�
��2��	�	"�	���
���������������	��- 	���	�� ��
����	����
��	�� 	��-�2�����	���
���
�����	������ 	��
����������-���� ��	��
��	��
���� ������	����
������
���	�
���	�����	�2�	!!
���� 
�����	����	��
��	�� ����
������
������- 	�	�� �������
��
�
�����	�� 	�	"�	���
!�	���	��	�
�� 	�	��� 
�����	��	�
����	�	��-�� �����	-��
�
!�����
��
�	���!
�����
��
���
�	��
�������	�	���	��	���

�������
����%�����1�
������

���+7� 0	��
��	���
��
���������� 
�����	���	�������	���	��	8���	����/ 	2�� 
����
���
��	���
���	������ 	����	����	���	��
������	����	���
�������-�� �� 	�
�
����������3�		�$	���
��#4��

���+#� / 	�'�(� ���
������	��	�
��	����
�� 	��
��	���
!��	����
���	��	������!
��
-�:�

8� ������	�	���
!�� 	��
��������8�� ���� 
�����	�� 	�������2��
�		��-�� �� 	�
�
�������������� 	�������
!�� 	���
�	��;�

8� � 	���	�����,	���
����	���
��	�� 	��
������������� 	�� ��
����,	�����
�
���
����B�	�
���
�"�����
���������������	�����
�"�����*�

8� �����
���������
������������
��

���
��
���%���
������%��
����
+������,�

8� ��
����������������
��������������
���
���������
�,�

Page 50Page 124



� 8����8� �

8� �(�	��������������������
�����
����
���������	�����
,������
8� ��
���������������
������������������,�

8� � 	��	����
�������	��
���!
�����B�	�
��
�"��������	��
��
���������
����
��
��������	�����
��
�'�

����������
���
�������������
��
*��
/ ���� 
�����	�!
��
-	���2� 	����
��!�
��� 	������
!��
��������� 	�����	�	���

!�� 	��
����������G��	��	�� � 	����
�� 	�	�� 
�����	���������2�
!�� 	�
�
�����������	��	�����
��
�� ����
���9����	����	��	"�������
��
!��	�	�����
!�����
��3,	2�����	�9�!����9��
����	�9���-�	���4�����2
���
����
�����	��
��
� 
�	�!�����
��B���	��- 	� 	��� 	��
�������� 
���9������2��� 
����
���
	���
��
�� 
���� 	��
����������%����2��	�����
�����	��
����	����
���	����2�
	���	��	;�

8� ��������2�
!�� 	��	����
����2��	�����
�����	��!�� 	��	��	�D�	�
�������	�
� 29�
��� 
�
 �� �������
����	��!�����2��	�
��	��	���2�� 	�'�(;�

8� �������
����������������������������
��������
���������������%������
�	������
!�� 	�����
���
��	���,	���
������ ��
����
 ��!
��� 	��
���������9�
��������
�- 
�-�����
��������- 	����%����2����
��	�����
�����	��
�������	���2�
�	����	�����
�	�	����������	�����
!�� 	��
��������3�		�����������+=�B�
�����4;�����

8� - ���� 	��
����������� 
�����
��!�� 	2�����
�		�-�� �� 	��	����
����/ 	�
!
��
-��
�-
����
������

	��	������� 
�����	�����
�	���
�� 	������������
�����������	�:�
�"������������
���������
��
�����
��	������������	�����
����������
��
��
��
�
������������

�
��������������
��������
��
�����
��	����"��������������

���������
��������������������	���	������	�
���������������������������
�����
��������������(�����
�����������
��
������	�
������
���
��������
���
	��������������������
��������
��������	�����

�������
��������
������
���
����

������
���	�

������
�����
����������

��������� ��	�����

�����

'����%��
��������/���'���%��$�%������
��'����!����,�����
��%�
9��
�����%�$�%�������������������:�

���+�� $	���
��=��
!�� 	�'
�����
�	���	�������������
�!������ ����
���������	�
	��
-	�	���
��	�	�2���@�����	�������
�!�
�����������������
��- 	�	�� 	�
�
��������������	�
��2��
�� 	��
�����������
��� 	�'�(����

���+)� %!�� 	�	�������������������
������
	���
���	�	������2�!
��
-�� ���� 	��
����������
 �����!!	�	����@�����	�������
��	6�	��	���%������
��	�
�
 ��
�,�
-�� 	�
�
������������!!	�	��������������
	����� 	�����������
	���2� ��	��		��
����	���2�� 	�����
���
!�� 	��
����������
����� ��������2���&
����!�����
�
!�
���������������
��������
���@�����	����� 
�����	���	��9�
��� 	�������	�
!�
��
��������	�9�� ���� 	���@�����	9�	�� 	��- 
��2�
�������29�
�����	�������
�
��	6�	��	�
!�� 	��
�����<�����������������
���

���+=� %!�����	�
�	�������	��9������
�� 	��
���	�
!�� 	����	���
���
�9�� ���� 	��
������
 ���

�����-�
�
9�����
��� 
�����	���,	������

������
�����	��
:�

8� ���	����	������
�	2��2���	�	����
�� ��
��
	����
�-
��	;�
8� �����������9�����	��	�����
�	�������!����
��������
�
�	����
�����	����
	;�

�����
8� 	� ���	�� 	��
�����<���	������
��!
���
��������� ������
��

Page 51Page 125



� 8��+�8� �

������ %!�� 	��
������ ���

��� ��
��-�
�
����� 
������"���������%������$
�	���	�����
��
�

2��������� ���� 	��
����������-������������
�

2�����
��������	�����	�
!�
��������2���$	���
����
!�� 	��
��	�����
���������#���,	����	���� ��������
�

2����
���	�!��
	���
����
�����
�����������
��
!��	
��
	��	�
����	�� �
!�������
�2����2��

������ $
�	���	��� 	��
������������2�@����-�����
�,�
-�� ���� 	����	�� ��
�-
�<��
 ���	���
��������� 	�!����� ���� 	����
�������� ����	���
��	�������
�	�	����
��
 ���	�����
�	����	����
�� 	�;����� 	�	����	��� 	��
������������ 
�����	�
��!
��	��
!�� 	�� ��
	���
��������	�D��
�	���	��������	�����
!�� 	����
�����������

������ %!�����	��!�������
������		�	��3	�
���	��������	��		�	���
����
������ 
��	4�� 	�
�
����������� 
�����	��
���- 	��� ���-�����	��
�	������2�- 
�����

����+� 1 	�	�� 	�	�����
�
� 	��-�2�
!�������
�� ��
����
 ��3	�
��� �
�
 �� 	������
	�
!�
���	4�!����������
��	�����
����2��	�� 	�
��2�
���
������� ���� 
����
��2��	�
�
����	�	��- 	�	�� 	�	� ����		������
��!��������@�����	��

������ 1 	�	����
���������� ���������	���
����- �� �� 	2�-
�����
�� ��	�������	������
!
��� 	����������������
�������2��	�����
�����	��	������	�����
���
�	�
!�� 
�	�
�
����3	�
����
����	�	"�	������	�����	��	���
!������������ ��	�- �� �� 	��
������
�
�		������� 	������	��	�4���%����� ����	�����	����
������		�	������
�- 	� 	�����
-����	��
����	�!
��� 	��
�����������
�������� 	�	��
������1 	�	�� 	��
�����	���	�
�
���
!	���
����!		��!
���������
�� 	��
��������3	�
���	
���!		�9��������
�
�
��������2�!		�4����	����
��
���	��
����	�	���� 
������,	����
����
���:�

8� � 	��
���	"��2�
!�� 	����	;�
8� � 	������������	��
!�� 	��
�������;�
8� - 	� 	��� 	��
�����������������	����	;�����
8� - 	� 	��� 	��
�����������
�����	��
����2� ��	��		��	"�	��	���
������	�

� 	��
��������-�� 
��������	��
%����2��	�����
�����	��
��
�������	��
�� 	��
����������	����� 	��� ����	������	�
� 	�����!������1 	�	��	
���!		����	����
��	�����-
�������
��	��	�	������
�	������� �
- 	� 	��� 	��
����������

�����������	�-�� �� 	�!		��!�
��	��	- 	�	��

����7� 1 	���	�	������
�� 	��
���
!����
�8�
�	���2��	�	!���3	�
�����
�������	�����
�����	��
���	����

��� �
�
 �� 	����,�
!����	����4������2��	���!!�������
�6�����!2�
� 	��
��������
�@	����	�����
�� ���
 ���	���������	�B�	�
�������
 ���	�����
�����	�
�
���,�>- ���-
����� 	��
������ ��	� ����
���2��
���,	����	������	���
����
��

�	��� 	����	��	��
�����
��	�?����
-	�	�9������������
��
��� �����������2��	�
�����
�
���
���	��
�� 	���@�����	�3��	������������
����
!��
�	2���
 ���	���	��
���
��@
����@�����	�
�����	��	���4������ 	�	!!	���
��� 	��
���������� ����
��	�
�
����	�	����

����#� %!����
����������
-����
�	� ��
�- �� � ����
�������	�� �
�
 ����������������
��
�2�� 	��
������3	�
����
�	��2��	����	��������	�����
!����������
��	����
�49�����
��2�����
��� 	��
��������
 ����,	��
��	��
�	�� 	���	���2�-
�����
��!���2�
�
��	����	�!
��� 	���@�����	9�������	���	�������		�	��
!�� 	�����	��	!
�	�� 	�
���������������
������� 	���
����	�����	��!�	��� 	����������������
����%����� �
���	�������2��	�����
�����	��
��		,�������	�	��	����������
���

������ �
��	�����
��!
�����
���
��
������2�3	�
��� 	��
����������-����	����	��
!���
��
 ��
!����	���� �
�
 �� 	��
�������
����!
����
�� 	��
!�� �����
 �4������,	�2��
��	�
!����2����������� 	��
���������� ���
��2��
������
��
������2������ 	��������

���
�	�- �� ���
 �� ��	�
�����	�������,�
-�����
-	�	�9��!�� 	�	�����
�	�

Page 52Page 126



� 8����8� �

�	������2�
�	��- ���� 	�
���
�	���
 �� ��	��		�9��
��	�����
��� 
������,	�
� ������
����
�����

����)� �
��	�����
��!
�������	��9���������
����	��9���"�	�29�!��������
�9����	������29�
-
��29����
��	��	��	�
��
����
	�� 
����
��2��	��
����	�	��- 	�	�� 	�
�
���������� �����	���2���!!	�	����
��!������2��
�	�� ����!�� 	��������
�� ����		��
����
	���
��	���2����
��	�����
���		����
���,	����
����
���:�

8� � 	��	�	���2�
!�� 	������	��;�
8� � 	��	�
� �
!����	����
��	�;�
8� � 	�����	��
!��	
��	��!!	��	��3��
 ��������	��
����������<�!����24;�
8� - 	� 	��� 	��	��
���!!	��	���������	����	;������
8� ��2���
!	���
����
����
����
���� 	�	!!	����
��� 	�������������

����=� %!���2��
��
��	�����
��- �� �����
��!
������	��!�������
�	�3	�
�����	�	�
����
��
���
-���	������	��
!�� 	��
�������	�
�����
��!�	���	�����49������
 ���	��	��
����	�
�
�
!!�	��� 	��
��	�����
���
��������2��	����

���7�� 1 	���	�	������
�� 	��	�	�2����������
�������
�!
����
��- ���� 	��
��	6�	��	��
-	�	���� 	��� ���
��- ���-	���-�
�
���/ 	��	�	�2�� 
�����	�����
�����	�����
��
�
���
���	��
���2� ������!!	�	������� 
�����		,9�- 	�	��
�����	9��
������ 	�
�
�������������,����� 	��
����
��� 	2�-
���� ��	��		������!�� 	�!����� ����
��

�����	�����

���7�� 1 	���	�����
�� 	��	�	�2������2��	�����
�����	��
���,	����
����
!�� 	�
�
���������<����	-������2
��� 
������-�2��	"	����	�2
���
-��@��
	�	�����,��
�
���
����
���:�

8� ��2� ��
�� 	��
��������������
�������
���
�- �� ��
�������	���
�� 	� ����
� 	2���!!	�	��3	�
��� 	��
���������������
����,	�����
���
�����
��	�� 	�	!!	���

!����������������
��- 	��� 	2��
�����	��
����2� ��	��		��	"�	��	���
��
�
�
4;�����

8� �!�����
�����	9�� 	����	�������
���	�� 	2�-	����
�����������
�� 	����
���������

���7�� �������	�!�
��� 	�'�(�����	��� �������
�	����	�������2��	�����
�����	��
�
�
��	����	�!
��� 	��
���������<��C���	�������
���	<�����������
�� 	����
����������
$�� ���2�	����� 
�����
���	�����������������	������ 
����
��2��	��
����	�	��
- 	�	�� 	��
���������� ��� ����
�	����	��	��2�����D
����!!������	��- �� ���	�
��	���2�
�	��������
�	�- ����
�����	��
����2��	�	"�	��	����/ 	�'�(���2�
�	�
��	������	�������
���	���2�	���������2�!�����
��
!����������������
������
��@�����	�������� ���2�	������2����
��	��
����	�	������
�����	�	�����������	�
����	��� ������ ���2�	�����	�
��	��	���2�� 	�'�(���	��
�����2��	�-		��K7��
����K�7������	���2��
�����	���	�	������	���,	�2��
��	��
-	����/ 	���
�������
�	�	����	��� �
�
 ��
����	���
��	�	�����!���
������ ���:�

8� � 	������
	�
!����	9���������
��	��
��	����	���2�� 	���� 
���2;�
8� � 	���
����
!����	�� 	��
���������� ����
��	�
�	��
��������
�� 	���

�
�������;�
8� ��!!������	��	"�	��	��	���2�� 	��
��������������	����
�-�� �� 	���� 
���2;�����
8� ��2�����	6����	������	��
��	���
�� 	��
�����������2��	��	�9��	�	� 
�	�	����

����- 	� 	��� ���-������	�����
!�-��!�������
��
���

��������������
�;�����
8� � 	��	�	��
!����
��	"�	��	���3	�
���	�	� 
�	��
���9�����	���
����	���4��
��

6�����!�	��������	�����	�	�	�	���
!��
��	�����
���
1 	�	��
��	�����
��!
��C���	�������
���	<����������	��������
��
���	���2�	������
������
������� ���� ���������	���	����
�� 	��
�����������

Page 53Page 127



� 8��7�8� �

���7+� / 	�	���2��	����	��������	��- 	�	��	
��	�
� 	��� ���� 	��
���������� ��	�
�		����������2��!!	��	�����������2��	�����
�����	��
��
����	��� 	����������
��-�� �
����	-��
�����2��
������������	�	�2���/ 	�'�(�����
��2�!
�����2��	�
��	�����
�	�	�2�!
��� 	��	��
��- 
� ������	����
��������
�����	��
��
��- 
�	��	 ��!�
���
�������� ����		�����	��

���7�� %��������
������� �����2�����
�����
�
�	��������	�����
!����
����������	�
����	�	��	��-�� ������	��
����	����	!���	������ ���� 	��	��
��������2�!
���
��
�
�
������
�	��2�����
�	����1 ������ 	����	���
����
�
!!��	����2�����
��
�	��
��������2��
��
�	
�	�	��	�� 	29����� 	�
!!��	���	��
�����	�!
��� 	��
�������9�
�	������	��
�����	��

��� 3��%����2�
���������������

�+��� $
�	��
�����������-�����	���������!�	��-�� �� 	��	��
��	�� 	2�
	��!�
��� 	�
$��
	������	���
���
��
!�� 	����
������������� 	2� ��	�� 	���
 ���
�6�	���
��
��
� ���	�
	�� 	��	��
��	���/ 	��
��������
��2��	�
�	����$��
	����
��������
- 	��� 	�$��
	�����
�	��� ����		��	" ����	��3��	����� 
�
�
 ����	���
���
��
�
�	���
�� 	��
�		����
�	�
!�� 	�
��
������
�������� ����		�������	��
��4�����
� 	�$��
	������	���
����
�
!!��	�� ����
� ��
��
�	��
���2�
��� 	�����	�����

�+��� ���$��
	����
�����������	��	��	-	���2����
!!��	�����	�	��	���
!�� 	��	����	�
��	���
��	��	�9�� 	��	��	-��
�	������� :�

8� - 	� 	��� 	�$��
	������	���
���
��-�����	6���	�2�� 
�
�
 ��������������;�
����

8� �!���2�!�����-���!
���9�- 	� 	��� ��
�� ��	��		��������
 ��!
��� 	�
�
�����������

$��
	�������
�����	8���	���
���
��
!�� 	��
���������

�+�+� / 	�	���	��	�	�������
	���
�� 	�$��
	�����
�	������!
��
-�:�

8� ��,�
-�	�
��
�����	������� ��
�� 	�������
!�� 	���������!����
������
�	�	������
�- 	� 	����$��
	����	��	-�����	6���	�;�

8� ���
�����
�� 	�$��
	����	��	-;�
8� ��,��
�
-�	�� ���
!�� 	�$��
	����	��	-;�
8� �	��	-��
�� 	�$��
	������	���
���
�;�����
8� ��!
����
�� 	��
����������
!�� 	�
���
�	�
!�� 	�$��
	����	��	-���

�
���"���%��%�����6���)������%�����;������������1���������
���������
1���
�����%�"�����
���3��%����$����"����
�<��
���

�+��� �
�������������2�	"��	���� 	�����������!����
��-�� �$��
	����	��
��	�������
����	��
!�-�2��3	�
���	��	�9�	����9��	�	� 
�	������	���4��������
�������� 
�����	�
���	��	���
�� 	�
��
��������	���
����
�
!!��	��
��� 	�$	����	��	������� 	������	��	��

�+�7� %��������
�������
�	������� �� 	�������
!�� 	��
���������<����������!����
��-�� �� 	�
$��
	����	��
��	�3��	��- ����
�� 	2�����
�		�-�� �����- 24����9�- 	�	�
�
�����	9��
�
	��� ����
���	��	�������
�		���2�� 	��
������������1 	�	�� 	�
������
!�� 	���������!����
�����
���
���3��	����	���!�
��� 	��
���	�����
��
�	�	��	�4��
����	����	9�� ����
�����	��	!�	��	�����,��
�� 	��
�������������� 	�
��,�
-�	�
�	����	��	��3�		�������+��4���1 	�	�������<��
���
���� 	�
!!��	��
�
��	��	��� 
���������
	��
��
������� 	��
�����������
������!2�� 	�����	������	���

Page 54Page 128



� 8��#�8� �

�+�#� / 	�$��
	������	���
����
�
!!��	��3
��� 	���$	����	��	��4�����
��	���	�- 	� 	��� 	�
��������!����
��-����������$��
	����	��	-���%���	�	������
�- 	� 	�����
��������
� 
������

�	����
�$��
	���� 	�
!!��	���
��	��	��� 
�����
����	��� 	��
�����
����	������	��
��	��
�� 	�$��
	����	����
���
������� 	��
�		����
�	�
!�� 	�

��
��������	���
���
���
�	������� �- 	� 	�:�

�4� � 	�$��
	������	���
���
�� ���
�	��

,	�����	�	�	���
!�� 	�
��
�����
�
�������;�

��4� �	-���!
�����
�� ����		����
���	��- �� 9��!���� ����		����������	����� 	�
���	9�-
���� ��	��		���
����	�	�����$��
	��;��

���4� �	-���!
�����
��
�����	
���
��� ��	��		�����	�- �� ���	�
�����	�� 	���
�	�

!�� 	�
��
��������	���
���
�;�
��

��4� � 	�	�����
��	-���!
�����
��- �� �-
���� ��	���!��	��	��� 	�
���
�	�
!�� 	�
$��
	������	���
���
���

1 	�	��4�
����4������	��� 	��
��������� 
�����	��	����-�� ����� 	��	����	�
�
��	��	�9��	� �����2�� 	�
��
��������	���
����
�
!!��	���

1 	�	����4������	��� 	��
�����������		����
��	������	��� ���� 	�����	������	��
��	�
�����	�� 	���
�	�
!�� 	�
��
��������	���
���
������� ����!�� 	2�-�� ��
������	�
� 	�����	��� 	2�-�����	���	��	��������	-��
���������

1 	�	���4������	��� 	��
��������� 
������

�	����
���$��
	����
���������

�+��� �
������������ 
�����	���!
��	��
!�� 	��	����
��
�� 
-�� 	��
������������
��	�
��

�	��	��-�� ���7�-
�,��
���2��
!�� 	����,��
��
��������%!�� 	��
����������
 ����		���
�����	���
������!2�� 	�������
!�� 	�������
�		�	���� �����2��	��
�	�
�	�����2�����- 	�	�����
�����	�!
��
-	�����!
�����2���'	��	���
��	������� 
����
����	:�

8� � 	�������
!�� 	��
���������<����������!����
��-�� �� 	�
��
������	����
�;�����
8� �����	��2�- 	��� 	��
����������� 
����	"�	���!��� 	���
������3��	��-�� ������

-
�,��
���2�4��

�+�)� %!�� 	��	����
������
��!
�����2��
��������	���
�� 	��
�����������2�� 	�
���	���
����
�
!!��	��3
��� 	���$	����	��	��4���!��	��
�	�� 
�����	����	�!
��� 	�

!!��	��- 
�����
��
������� 	�$��
	����	��	-��
� 	���� 	����	���	�� 	�
��,�
-�	�
	�	����	��	��3�		��������+���4���/ 	��
�	�� 
�����	��
���� 	�,	2�
�
�����
!:�

8� � 	��
���������<������
�		�	���-�� �� 	�$��
	����	��
��	;������
8� � 	��	����
���
���
�		���
�$��
	����

����
����%�����3��%����$����"�

�+�=� 1 	�	�� 	�$��
	������	���
����
�
!!��	���	�	����	��� 	��
��������� 
����
��

�	����
�$��
	��9��	������� 
�����	�����	���
�� 	�'	��	�<��
��� �	!�
�"	�����	<��*��!
�����
����
���
���$	����	��	������	�	��	���
!�� 	�����	�
�
��	��	�����

�+���� ������!
�����
���	�����
��
�� 	��
��������� 
�����	���������	�!
��� 	�$	����	��	���
3
��� 	����
�����	���	��	�	������	4�!
��� 	�$��
	����	��	-���

Page 55Page 129



� 8����8� �

'����%�-"��
������������3��%����$����"�

�+���� 0	��
��������2�!
��$��
	����	��	-���	�������$	����	��	����	�	����/ 	�$	����	�
�	�����2��	�	
��	�� 	��	��	-��
����
!!��	��-�� ���� 	���$	����	������ 	�!�����
$��
	����	����
���	��	��� 
����

�
������� 	�$	����	��	��<�����	����

�+���� / 	��	��	-��
��	����	�� 
������,	��
������-�� �� 	��
����������-�� ������
-
�,��
���2��
!�� 	���$	����	��	��� ����
��		�����
���	��� 	��
����������1 	�	�
�
�����	�� ���� 
�����	�� 	�!������	����
���	��	������- 	�	�� �������
���
�����	�� 	�
�
����������� 
�����	�
��	��� 	����	��2�- 	��� 	2�� 
�����	�	��	�� 	��	����
����
/ 	�!
��
-��
�-
����
���2��	�����
�����	�- 	�	�� 	��	����
������
���	�����	��
������-
�,��
���2��B�

-����(((((�

"���������������
��
�����������
���

�	�����		��

����	���	��

�����
��	�����

��������"�������������&��

���
����������������	�����
���
���������
��
(((((����

"��	�������
��������������������
��������������
��
�������
��	������
�������
#��
�$��

$����"��%�����3��%����	������%������

�+��+� / 	�$��
	����	��	-�����
�����	���	���
���
��
!�� 	��
��������������� 	�,�� ��:�

8� � 	�
��
�����$��
	������	���
���
��-��������	��
���������
�����	�-�� �� 	�
�
�����<������
�	���
��	���9��
�����	���������
���������*
���2;�

8� � 	����	���
���
��-�������
�����	9�� 
�
�
 �����!���;�
8� �
���������
��-�� �� 	��
����������-������	�29�����
�����	�������8���	�-�� �

� 	�����
�	���
��	���9��
�����	���������
�������<��*
���2;�
8� � 	��	����
�����	�-�������
�����	����	��
��� 	�	���	��	���������	;�����
8� � 	��	�	�29��!���29�-�������
�����	�����-�������	�	��	������
��!�	���
�� 	�

�
�����������

�+���� 1 ������������	�-
�,��	�����
��
�� 	�$��
	������	���
���
��� 
�����	���������	��
�
� 	�$��
	����	��	-��
�
!!��	�9�����
�	����	�������
 ���	���	!����
���	�,��
�� 	�

��
��������	���
����
�
!!��	�������
�� 	��
���	�
!�� 	�$��
	����	��	-����

	���
���%������������������������-��
�����������3��%����$����"��

�+��7� ��!
�����$��
	����	��
��	�� 
�����	�����	������������	��	�� 	���2��	��	��
��	����9�
� 
�
 �� �����2��	��
�!������
��
!����
��	�����
��-�� �� 	��
������������/ 	�
$��
	����	��
��	�� 
�����	��	���
������� 	����	�
!�� 	�$	����	��	���
�	��
�����	�!
��� 	�$��
	����	��	-�������	���2�� 	��	��
��	�� 
�����	��	��	-	��
�2����	�	�����
!!��	������ 	�$	����	�� 	��
���������
��	����3	�
��� 	�$	����	�
�	��9�
��
��������	���
����
�
!!��	��	���4�!������
�	����	�� 	�	���	��
�!�������
����������	���

�+��#� / 	�$��
	����	��
��	�� 
����������	:�

8� �	������
!�� 	��
��������B�	�
��
���������

���
������
������������������	�����
���
���(((����������������(((�
��
����������������
���+
����.���	�����
�����
�����������
���

�	���

Page 56Page 130



� 8��)�8� �

��		��

����	���	��

�������	�����

����������"������

����
��
�����
�������

�
�
�������
��
��������������
���
��
���������	�����
����
���
����������������
*�

8� (((,�����
8� (((��

8� ������	�	���
!�� 	��
����������
���� 	�
!!��	������2��
�
���� 	�$��
	���
�	��	-�B�	�
���
�/������������������	�����
���
����������������
����	������������(((������
�
���

����
���
�������������������
�
���
��'��
�����������	�����
���

8� � 	���	�����,	���
�����2�
���� 	��	��	-�B�	�
���
�"�������������������	�����
����
�����
������
������������
��
���	�
������

��

��������
�����	�����
��������
�����
���
����������
���
�����
�������������
��
�����������
�������������������������
���-���	��
�
����
������������
����
���������	�����
���
�������������������#��	�����
�����������������$���
�	�
���
���������
��������
�
����������������������������
���
���	�

�����

8� � 	��	����
�������	��
���!
��������
-�� �������	��
���-�����	�	���
��� 	�

�
�����!
����������!����
����%!�� 	2�-	�	���	��!���� 	��	�� ���	��!����
����
� 
�����	��	��
������� 	��	��	�D	�����!
��
-	���2���������2�
!�� 	�!�����
��
!�
� 	�$��
	����	��	-���%!�� 	���������!����
��-���
!���
	�	���������	������2��	�
 	��!����
��	��
��� 	����
���	�����
��
�� 	�����	����
����	�	�������
�� 	�
�	��	-�!
��
-	���2���������2�
!�� 	�!�����
�����	��	�� �B�	�
��

8� !�����	��
�!
��
-��
�������
���29���
�	���	�9����	��
������������
!�
�	����	;�

8� !�����	��
���,	����
����
!��	�	���������	������� 	�$��
	���
���	���
���
�;�

8� �	
�	���
����@����!�	���	��2;�
8� �� 	��!����������	�
!����
������	���
2		;����D
��
8� �����	9������
��������������
���

8� ���
�	������
������
��3��	��- 	� 	��� 	��
������������� 	���
���
�49����
��
�

2��!�����
�����	������	������
!���2�����
����
�
�	��������	����;��

8� - 	�	�����
�����	�3	�
��� 	��
���������� ����		���	�����	��������
�	������2�
��2��	�
�	����	��
����2��
�������	�����
!�� 	�$��
	����	����
�49���
����	�	���� ���� 	��
������ ����
� ��
�!��� 	���
���2�
��� 	�����	�;������

8� - ���� 	��
����������� 
�����
��!�� 	2�����
�		�-�� �� 	��	����
��B���	��
�	!	�	��	��
�� 	�'�(�
��%�!
�����
���
������
�	���������
�����	����
/ 	�!
��
-��
�-
����
����	���

	��	�:�
�"������������
�
�
�
�������
�������������	�����
���
����������
���
������
�����
�������
�
��������
���	�

���
��
���0�����1�����	��
�2	���
	�����
���
��
���
���
�����
���0�����1�����	��
�2	���
	��������
�������
*�

����0�����1�����	��
�2	���
	���
�2�3�(�4556�
�����
����74�89%�

���*8:88�8;6�8;64�
<�(*�8.4�5;=.�8886�
���
�
�*��

�*  ����������������

�
�)���������������

�
�
�������
��
�������
��
�����-�
�����
��
�����

�����
�
���������
���
��������
��
����������������������
���	�

���
��
���"����	�
����

Page 57Page 131



� 8��=�8� �

��		�

�����������
��
���
���
�����
���"����	�
������		�

������
�2�������
�����
�������
*�
"����	�
������		�

������
�2������
��
����������/������-���
����
)��������%��
��
)�
���+
���
�
)��	
����
���
�����
+>?�@/<�
���*�8:8:�6.:�666:�
9	���*���&�����
A�����
���������
)��
�
�*��

�*  ����������������

��� ������������)������������
����������
��%������
+,-��

����� 1 	��� 	�'�(�����
����	���
����
���������
������� 	��
���������-�����
������� 	�
��� 
���2�����	�	����2��2�	������
���!
L�������	��

���,��

����� / 	�%�!
�����
������
	�	���(!!��	�������������2��	��
�����	�!
������
��
�� 	�
�	����
�� ���-�� ������
8
��������
��	��
��	���
�� 	�'�(���$ 	�-�����	
�����2�
� 	�,�� 	����
"9�������
���!
�����
��
���
��	����	���������
�����	9��
��	�
�	��
���'	
���$	����	����
�����
��
�	����� 	�����	��	��

���+� %�!
�����
���	6�	����!�
��� 	�'�(�
!�	�� ��	����	����	������� 	�9�� 	�
���	����	��	�	��	�����
��� 	������	�
!�� 	��	6�	�����&
��	"����	9����
��!
�����
���	6�	�������	��	���
!����
�����������������	���
����
���2� ��	��)�
��2������� 	��- 	�	������	6�	����
�����2�� 	��
�����<���
����������
���2�-����
�
�����2� ��	����-		,������� 	����%��	�� 	�����	�
!!��	����
��	��	��� 
����
�		��� 	��	6���	�	����
!�� 	�'�(�����
��������
��-�� �� 	�%�!
�����
��
����
	�	���(!!��	���

����� �����	��
��	���
�� 	�'�(�� 
�����	�� �
�
 �� 	�%�!
�����
������
	�	���
(!!��	���
�� ���� 	��	���
!��
�	�����	���2� ��	���
 ��
!�� 	��	��
��	��	!
�	����
����	�����

� � 1�����%�"������
������)�����
��������

������������

�7��� �����
���2�
!�����
�	������������	�� 	����
������������-�2��- �� ���2��	�
�
����	�	�����	��
����	���/ 	����	 ���
�����2��	��
����	�	�������	�����	9�
��
� 	2���2��	����	��
����2��	�����	������� 	����
�������������������
��
!�
��!
�����
����G��	��
����2��	�����	����
������������������	�	�� 	�
���	���
���
��
!�� 	����
���������������� ��	���
��!�������	�
���	�����	��!
��� 	�
�
��������/ 	�	�����
�������
�����	�� 	��- ��	�� 	����
������������	��
�
���	���
��	�9�
��
��	�� 	��
������ ����
�����	��� 	��
�����������	���
���
���

�7��� / 	��
�����<������
�	���
��	���9��
�����	���������
���������*
���2��		,��
�
�	����	����	��
����2��	�����	����
�������������	��	����-�� �!����2��2�	������
�
� ��9����!�������
�����	9�� 	���������	�
!�� 	����
���������������	��	����
�
-	�	�9����� 	����	����	9�� 	�*
���2��		,���
�	����	�� 	��	�
���	��	"�	��	��

���	����
�-�� �� 	�����	����	���
�
���
���	���/ 	�,	2��
�����	������� 	�	!!	����	�

Page 58Page 132



� 8�+��8� �

����
	�	���
!�����
�	��	"�	�����
�������� 	����	 ���
�����/ ���
������	�
�		,���
�����
���� 	�*
���2�� �
�
 �	"����	���

�7�+� %��������
�������
�������
��� ��	�-		��A�	�����	��A��
���������������
A���	��
����2��	�����	��A��
�����������������
�	���- 
���,	�� 	����
����������
�
� 	�'�(���	�A�	�����	��A��	����	�� 	2�!		��� 	����
�������� ����
���		���	����
-�� ���
�	��2���CG��	��
����2��	�����	��9��
�������������	�� 
�	�- 
������	�
� 	����
���������3- �� ���2��	�@����!�	�4����������
�����	�-�2��!
��	"����	��2:�

8� �	!����
��
���	��!2�� 	�
�
�����
!����
�������9��	����	�
!!	���
!����������	�
3�		����
�����������#4;��

8� �	!����
��
����	���� ����	����������	����	��
��-�� ���� 	���
�	�
!�� 	�
����
�	���
��	���9��
�����	���������
���������*
���2;�

8� �	!����
��
��
8
�	���	�-�� �� 	��
������������	���
���
����
�	��;�
8� ��,��
����	�	������2�	"�	����	��	������
��� 	����	������	�
���	��
!�

���!!�- ��	����
��������������	���
��	�9�	�
��	"�	����	��	�	� 
�	������9�
	�����9��
�
������
���	"��	��	���	�	�2�!	-���2������	"�	����
����	����	�
�	��
��	�;�

8� � ��
��
�� 	�������
!�� 	��
������������ 	����	���
���
����
�		���3�		�
�������������B������4;�

8� �	�2��
�
��� ��
��
�����	�	�������	���	��
���2;�
8� �
��������2�������
��	-�����	��
���		,��
��
���
�
�
��
�������2��
��������2�

������
�!��� 	���
��	����
��6�	���
�����
���	�	����
!����	��
��	�- ������ 	�
�
������������	��
�����	��	�;�

8� �
��������2�!
�����
�
��������������	����
����	"�	���- �� ����
���
!���
�
���
��
�
�������
��!�����	;�

8� �	��
���-�����
��
����	����
���	��	��	���	��	�3	�
���
������/�"��	�
���4�
��
�	�2��
��	�	����
!���2���	6���	��	��
��	���������	�
!��
��	��
��	��	�
��	��!�����2����-	���
�� 	���6�	���
��;��

8� �	�������
�����������
����
�������9�- 	�	�� 	��
�����<���
���������
��
�	���	� ����		��!���2�������
�	��2�����	�	��	�;�

8� �	!����
��
����	���� ���!����������
�	���	���	���!!�������
��	��!2��!�	�����
�
�
�	��
��
!����	;�

8� ��
����
���>�����	�
��?�����
�� �B���	���������
����
��������
���
���������
-�� ��	�	���������	��3	�
���*�9�'�(9��"�	����������4����� 	����	����	����
�
�������
�� 	��
�����;�

8� �	�
����
��		���
��
���	�	� 
�	��
��	�����
���-�� 
���� 	����
��,�
-�	�
	�
�����
��	���
!�
� 	�������	�����
��	�;�

8� ��,��
�- ������	����
��	�
�
����	����
�����������
������!!��	����
�-�� �
� 	��
��������9������		,��
��
� ��	�� 	���	�
�	�;�

8� ���������
��	�	����
��������9��!�	���
�����������
�	��	�� ��	��		��
�
���	�	����
���� 	����	�����	�9�-�� �������
��D�������
���- �� �� 	�
�
��������������������,	�� 	�	�>�	->��
���������- �� �� 
�����	�
�
����	�	�;�
��

8� �	!����
��
����	���� 	��	����
�������	�	��	��2���
���
��
�����-�� ��
��	-�
	���	��	��

�7��� / 	��
������-�����
���
�	���	��	�	��!��9�������	9�
!!	����	9�� �	��	���
�
��
� 	��
!
����
!������	�����	��	 ���
���!�
���
�������������%!�� ���
������� 	�
�
����������� 
�����	��	����-�� �������
�����	�-�� �� 	��
�����<����
�	���	��
!
����
�	����
����!!��
������ ������	������� ���������
����	����
��� 
�����	�

��	���
�������
�� 	��
����������
��� 	����!!�-�����
��	
���	����.	������
!�� 	�

Page 59Page 133



� 8�+��8� �

$��!!�1�����
�0	
���	����
�	���	������	�!
����
��� 	�%�����	�����	���	��� �����
�
����
M�
�������
����
M�	��� �����$�!	�2�

�7�7� 1 	���
����	���
�- 	� 	�����
���������<���	 ���
���������	��
����	�������
���
������� ���� 	2���	��
���- 2�� 	����	 ���
�������
����	�	�������� ��
�� ���
� 	2� ��	�� 	�
��
������2��
�� ��
	�����	!
�	��	�������
�����	������	����%����2��	�
 	��!����
�
!!	�����		���
�-�� ��������
�����	�2��	��
��
!!��	���
�	"��
�	���
�	�!
��
���	�
����
����/ 	�
!!��	���		���
�� 	��
����������� 
����	"������- 2�� 	�
�
���������<���	 ���
�������
����	�	�����	��
����	������ 	��
���	��
!�����
��
� 	��
��������
 ����,	�3�		���������7��+�B��7���4�� 
�����	��������	���

�7�#� 1 	�	����
���������<���	 ���
���������	���
����
�

��
����	���
���
��� 	�
!
��
-��
�� ���	����2��	���	!���- 	���
�������
�� 	�:�

"������
�������������
���������	�
�������	������
�
��
�

�����

����
�������
������
�
��
�������������������	����
��	���
��
�
��
��������������
�

���������
�����������
������	��������

�
�������

���
�����

B��������
��
�#(���	���$�����	���
����
�����

�#��	���$�����
�������
��
�	�����
�����
���
�������		��

��

3������������	����
��������
���
��������	���
������������
���������
�����

"��������
���
�����
���������	��������
�����
�
��
�����������
��	�������
����
���

�	�������	�
�����

/
�"��(��������
����������������

�
����������������
�������������
�
����������

�������������������������	�����
��

"���������
������������(���
�
����������
��
�������������"��

��������"�����������
�������
����
�����
���������

����
�������

���
����������
����
�������

"���������
��
��������"���������
���������	�
�������	������

B���
��������
��(���
�
����������	�	���������#��
�$���"��

��������"���������
��
��
�����������#��
�$�
������������������
���

�7��� %���
�	��������	�9������
 �� 	����
�-
�,�-�� �� 	��
�����������
�!�������������	�
���	�	��	������
���	�� �
�
 �- 
�������
���������
�������	����	��	�����

�7�)� 1 	�	����
��������������
�������
��	�	����$	����	�9�$	����	��	�����		���
�
�	���	�- �� �
!�� 	��-�����
8
������	�� 	��
�����<������
�� D�	��
��	��
�� 	�
�
�������������������	
2��		���
��
��
�		�����
��8�	�����	���������
�� ���
 ��
�	���	!����

�7�=� / 	��	����
���
��	��
���	��
�	
�	<���	 ���
���������	��
����	��	����-�� �
����
	�	���/	�����5	!
�	��	��
�����
��
�	
�	��	�����	���� 	��
�������		���
�
��	������!�	��� ��:�

8� � 	��
������������	��
�
�� ����		�����	���
��	����
�	��2;�
8� ��2��	����
���	�� 	��
��� 	��
������������ 	���
 ��
�	;�
8� � 	�	� ����		������
�����	��
���������
��-�� �� 	��
���������;�����
8� � 	��
��������������
����
�����
���2���
��!�������	-���!
�����
��� �����
 ��

�!!	���� 	�
�
�������
�<����	-�
��� 	��
���������

Page 60Page 134



� 8�+��8� �

�7���� (��	����
���������� ����		���	��
���	�����	��
����2��	�����	������	�
���
� 
�����	����	�������
�� 	����	9�� 	����	�
!�� 	�
!!��	����,��
�� 	��	����
��
����� 	��	��
��- 2���/ 	��	�
���������2�����
����
��
���	�����
��� 
�����	�
 	����	������2��2�� 	�����
�	��$	����	�����������
��%�!
�����
������
	�����

�7���� .	����
����
���
��	��
���	��
�	
�	����	��
����2��	�����	���� 
�������
��	�
�	�
��	��-�� �� 	��	��
���- 2���/ 	�	�� 
�������
��	� 	����2�� 	�����
�	��
$	����	�����������
��%�!
�����
������
	���

�7���� / 	��
����������� 
�����	�!
�����2��
��!�	����
����2�� ���� 	2� ��	��		��
�	��
���	�����	��
����2��	�����	�����/ 	��	��	��� 
�����	�
��� 	����	��
!�� 	�
!
��
-��
�!
����:�

�������������
��
���	�����

��
���������
����
����
�������	�������

���
���

�
�����	������
���
������
��
��������
�
���

���

�	��
���"

���	�����

�
�

�	�
��	
�
���������������������	������
	������*�

8� 	��

���

�	�������
,�
8� ����
����
���������
�
���	�����	��

,�����
8� 	��

����������
�������������
���0�����1�����	��
�2	���
	����

������������
���
�
����
����������

�	��
�����

����
�����	�����

�����������
����
���
��������������	�
�������
��
�
����������
��
�
���
��

������������
��	�����

��
���
������
���

�����������

������

B������

���	��������
��
��������������#��
�$�������
��

���������������	�����
�
��
�#��������
���
�C�������
�������
���������
������
���������
�����
�
������
����
�����������	��
���

��$����

#/���������

�����������

�
����
����
�����������
�
���������
���

��
��
���������
���������
�$��

��������������
�����
��
�������
������	�����������������
�����
����
��������
��
���
�
���������������
����
��
��
���	�

�������������%��������������������
��
��"����
�����
����	���
����
�	��������
���
�����������	�����
#
$��
�����
�����
�������#
������
��
����$��

<���
��
�����
��
�"������
��#
�
���
�
�����

���
���
�
���������������������
����
����
������������$��

B��������
�������
�
��������������

�	������
����������
��
����(((���
��������
	��
�����
�����
�����
��
���

�����

/ 	��	��	���������
�����	9��!�����
�����	9�� ���!����	��
��	��
��	��	�-�����	��	���
�2������	���	��
���	��
!!��	����������	��
��!��	������
����,�
-�	�
	�9����	���
����
����������	������	-���!
�����
����

�7��+� / 	��
������ ����	�	����
���
���!
���	����
�-�� ����	��
����2��	�����	���
�
���������������2�����
�����,	��� 
�����	���
�
���
���	��
�� 	������	�����
!�	6�	��2�
!�� 	��
���������<������	����
������������ 
������,	����
����
����
� 	��
���������<���	 ���
������������������	����/ 	�
�@	����	�����
�����
	�� 	�
�
���������<�����	��
����	��	 ���
��������� ���-�2�� ���� 	����
�������������	�
��
�
 ���
����
������
��6���,�2���(���
���������	:�

8� ������
��������
��� 	�����	������������
��
!��
�������-�� ����!!;�
8� 
!!	���
����	������	�����	���
��!
���	�	����2������:�
8� �������
�� 	��
�����������
�
�	��	�����
!��
������3�	�	� 
�	9��	��	�9�	�����

	��4;��

Page 61Page 135



� 8�++�8� �

8� �	6�����
�� 	��
�����������
��
��������	�
��2�-�� �
�	����	���	��	��
!�
���!!;�

8� �	6�����
���2��	��
�����
��������
���,	�����	����� 	���	�	��	�
!���-���	���
����������������	��
����
�;�
��

8� �	!����
��
��	
���	��������
�	���!��� 	���
�����������
���� 	����	�����	���

�7���� 1 	�	�� 	��	����
�� ����	�-		��� 	��
�����������
���������� �����
,	���
-��
����2�- ��	��
�����������	����	�����	���
���
������� 	�	���������	���
��	���
!�
�� �	���
��������!���
�2�
���
�	�� 	�	�����
� ��
��
��	�
���	��� �
�
 �!
��
-��
�
� �
�
 �� 	����
	��
!�� 	��
�����<���
�����������
�	���	���%��� 	�	�
�����������	�9�� 	�'�(���29�	"�	���
����29��	���	���	���
��
����	���
���������
�	!
�	��
�����������
�	���	�� ��	��		��	" ����	�9��!�� 	��	6�	���������	��2�
�
� ����	���
�� 	�������	��

�7��7� ��	��� 
�
 ����
���������� ����		���	��
���	��C���	��
����2��	�����	��<�����
!����	��
�������!�
��� 	��
����������� 
�����	��
����	�	��
��� 	���
-���	������
1 	�	�� 	��
�������	!	����
�� 	����	�����	����� 
�����������	�� 	�,	��!
����2�
��
��!�������	-���!
�����
����1 	� 	��
���
��� 	��
����������
	������	��
��	�-����
�	�	�����
��� 	��	�������
��������	���	��� 	�!
������
��!�����
��� ���� 	2� ��	�
�		���	��
���	�����	��
����2��	�����	�������� 	�!��	��������
�	��$	����	��
� 
�����	������	��-�� �	�� ��
����������� 	��	��
��!
��� 	��
���	�
!�����
��
��,	���

�7��#� / 	�C���	��
����2��	�����	��<���������		����
��	��	��
������2��	��	-	����/ ���-����
�
�����2��	��!�	������
�� ��������	��	-��	�������
���� 
�����	���!�	������
�	����
�� �����	����	���
��
��������	���� 	�	���	�


��
�
������
��
�����	�� 	�
	"�	���
��3	�
���
�����	���	�����	��	4���1 ��	�	��� 	�
���
�	�� 	��
����������
� 
�����	�!
�����2��
��!�	������- 	�	�����
�����	����	-��	��	-����	�����	����
�
����� 	��
���������� ���� 	���
 ���
����	����

�7���� ���
����������- 
� ����		����	��	������	 ����
����	��
����2���2���,	���
�
���������
�� 	�'�(���
��������/ 	�'�(��������,	�2��
��	����������
!�� 	��
�����<��
����
���!��������� 
-�� ���������	����
�
���
���	�2�����������
�����	�-�� �����
-��
��
�	���	���

�&� $����"��%4�5�����
��%�����$���
���%�
�

��%�������

�#��� / 	��
��
���	��
�����������
�	���	�������
���
���	����
���	 	����	��	�
���
!�
�
�����������%������	�

���	�����2��	������		�	���
�����
���� 	���
�	���	�- �� �
��
���	�:�

8� ��������������;�
8� ���	� �������
�����,���

�	�������!
��
-�����	��2�;��
8� ���	� �������
���	���!2���	���;������
8� ���

���
��	�
������	��	�����
�!�
���
������������
$2��	��
���
�����	�����	���2��	��
��
����	�	��������2�� ��
	��-�����	��������
� ���
������	��	��
������	���

�#��� ��2��2��	������
��	�
-�	���2�� 	�����
�	��$	����	�����������
��%�!
�����
��
�	���	�����
	������������ 
�	��� ���������	�� 	�
!!��	��-�����	
�����2��	��	-�
�	�
����!�
��� 	��2��	���
�	����	�� 	������������
!�� 	�����
�	���
��	���9�

Page 62Page 136



� 8�+��8� �

�
�����	���������
���������*
���2���	��	��
������	���������	����	����	��	��
�
�	�����

�#�+� / 	�����
�	��$	����	�����������
��%�!
�����
���	���	�����
	��-�����	��	-�� 	�
6�����2�
!��	��
��	���
��
���������
���������	�������������2�����	��-�����	�
����	��-�� �� 
�	��
��	��	���������
�����	���%!��	�	����2��	�
��	�����
���!
��
� ��
��
�� 	��
����������2��	�D��
�	���	��-�����	������
��	��
������
	����

�#��� 0	�
����
������
	�	������	��������
��	��	�	����	������-�����	���!��	��	���2�
�2��	������������	����/ 	��
��	�����
!�� 	��
���������(!!��	��1
�,��
���
������
� ������
��
���	�������	�
!��
�������������		�	���������
	�	���/	����	�	��
��
���	
�����������3��	��� 	�����	��
!�$��
	��D$��
	����
�������������� 	�����	��
�� 	��9��
���� 	���	����-�� ����	!��	������- 	�	�����
�����	��
�	����	�!��� 	��
���	���
���
���!��	�	����24��������
	�	����!
���	�
����
��
��	��	�����	��
��	�
�
����	�	������ 	��
�
	���	����

�(� +��
���%�

����� / 	�����
�	���
��	���9��
�����	���������
���������*
���2�������	����

	�	��������B�

>/
��	����!�
��
�������	��	�����������,	�;��
���	�!		����,�!�
������
�	����
�
�
��������2�����
�	�
����	����	�?��

����� / 	�������2��
�� ��	��
�����������!
�����
���
��
���	�2�-���9��
��
�	�	"�	��9��	�
�	�	��	�����
���2��	���	�
����
������
	�	������/ 	��
���������(!!��	��
1
�,��
���
�������
����	���
�-�2���
�����
�	��	�����
�!�
���
�������������������
 
�	����
�
�����!
���	
������	�
����
��
�����
	�	���/	���-���� 	�����(� 	��

���
������	���
����	����
��������	:�

8� � ����
�� 	��������'�(��	�
����
��
���	�2�-�� ���!
�����
���	�����
��
�� 	�

��
������
�������;�����

8� � 	�!
�����
��
!���
�
���!
��
!!��	����	��
�����	�!
�� ������
��
����������
�
� ��	�	"�	��	��	���

�
�

Page 63Page 137



Agenda Item 12Page 138
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 153
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 154
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 155
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


	Agenda
	6 Commissioning arrangements for Arts and Voluntary, Community and Faith sector
	AppA-Local Assessment-Oct12-v2.0.doc
	AppB-VCFS Commissioning Workshop-MIG-Sep12.doc
	AppB-VCFS Commissioning Workshop-Voluntary Sector Forum-Sep12.doc
	AppC-Commissioning Framework-VCFS-2013-16-v1 00.doc
	AppD-VCFS Commissioning-Cabinet1112-current financial-v1.0.xls

	7 Take Pride Community Fund
	Take Pride-Cab-Recs-1112 Appendix 1-v1.0.doc
	Take Pride-Cab-Background paper-Summary ranking-1112-v1.0.doc

	8 Storey Creative Industries Centre: Progress Update
	Storey CIC Budget Analysis

	9 Budget and Policy Framework Update Mid Year Review - Medium Term Financial Strategy
	App A MTFS Mid Year Review Cabinet Nov12

	10 Customer Comments, Compliments and Complaints Policy and Guidance
	AppendixA-cc
	AppendixB-cc
	Appendix C-cc

	12 Parksafe Management Agreement
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C Parksafe Proposal - Oct 12


